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Message to Shareholders

It is a matter of pride for us that our dientele continues to grow sttongtv across the entire: nationalleography.

This year, your company continued to focus on expanding its consumer btie and arow In 'IOlumes. Geographically,
our target to~ more coverage and cruter penetration while commensuratdy lncreasklC our products' presera
and distribution found manifestation in our marketil'll initiatives to urate tQnd awareness. We are wor1dn. towards
creiltinc iI stronler Innd recal, which wi. ;l/Iow us to consolidate and attain h1cher orbits of growth fof the yeitJ'S to
c:ome. Incisive stnteaic: Inrtmtves relatinc to ill'lmut of iIctivitie5 were taken iIS far as the tnndinc is concerned and
higher sales rewnues provided powerful imprtus to OUI'"Company's arowth.

We Iwie demonstrated the value d wel-defined and focused striItqy consistently. We pride oursdYe:s in provid"lf'II
the most trusted brands and h/ch-qUility products to custornft1, and we ~I continue to~ the efforts to
rNdl~ Indian kitctlen rod AtIsfy Pftr'f Indian househoJd"s desire for ill hutthv. happy and fulfifl.,.life.

My gratitude Is due to my coIeoreoes on the~ for their ViIIlwble gui:iolnce. The ~rd joins me in expn!S5irc ow
dl!ep apprec:bdon to the employees. our customers. suppliers. boinJters, auditon, 'eplMMson. busineu i1ssoci;1tes.
the Gow!mmelt and wrious authorities for their contint-t support. c:o-opention and understand... I ttYnk you,
dear shllWdcIers, for your support and look forward to your continued trust.

My team and I look ~rd to the chalen&es of deiveriJlI: wsbinable profitable &rowth in the yeill'S aMad with
oonfiden«.

,,_.
>d!.

Ak:shay Modi

Jt. ~nacirc Director

Al'V1Ual Report 2018-19



NonCE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Hotlte Is I'Mnby &Mn thlt the 4S·~IG~Meetinc (AGM) at the Shltehoklers of ModI Naturals Umited wil be Mid on Monday.

lOt. 5eptttnber, 2019 It 3.00 P.M. It Hotel BLoestone, C04, 1ClI1Uji, Near NeIwu EndIw. Opp. PI,. ~m-. New l)eH.11OO19 to tRnYct

the~ buJlnen:

0lI01HNl'( IUSINW

1. To rect!M. ClClI-'der IIld~ the AudIted AnIrlcal~ • 11]1- MardI. 2019 and the Ohaor( and Audltorr'~.......
2. To appoirrt I 0irIlct0r In pIKe 01 MJ. Aciti GlJpa(OIN: 011860371. Dftctor, who retWa bot rotItiofI and~ eiIibIe. offen hetselffor

~ltI,.....

i. .. I" cl bs=:rIl"' ..... MI MocI~1I7'llI).~aMIl .........DhcIcwolthe~.

To~ and. If ttIol.wtIl fit. to IIIi5 with fit wilhoul.,lCllific:I6cAlls)' the foIowrc raoMlcwoI5 • $pKW~

"'USOlVED THAT purJuIl'Il to 1tw~ 01 S«1:iortI; 1S6,. l!7,2m md other~~ If ... d the ColnpriI5 Act.
lOU rtM ActJ~.,.. mtutary trlOdil'ii::aotio or re-alKtlbblt tnenaf lor the tioM btillIJ In fotu) IUd with SoctlesUe Vto the
Ad and the CornclaNa (AppcAi1itl.*1t _ RemuMndon of~ PenotwMf) ItuIIs. 201,. -*d ffotn dIM to Una.-.:I1n

ICCOt'dIra 'lIiIh the prcMsicln 01 Al'1:icIa at AugrjaOOn at thl!~ ftI tnt 5rIc.ndI'I ItI:l EldIIret 80Ird of IrdiiI (l.&tq
0bIptI0ni and~~)~ 2015, the~ of the..-ntwn al the ComiprIny be _is; herm, KDIRlecl

for the """"'iCI.i6'1t and termJ at.--.tlon of Mr...... ModI (OIH: OlUJ01I). the 0IIIrmIn a.n~ Oftdor 01 the
~ kif the f*iod 01 ttr. ye-s from bl:.AnIary, 2Q2O to 31st 0emnDer mu. '4lOft the tflmi _ ccadlio. Jet or.« In the
£IIPInatory sw.rn.. to the Hada!~ It* tlWIMil'l&r~ tIw~ to be paid In the...-: at lass or
~ 01 profItli In .,.lIrIIndaI,...~ theUlU'l! athis""b,ltlltL wIttllbertyto the toIrd 01 Ditecton; to*es'.Irnetd.

WIIY;and modify the terms WId ccaditlOi. 01 the AId ~j","'il:Il"Id~ PI'{Ib/ie from drne to drne. tMy dNm fit In
JUdI_ and wflNn the hits prewIled under SchedUe V to the AId AI:J or .. JtItutOty _Idmell:(sl IIld/oI' ll'iOtMeIdooo(s)

ttIeteof IIId IS tMt be terHd to~ tnt Soard of Direc:toI'J and Mr. Ani! Moci.

"'RfSOlVUt fUIIITNEJl ntAT 1M loin! 01 Ditecton; of thI! CDrnpMly {whidl ttnn wi be dHmecf to lndudc III'f' Corrwnittft at the
ao.d CCIrIrtftuI.d to uerdM Its~ Indud'"lflI the poweB conf«rftI bot~ bJolutiorll be and is; Mrflly.utnorIMd to tlQ II JUdI

sep • tnrj' be neceJNry, PI'Of*'" and upedient to Iiw I!ffKt to this~-

4. b-detlptlon MId IW -liP l.b'WAt of ~.AbMyModI(OIN-43341142}. MlInt~ OIrectorofttle Company.

To COIlII6tr .nd.lfthoucht I'lt, to p;lU withor without mocfJfic:ltion{s), thli! foIowInc fnolutlon •• Spldallttiollortlon:
-ItESOlvm THAT '" p;lrtlIl modlflcatlon of the feOlution p;assIi!d by thli! MIi!mbl!n II the 42nd Annual G_ral MeetinI held on 29·
septemMr, 2016, Mr, Abllay Modi, Whole T1mIi! DlIKtOf, be Ind Is hereby rll-des!t:Nited 1S.IoIni ~"IIl,.. DirettOI' with~ from

1...• N_mber 2018 till the etId of the tenure of hls ippoinbnl!flt viz. 14'" Dtambef, 20190n Ille pme terms and conditions Includlnl
l'I!mUneBllon., Ipproved earlier by the Members.

·RESOLVED fUItTHER THAT pursuant to the pfovlslons of SectIons 196, 197, 203 and olher Ipplk:abllli provisions, If any, of th~

companies Act, 2013 (lhe Act) IlncludlnlanV statutOfY modlflCltlon Of re-enactment thereof lor lhe time belnlln force) reId wlth

SChedule V to the Act and the Companies (ApllO!ntment and Remuneration of Manaaerlal Personnel) Rules, 2014, IS amended from

time to lIme, Ind In Iccordance wlth the provision of ArtIctl!5 of Association of lhe comPlny .nd the $e(.urltln and Exchanc:e lloIrd of

India (lIstlna Obll,atlons and D~lowre Requirements) Ree:ulltlons, 201S, Ihe 11191"01II1 of the MemlM!f'1 of Ihe Company 1M! and 15

hereby accCM'ded for the ~ppo/fltment and terms of remuneration of Mr. Altshav Modi lOIN: 03l411A2Iu the Joint ManaKina

Dlree!:Of of the COInpany lor the penod ofthfee years from 15'" Decli!mber 2019 to 1411I Decli!mbef 2022. upon the terms and col'ldltlons
set out In the bplai'lltory Stllement Innexed to the Noticfo mnvt'flinC this mUll,.. (Jnc:ludlnt the rem_ratle," to 1M! paid In the ewnt

of lou or InadequK'f' of pr'Oftu In al'¥ financill 'fUr duriflc the tenure of hls appoll'ltmentl, wtth Mberty to the 8oIord of 0!rKt0fs to
aher, lmend, vary and~ the terms and conditions of the~ re-~ent .nd remufll/rlit!on Pl'fablllrom time to time.
they dftm fit In MIdI manner and~ the romib prIi!SCribed under~IeV to the If,IJd AI:J Of env st.atulory ameodment(s) IrdlOf

modibllo"bl th«tof and • tnrj' be IIl'I!'ed to~ the 80Ird of Difectors Ind Mf. All.shay ModI.

"'Yt£SOlVED fUlmtU ntAT the lloanl 01 Ditecton; of the Comp;any (whidl tRm wi be deemed to Indu6e III'f' CommIttee of the
BoanI constitvIed to exerdM: b IlOl'I'eB,~ the powers~ bot this ReIoUIon) be ifill iJ hereby I\IthcwtMd to like ill JUdI

JU9S • !MY be necawry, proper .nd Ii!llPIi!dient to eM! Ii!ffecI. to this Resolution.-
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mcdi naturals limited

5. Re-cles(anatlon lind AppoIntment of Mrs. Adltl Gupta (D1N.(J1786037) as Whole TIme DlredDr of the ComPllllY.

To consider and, If thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resolution as a 5peclal Resolution:

"RfSOlVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013

(the Act) (lndud ng any statutory modification or re-enactment thef"eof for the time being In force) read with SChedule V to the Act and

the Compan es (Appointment and Remuneration of Mani\geriaJ Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and in

accordance with the provision of ArtIdes of AssocIation of the Company and the secu ties and EJcdIange Board of lndJa (Ustlng

Obl gallons and Disclosure Requ rements) Regulations, 2015, the approval of the Members of the Company be and Is hereby accorded

for the rMeslgna on, appointment and terms of remuneration of Mrs. Adlt! Gupta (01 .-(J178603n as the Whole TIme 0 rector of the
Company for the pertod of three years from 14l1l August 2019 to 13 August 2022" upon the terms and conditions set out In the

Explanatory Statement annexed to the otice convening this mee '"8 (including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or

Inadequacy of proflts In any nncia! year durins the tenure of her appointment), w berty to the Board of Directors to aer, a end,

vary and mocfrfy the terms and cond" ns of the said appoirrtment and remunef"lltion payable from 'me to time as they deem fit .
such rna er and within the m presaibed und Schedule V lD the said Act or any statutoty amendmenUs) and/or modification(s)

thereof and as ITWY be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mrs. Ad •Gupta.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Oireaors of the Co pany ( term shall be deemed to lncJude any Committee of e

Board constituted to exertise its powers, includi g the powers conferred by 's Resolution) be ad Is hereby authorised to take aD such
steps as may be necessaty, proper and expedie t to give elfectto Is Resolutlon'-

6. Ratlftatlon of hyment of Rernunerltion of Cost Audlton
To consider and thouaht fit. to pass the following resolution as 0nlJnuy Ilesolutlon:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to e prvvislons of Section 148 and a other applicable proIIlslons of the Co panles Act, 2013 a the

Companies (Aud' and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (IncIudi g any statutory modffication(s) or re-enactmen the'eof, for the 'me being In
forte) and subject to e approval of central Government as may be required, the Company hereby pproYes 3nd ra .. es the

remunentlon of Rs. 60,000/- (Rupees Sixty Thousand only) plus Goods and service Tax and out of pocket expenses, If any, payable to

Messrs. Man a 8; AssocIates (Ann ReaJstration 0.: 000321), Cost Account3lllS, appointed as Cost Aud tors of the Company for the

Anand3! Year 2019-20.

'RESOLVED fURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including Its Committee thereof). be and Is hereby authorized to do
aU such acts, deeds, m;rtters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution!

R~omc.:

405, Deepalllkllldlna.

92. Nehru Plllce,

New o.lhl·l1oo19
ClN: U5142DU974PlCOO1349

New Deihl, 13 Auaust, 2019

for and on behIlIf 01 tIM! Board

Sd/­
AbfIayModi

Jt. Man••11lI Director

DIN - 03341142

NOTES:
1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect of the Specl31 Business set out at Item

no. 3 to 6 01 the accompanying Notice Is annexed hereto.

Z. Messrs Kashyap 8. Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration no. 01l355C), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to

hold office from the conclusion of 43nl Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th September, 2017 till the conclusion of the

48th Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to ratification by members every year as prescribed under then prevailing

provis ons of the Compan es Act 2013. Pursuant to Notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 7 111 May, 2018 amending

section 139 of the Comp3nles Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. the mandatory requirement for ratification of appointment

of Auditors by the Members at every Annual General Meeting (WAGMW) has been omitted, and hence the Company Is not proposing an

Item on ratification of appointment of Auditors at this AGM.

3. A MEMBER ENTITlED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTmED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO AmND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSElF (ONLY ON

A POll} AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, DULY COMPlETED,

MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY'S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT lESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE

MEETING. A PROXY FORM FOR THE AGM IS ENCLOSID.

4. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exc:eeding fifty and holding In aggregate not more ten percent of the total share

capital of the Company carrying voting ghts. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company

Annual Report 2018-19
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arryllll votlrc rfchts INV .ppoInt • $k\&Ie penon as proxy and such person slla" not aa as • pro.,. fOf .,., other person Of

sl'llretlolDer.

So Members 1l'r0llia ~lIIdbrfnc thl duIr filled Attendance Slipe~ her-'th to Ittend the meetlnc-
'- The ~isterof 0Irea0r5 .nd Key MIl1IpriII Personrll!l itnd their shitretdOil"ll. I'I'IIIntilned under SectlOfI 110 of the COmpitnles Act.

lOU .nd the~ 01 ContrKts .nd ~l'lIernent:sIn whldId1~an!~ mMltIlntd under Secdon 119 01 the ComPlnles
Ad. 2013 wi be rnl\Ibllfor Inspectlon by the Moemben.ttheN.iM.

7. The lIlePte' of~ Pel Shalt Transfer Boob of the~wIl_1n doMd I'rDnl,. 26 Sepamber, 2019 to, 30 Sepl:ember,
2019 (bottl dIofI;~I for the purp»e 01 N.iM.

L MembIn _ ~ to WIdmIte mmedlittetr the dance of ....1!'S$ Of demIM of '"' MelNIer. f '"Y. to the COmpanfs RePttv
IftdT~-'IentJ Of Depcl51tary~ .. as the QSI! may be to prewnt frauds.

t. MembIn~ shires In demittelWisecl form 1ft requested to intimate at~ pertainine: to tNir dIitrce 0I1ddress, cl'Iqoe 01
-. ..-. IdidfBs. c:ontKt IIUft'Iben. t'tt. to thft" DeposItory ....- (OP). Mtmben~ stIitnIs In physIc:II fonn ~
requested irIMIMe wdl chIrces to me Campitny Of the~ otnd Tr1lnSfe' .tea- of the~.

l(l,. In c:ISot of)Dlnl haklien .....the IIOMtinc. onlyo sud! jlIinI: haIder 1IhI::IM_Is~ In tt. ftrR plIu 1ft thI orOer of rIitfMS

wi be entitIM to \IOte,

U. c:.orpentI....-.n Int.-In& to MIld tt.-~~ _ ~ to MIld ....... t4l1fitcl CIi:lPJ' ol the 80mf

ResaMioft IUthottlinc their~to~1nd..._theAnruitlGer!en'~
12.. The~ II COlIC* •.-d IIbQut tt. It WId utiiztos Mtur3l~ In. SU5titIiM*....,. w. aquat.,..." 10 upl.Iteyow

emitII wtthyow DepositOly~10~us to seldYQIIthe~..........

U. n. Annuitl~ 201&-ZOlJ, the NOCb 01 4Sa AGM -' kIstr\laIclJIs 01~.. wiOI~ SID -' I'Taly form 1ft

bIiI"e ... bJ*tn:ir* modi to II tI"lIITlben wtlD5l! mal adlhssn ••~ 1IlItl thI~ I Dirp:Isitory ~ntlsl for
~~ 1,W'IIas..., member has reques:m far hitn:l 009r ol the -. For~ who "- not~ dIS
emitIIlddresMt..~mpies 01 the doc:urMnts~...-. tryft pennltted mode.

14. Members~~ now that 1M Nadc:e 01 the 4S. AGM _ ft AnnuitI Report 2019 .. be WIllitble Of! 1M CampM«s~
__~n. pftyslcaf c:op6n oIdle aforesaid doalmerlb ..do be _1titt*.:1toe~s~ 0IIk:e for

1nspeaIDn ....,. I'lOfTl'IIt buslnltss hours Of! -':rc ditys.. MembIn who requn Clll7lII'UIIbdo In ptlysbl form In .... to e­
~Of"-lft¥ottMt~uenes.~Witb!tollSK:~~

1S. Add!tIoNI1nfonnIdon punwni. 10~ 36 01 the SEBI (lJsiInc ObIptlui.. Iftd~~l~ 2015 In

respect of 1toe DirKtotI.nirw ~1ttMIll1~'b'lellt itt the AGM Me fvnIlshed w fon'I'lI pIl't: of the NotIce. The Oir«tors
hive fI.ItnlstIrtd tI'II~mnsenu I dedao atiOl.. b tnefr itppa(nonent I ""~ltIi""lt.

16. The SKurttles .nd~ IoIrd of india lS£BlJ has rnarodated the submission 01 dle ~14I'ItAo:ount NlMIIber (PAHJ try e.ery
~ In tt. MC\lfltIIn IIWQt. Members hokinc shilres In eI«tronle form ..... tftInforw. ~unted to IUbmIt tt* PAN to their
Depos/Iory Partklplnt(s). Members I'IoIlII\I shans In physiaI form wi $iAmit Itlft' PAH det.IlIs l(I the COrnpIny.

17. All60tumlntli m.rr.d 10 In tt.. notioIwIl be~ for Inspection at the~s f.ptered otIQ d"'""c fIOfI'I\II business hows
on worklnI days liP to thl d.ta of the AliM.

11. AnnUiI Uslin& ffl for the ""ar 201J.2020 has been paid l(I the SSE Ltd on which sham of the Com!»"., .... IbWd.
It. NO GlFTtSI SKAUIE OISTRIIUltO ATTHEE~ 45- AHNUAL GENERAL MttTlHG Of YOUII COMPAHY.

'{OS1n. 1bOMh Eltdronk Men- III!'t19St Hotirc

r. In compliance wltb provisions of section 108 of the Companies Aet. 2013 fnd Rule 20 of the Comp.nles lMfnitiement and
AdmlnlstrtitJon) Rilles, 2014 IS subslltuled by lhe COmp;tnles lManqement and Admlnlstrtitlon) Amendment Rules. 2015. llnclud!ng
Iny stittutory modlflcftlonls) or re·enllctment thereof, for the time belnlln forte). R~ul.tlon" of tb. SEll (Usllnr Oblilallons and
Dlstlosure Requirements) Regulltlons 2015 itnd secretarial Slafldard on General Meetl..s 155-2)lsslled by the lCSI, the COmp;tny 15
pleased to pravlde Its Members fadllty to ellerdlt! their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be tonsldered .t the 45th AGM by

electronic meitns .nd thllMJslf11S5 mav be uitnSite:ted through e-Votlng services. Tlle tacmty of astlnl the votes by the Members usi",

In electronlt II01lnl system from • p11Cl1: other than venue of the AGM (-remote e·votln,.l will be pravlded by National securities
DepcKltory Umlted lNSDl.I.

II. Tlle facility for votlnr throUlh Poll Piper shall be made aYitnable at the AGM al'ld the Members Ittel'ld(nc the meetlnI who I'IIve flOt
cast their vote by remote f!oYOtIn& sl'lll be able to exercise their "&ht at the meetIn& ttIroulh Pall PI9l/:f'.

Ill. ~berswho bitw cast ~r vote by ,emote e-wti.. prior to the IoGM IIIIV liso Ittend N.iM but shitl not be -.rtltled to cast their
vote itpln.

IV. The remote .-tint~~aon the Friditv, 21'" September 2019 19:00 .rnl.nd itnds on Sundly. 29'" s.ptember. 2019 {5:OO

pm}. Owl,. thls.-nod Mem_ of the Company.~ shares eitMr in physltitl form Of In demaleriitllzed fcIm\, lIS on the tvt~
•• I... lY" Sept..,....,. 201J. m.y titSt their vote by nmote e-wtinI- n. remotI .-dnc module sl'lll be~ by N5l1l for
'IOtlrc thefe.l\ef. once 1toe vote on • 'eso6udon Is Q:st by the Memben" the Member shill not be IIowtd 10 dlitree It~.

V. Arry per-. who.-c:qulres sn.a of the~ and b«xlmes MMIbet of 1toe Coinpitny.lfter~ of the Notioe 01 AGM and
IIoldinI shire .IS of the Qltdf clItt L.. D" September. 2019 ~ otrtIln the IoIin 10 w pBSWOtd try M'fIlInc it~ at

Ai'V1Ual Report 2018-19
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wotInIl'nsdl.co.1n or lnvatonl'modil'lllr..oraluom lictwever, ifYOl.! are Ilreldy rtt;lstertd wfth NSOl for rltfIlOlt e-wtlnt: thtn you can
LI$t! your exI5tlrIIlI5tl'" 10 Ind pauword/PIN for astInt: your~. If you forJot 'f'DIM' pauword, you Qfl reMt 'f'DIM' pauword by U5Irw
-.=orcoc User DftIIb/ Pas$WG'd'" or -physIaI User Reset pUS'Mlfd" optIon.-nlllble onwww.~.c.om.

\It, Memben whoiot _ ~1f1 In the re&lner of mernben or In the ,.mer of benefIdIl owners~ by the depo$ltorles <15 on
the Nl-ol'f dI~ Lt. 1.J"IStpttombef, 2019 od¥ wi be entlded to rnl the fKlllty of ttmott.-..otlnC or votlnIlt the AGM throu&h Poll_.

V1L A person who 15 /lOll member • on the eut-ol'f diu! sh:dd UYt !his NoClce of the AGM for informlIdon ploIrpoM only.

WI.. TM MlIlh oldie,..... MIl_far~..-..... UfliIlfnlllll '-*' lloIlaw:
$IaJJ 1 : lJ::lI-C'o to NSOl. e-Vodni system ItMt(J5:.//www.~

Ste$ll :e.t yaur vote &c:t>wtklll¥ on NSOl. e-VotIrc system.

DetaIl Of! s.,ll1_ltloi"" bMDw:
~to lJ::lI-C'o toHSOle-Vodni~1
L V-.il the: e-V*, web5ite of HSDL Opeft we Ilraw5B by ton*W the,.... UIll: ttav.://www.~ either on I

PwnonlIl e-..- or lIIlI mabIL

1. 0ra1he~,.of~~iI~dil:lanlhe imft~wt'CtliJ ........ 1Iflder~ se:tiDn.
1. A _ 1Itft8I" open. You" '- ta enter yaw Use' 10, yaw"-d lIlld I~ c.aer. lISu-an thI XReft.

~, r rvv~~ /or NSDl eMnlka i.e.~ JIVU a.. fDv.in lilt 1lt-.I~"'""wir1t,.,..emtilv
lDfAS .bgik a.- )IOU""" fI:) HSOI. t:JmIi::u~ II5i19 .,our~u~ did an ,..Vc:tiIlg ond)lOU aM ptOCftd ta_1
~.CGt,.,.. t«f' da:tl0I'Iiaalfp:.

4. Your Use' Cl deQIr; ........... below:

~ ............... La. DIftlIIIt (NSDl .. Yow UIB' Da:
I""".......'

I) For MtfnbeB who tdd IhlIra In demfi .o..mer OP lD~ by. 0iIka.. 10............... For eumpIt if your Of" I) iJ 1fOOO··· IJ'ld CIInlIO iJ 12······ thin your
IaIeI" K) iJlN3OO'"····12· ...,.··.

bj For Memben who tdd IhlIra In dienat 16~ IlerdDary 10.......... ""'- For _pie if yow~ 10 II U················· thltn ygur IIS8" 10 iJ

12······..••••·•·•••·•
e) for Mefnbtt5 hokfWlc Wte5 In I'hy$k:If EVEN Number foIowed by foio Numbtt rqistered~ the~....... For exarnpIe If fDIia~ 15 001··· a'Id MH 15 1014S6 lhen user ID Is

1014S6l101···

S. Your plSlword dellJIIII"I Ifv'tn below:
II If YOI.! WI! a1reldy ~Istered for e-Votirc. then you c:an LI$t! your nl5tIflI plI5SWOI'd to Io&ln Ind ust your vote.
bl If you Ire uslnt NSOl e-Votlrc syslem for the nm tlme, you will nHd to rwtJ'Ieote Ihl 'nllJlII pUSWOl"d" which was

eomtl'l\ll'llcllied to VO\l. Ol'l(t you retrieve your 'i:~1 p;lssword", you n.eed to tl'ller lhe 'lnltla/ pauword' lind the system wil

fore, you to chii'll' VO\lr plssword.
e) How to ret~ vour 'Initial password'1

{II If your emllllO IJ rq15tem In vour demit Krount or witllthe Complny, your 1nllill pas5word' 11 eommun\(lled to you on
youremllllO. Trlee lhe emlll sent to you from NSOL from your millbo~. Opel'l Ihe emlll Il'Id opel'l the Iltlehmtrn I.e .•pdf

fill. Optl'l Ihl .pdf f1lf,. Thl password to open the .pdffite II your 8 dillt el1l1l'1ll0 for NSOL Iceoul'lt,llst 8 dllits of dent 10
for COSl Keount or folio number for shares held In physical form. The .pdf fill eOl'ltlllrlS vour 'User 10' lind your 1nltlal

pll»word'.

(II) Ifvour emliliO I, rMrt rql5tered, your 11'1111011 pilssword' is eommul'llated to you on your postllliddresi.

6. If you Ire unable 10 retr\eYe or hll\lll! not reeeIYed the 1n1tiil1 plsswon:!" or hlI\111! fOlJotl.n vour plS5word:
II Cllek on -fOflOl UItr O!tlIKs/pilSsword1'"jlf you are holdJrc mares In your MtI'IIl K'tOUnt wlth NSDL or CDSlI option

.Ylillbli on _.IYOtinI.l'Isdl.eOfT\.

bl PhyslClIllMr Reset Pi55WOrd1'" (Ifyou are ho/dln£ shires In phys/al mo6el optlon 1IV111lIbIe on www.evotIrc.nsdLc:orn.
If you ... sill Ul'llble to 1ft the~ by lIforesald two options. 'fOIl ClIn wnd I request It ~.nsdLeoil

memlonl,.. yowdemllt: lItUIUl'It roumber/follo number, youTPAN, yow I'll'"" lind yow~ addrwu.
1. AlII!" en1Mni your pu&word. tid: ClfI Acrft to -rerms and ConlitIons"" by JtfedIrc on tholI chIdI beL
L How, 'fOIl" haw todktClfl "lotln. button.

9. AItM 'fOIl did: on the "loIln- button,. Home pI&e or ....Vodn& wII open.
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~b on Step t 1.1Iftn Wow:
How to cast 'f'OIK VOle -"ctrOfllcally on NSOL e-Votlnc system?

1. Aft«~ IoIln It Step 1. you will be ~ble to see the Hon'le' Nt of "VOUnc. Click on ..VotlrII. Then. didr; on AdM Votq

""""2. Altef dldI on Acthoe VotlrlI C'tdtt. yov wllI be IbIe to see all the oomPMia "EVEN" In wtIIctI yov .. holdq5hlrft WId -'-e
~ eydIlJ In IICtM! stmIL

J. SeIea "'EVEN- of the CGmpItJr.
4. How yov .. ruOtlor ..VOtlrC lIS the VOtlrC pace opML

So c.st your __ brr~~t IIpdons lL BSell: CW cksem. wrlIy/motJWy tt. number ol ""-s lor ...,. yov wtsh to

east your VOle lind dirt on '"Submk" lind abo -confirm- when pRIII1I'ltd..

6. Upotl confinTIItiol'I the rneuace "Vote cast suc:ces:sfuI(' wiI be d!spbyed..
? YOI.l c:.l no bU the prInt_ ol the \IOta QSt br yov brr dId:Sr-c on the pmt opcb'I on the ClCInftrmMIon~
L Onm yov CI:llIIIml your tIOlI on the reaIuI:Dn. yov willlOt be aIoowed to madlfy your-.

GeMnlGU 8 __"'''11'1,..

1. ~ JIul.tloldel. (Lt. odw ttoM~ tu'". HIII-..) _ tequired to Mnd Ka"lIWd CIliP¥ (1'Df"/W'G ForINt) ol the

,..,.~~ Authority 1etUfete. db~~~olthedutr....u.ariled~ wtIo_
...cto1nd totlOll. to ttIe~bf~to~ Mth ~ CIliP¥ IIWbd toNIlCFc~

2. It It RrOllCfrr '_'illb~ IlOt to~ your~ wittI." ClCtIb' penon IMd tIM lItmOJt Qte til kM'p your~
_lfIdedIIIL ... to tM..-..ocq -mae .. be ciAIMed upon !hoe~ atMnpQ, to key ~ N COtRd~ m
RJdI III ewnt.. \I'CIU .. rwtd to JO ctwwatI tt. rcqtt UW~ or~ Us« RI'M1 plS5'MlJdr option
......on_~to reset the passwan:i.

), ~~ ol '"'QUIrla,. yau m.., t1"fer ltae ft'eqlollndr A*ecI Q..Iesdora (fACb)1ot Memben Ind ,.,.... ....,..,. IMI"~ for
MeIYlben WIIIbIe III the dllwI*-! Md:ion ol __.~aImor cal on b:lI "" no.; lIOl)..222·J90 cw Mnd.l"IqI.Iet"
...,..~Mt:!'IlbetI "'" also wrb to the~ seaetay « N etNI MkftM,; cs.mnl~Dr

cwoa.~no.OU"lIll9999.

IX. The~ tWhb 01 Membom WI be ~ ..OCU lb. to thft- durl!I at the P'kkIP lIquKy~ l:afibl ol me~ lIS on the all<<l'
Ute Le. nr-Slptember. 2019.

It Mr. 0eepIIl1IIIuI, COmpany Secmaty ... PJadjce (0' No. 103) hIlS been appointed lIS the SavtinlI'It to~ the~ eo
vodtiIlInd pol Pt1XftIIn. ,*1Ind~_.

XL The CMltmIn the AGM. ill: the end at disaIuion on the~ on wNdi -'"I IJ to be heW. dow lIOtinI with the

IIS5lNra of 1UUdril.I brr 1M at pol INIPII'" for ~. those Memben who ..~ It the AGM bul: "'" not Qst theIt II'IJtes bot
_ .... the remote e-votlnt fKl"lty.

XII. The SCtvtlnlm" ..... Immed~Wly.ft... the conclusion of votirc It the AGM wiI eount thI 'IOte CBttd It the Meema Ind tt-uftet
unblock the 'IOta c:IISted throuch remote I-'IOtlrc'" the~ of It lust. two 12J wltneua not In the empIoymem of the ComINlI'l'f
~nd wI! mib not lat.r thin q hours of COtICIuslon of AGM. a con5Olidilted Scrvtlnillr'.lIepott of thllQUIl 'IOta CllSted In t.vout Of

~I~lrl$t. If .ny, forthwith to the Ch~lnNn or. penon ~uthotlud bv him In writlrll who til.. count..-. the ~me and dedoor~ the
result. of ttI~ wtIriI forthwith.

XIII. The 1Ift1ilts dedlred Ilonl with the r.pot1 of the Scrvtininr shan be piKed on ttl. C~Il'('._btlte; www.rnodlnaturlls.com ~nd

on the webtlte of NSDL lmmtdllitly .ft~r the declaration of reslllU bY' the o,.lnmn or I PlrtOn IUthotlled by hIm In writinl. The
Relultslhall.1so til t1mullarllOUsly fOl'Wl\rded to the concerned Stock EllchaF\llel.
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~Stnement

(P'unoHnt toSectlon 102 of the~"Act.20131

As requ!m by Section 102 of tIM COfnpInles Act. 2013. the foIIow~ ~l\ItorvStItarMnt Ht5 out .. INltefiIl facts reIItin& to the
~ mentioned under I\&'n No:L 3 to 6 fA the ecc:om~Notice:

Item No. ~ The Memben It the. AnnulI GmenI~ held on 19th AICUS\. 2014~ ltle~ of Mr. AnI ModI~
MMIP'c Director fA the~with effea. from 01· JInuary, 2015. Mr. AnI ModI VI4ll ClClmpjtte .. &nHnl term onU.~,
"'lJ.

Mr. AnI hW.1IIed Q,. _ of the founditc nwnbers of Melli~ UonUd. He is,uiIIint fort:. beIWld the~ of the COmI*lY. He
)as _ 3 deades of ltwIlIuable £I4Iii""'lCe In the h of the~ fA the~ apertefa tMl5bWeu*,1I decWon ,.,."~
ofmeCornpMlrMld Ib M>ue .....

COnsklerirc the .....~ mlIdiIt by hnI durWlIhif;~ the 80Ird of Directon. th*~ tlItfd on 11~t. 2019 on
ttle ,_,., • .s.tion oftt.~ ~~.etXIl••"",ocItd for the IIppRJAI 0I1ht~ the .-ppuilotl'*,1t

of MI'. kif Moll .. ClIIlrrMn CIlm DftctcIr for ~ further pa1ad fA 3 ftlveeJ~ 'oWtlh dJect from 01-...., 2020. to 31-
o..mber, 2Ol2 on the WmI MId II .. Soft out beIl:Jw:

1. T_... ·;. 'litIs.1t;

For ~ pn,d 01 ) ftlwel 'I'M'S wittI.rr.cr from 01- January 2Q2O tDu-~, 2Ol2.

2. --..,tIoio::
I. WaIy: WA.f. 01·~, 2020 fA lb. 3.SIJ.DI1OI. pItf month..t WA.f. 1- Apt. 2020 In 1M~~ 01 IRs uo.OOO - 50,000·
~",........

L I"ell's"u'" In IddItion to tht~ Mr. N1lI Modi staI iIJIa be~ to~ .....".lLfi which will
IrIdudII House I'lent AIl:swqnc:e. MediQI~ Sp«i;Il AIo:Jlnra.~ Fund, Colwey........ Medial RtimburMment for self

and ~,1onuI"Gmulty, Udltla~ tbIsoe~ Boab. PesiodJak wwf AtIrluIi IUbIcrlptlon lor midence.1M d

Cl::IInPMr rnHIaned elf for penonI!l* WId aIl1lInlrimion opensa _lIVY be pn:Md..t by 1M~ wwf as IIfftd upon by the
80Ird 01 0Inct0rs 01 tM e-sp.ny MId Mr. Ari ModI pnswIdecl tMt the~ 01 11M __las ..~~ beWftNn tM

mulrnum Imlt:I " IMd dowo'l under Seab'e; 196, m, 1911 <II'ld ~I otlwo'~ pnMsIonI, If any, of the Act,. tad witI'I SdleduIe Vof

11M Aci: " amended from tltM to tlrM.
1. MInimum a-radoft; The Mir*nurn Itemu.-atian Is su~ to the IIlllt 01 S"" 01 tM~I Net profltJ: 01 the Company w

wb;.et to the ~11Illl!:of 10'1' ofthti Mnwl Net Profits ofth. Comp.lnyon the rernutlllntlon ofM~DlrectorJ I WhoW-r_
0IreI:t0r I Manacer of the Company taken lOJt'ther as per Section 191 of the CclmpaNef; Act. lOll,nd Ruin~ thereunder ot 5Udl

hIcNr pen::erlUC' of net profiu of the Company as 1M'( be p!'@SCribed from tme 10 tlmI flndudlna Iny .ubMq~Jil ,m.ndm.nl(sl
Indlot modifladon(sl In ltM RIks, Ad Indlot aPlllieabl. Inn In tm r.,ardl. ttoweYer, whir. In any fln:lIndal 'ffar. dur" the
curnncy oftN! tenure at Mr. AnI! Mod) IS ChaIrman cum Manas;,. Director, 1M Company Iw. no profrts ot Its profits uS! lnad.quat.,
th. COmpany wll pay rl'llluntrllllion to 111m by -vat Alary, pi!rqulsittli and ,llowJnclS as .peclfled In the rl$Olutlon beln, it.m no 3 of
the KCOmpanvlnc notk. II minimum fi!fTlun.ratJon, subji!cl: 10 !he UmIU Ind conditloM IS pracrlbed under sctli!dul. V of lhe
Companlts Act, 2013,,, m-v be ,m.ndId trom tim. to lime.

4. Other tenT\li Ind CIOndhlonl:

a. Subject 10 the IUperlnlflndltnC., conlrol and direction at the Board, Mr. Arlll Modi .h,1I responsible for Ihe lenerlil conduct and
mlnilimeni otth, IffllrJ of the COmp.lny.

b. 1.$10"1" Mr. Arlll Modi function. IS Ch,lrman cum ManOl&lng DIrector attN! Company, no IIttInl ftfl will be paid to him for Ittendlnl
the 1TlM11n1l of tilt ~rd of Dlri!C1Of1i or CommfttH thereof.

c. Mr. Anll Modllllin be IIlb1t! 10 ~Ilri! by rotation wIlllst h. continUtli to hold otrlci! of Mlnaaln& DIrector; however hls retlremenl will
not bruk his Iencth of ..role..

d. Mr. Anli ModI m.1 be entllli!d 10 the relmbulRrMflt of~KtUa~.ndproptrty lnanTi!d by him, In thI CCMni! of lo!&ltlmat.
buslMsJi of the COmP'IiY .nd trlVtlJn&, hoti!l lind other~ b:u1'T'i!d by hIm In Indlt .nd .broad, tllduslYely on th. buslnll!Sli of
theCompany.

III!.. The Offlce~ blilble 10 lersM\ttlon WIth 3 months' nodci! from dths" sldIII!..

f. The terms II"ld conditions of the Mid ~ppoil,lmInt mwy be altered, alMnl5ed, \/Iried tnd IIlOdlfIId fI'Om time wtime bythiBolI'd ot

CommilteI thereof • II mty be pi!l"~ find If cIeml fit. wittm the limits praaIbi!d In SdIedu6t V to the Comptnjes Act,. lOU ot
tny RlbRquent _ ...,ts ot modlfiuot:luillm.-~~ tottle IIpPro'tfIld~·
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Punuant to thI PfO\'lSIonI of 5«l:1on 197 rud with Schedule V CJf the COm~1esAd" lOU, Iny .ppoIntrMnt lntIudinl rMIjl90intment of

'"" M"II~IPenonneIlfId ~munemlonpI'f.ble wi be StIb/Kt to approYIl of shlreboIdet's of lilt Cornp¥ty.

Fvnher, In rem. of the -av IlOdfled SeoHtties Ind ExmIrcl! Board of Ind1I tunrc ObIIptlonl Ind DIIdowre: Requftmentsl
(Amendment) Re,ulltIon$, 2011, conMnl of ttw Membeni ~-r of.SpecUI ReolutIon II requlrft -rv yotlr," (l)the IrInU.I~
~We to DtaItIw dItKtor, wtIo II pnltnOter or member of the prvmoter ITOUP, bCftds NPIti S crort or 2.5 pel' t«lt of Iht ntt profits of
the IIted entlty, wlW:t1e_erl$ hW*; or Ii) 'tIlf'hI!rI!~ II~!han_ sud! d1rectDr, the ..rqm IlVlI.III~iDn toJudl cIrft%DfS

~ S per QI!flt 01 the net proflls 01 the bted~.

AddldonIlInfonnldon In rapea 01 Mr. AnI ModI.~ to the SeairtiI!s and~ Iowd olinda (UItlrc 0bIlpd0ns iInd DiIdosl.ft

RequirI!r'nI!rol~ 101S Ind the SI!cfetariIl St:Itllbrd on GI!aI!t'Il MettJrws. illppt.,q II'Ittw Report undI!t Iht J«lion~ on_............
au. d IbundInt C&Ition Ind In'"01 tIw~ abnt prlIlIIisions 01 ....~ tit InInIpriIl~ !tie ConlpMf II aw........
wIIlt the prMioM 01 Sec:tiofoo • 01 P.-t • 01 SChedule V01 the~ AI:t, 2013 ..... pracrI:Ia tftM: 11'1 caM 01 tlO profits or~

proftb" tIw~an" pM! ~!tIe c.omp.,y to its~~.mir*num..-.clan witt*o 1M hits.no..d Min
........ciIi ... ...tttl the~oIttwAid Hdion L

The propoMd~ "'-11 .... 11'1 cu....Ntt..tlb the~~ oItheCOl'nplnin AQ. 2013. rINd wilt!~V to Iht........
c----. Mr. AnI MDcrs • J , _ in wrious ,.... .-.d the trend in the irlduRly. die temlI 01 .. ..-.loft _ CZIrlIidIftd til be

faIr,lust .-.d~1nlI_cu d«! kIr 'IV'X"~

S-.-.d .... the Ibo¥e, none 01 the od'Wi' onaon WId ItI!y~ PwsonneI 01 the~ IIld their retItIva b, In." W1tf.
ClCInafl'Ied or 1nterBted, "'*IdIIror Cltherwtse..1n the raoWllon set out. Item No.1 01 1M Hocb•

S~ mntal... tM infanMtIorI .. ...~ Section·n, I'wt-ll of ScMduM V to Iht .... ..", GEJilEJIAL IHFOltMAT1ON:

C Nat\l~ of Industry The Comp;Iny II l!I'\Iilled In the buslneH 01 edible olIs proceulrc iInd fut mcM'rc
consumer ..GOds.

,. Oatl! or l!IP'K'Ied d.tl! of CCM'l'IrneflC_t of Com~Jopention$ commenced In the yelr 1974.
commercllillroductlon

,. In QS. of".w Camp.nln, .xpected d.tI' of Not Appliable.
tomrnencemtnl of ICIlvhlts as per project
.pproved by Fln.nd.llr\Jtltutlons .ppear1nS
In tl'le Dr05DKtUI

•• Fln.nclll perform.nce based on liven Rs.ln ~khl

Il1dlatOl'5 p.nlculan 201"11
u AuclWd Rnandall,.... , I 1265.64

ItI!SI!fWS iInd Sl.w1lIus 400US
TotiIllIeYenue from 0 ".".20

,""'- 291n.46
Praft! before Till 249.74
,~ """.,,f7u 100.3S
Proftt after Till ,n..
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s. Foftlcn Invatmt'lltl or coIUiboraton.1f any ~ COmpmy h~ not enk'red Into any tore,," collbondon Inc! no dJI«t CI~J
Irr.titrnent has beel mMle In the c:om~ny In !fie Ia$l: Ihrft f1n.nd81 yt!'0IR.. For~1&n

Irweston. nainl'( cornprIslnc NRls. Fils and lor~ HRionib Ill! meston In the

COmllallY on accounts oIllUlluuinc.e at MC\Ir1tla INlrUt DW'dIue.

•• INRMMAllON MOUT 1ltIE N'I'OlN1U:

L --...... MI. Ani hbi,. IIIe! 6). a one oI1he~~ of ModI NatwlIl: UrnIted. tw
I5Iuidlrtc force beIWld the~ 01 tM CatnpuIy.
He is also on the Ikgnj of ModI InfnltedI l'Ttom. l)Med, SatNnl £xnctDn

r, A5scximan ct nIilI Lbited .xl ....""
~ ~- Mf. Anil Moll is on the ae-d 01 SatNnl EIi:trKIDn .,,=deti=n oIlndi11 Umited.

F,- ,..- Mr. Anil Modi _ pRllb.D.1S IIIn IS ........~ tor the flMnciII yUr

201&-~.

• job praNe and hi5 SlDbIIty Mr. Mall dPIcus .. U tWne MIl~ to the:~ 01 the~..a Is

~ b the~ Clllndua n~ d the..,.. fII tt. CAImpMy.

$UbiKt 10 th! supailltEiw:laQ" CIIllUaI ....~ cI chi:~
Mr. ModI tAs_3 deades aI~ 1!I1l11l1o:t... ln 1he ... dIM businI:ss 01

the c.omp.,., whidI iI~ witt! the ClrpntucIonIl~ .. the
~WOlaf6eftnlletrbmetkunder NJludtnblpand~....--.
He Is also ftIBllb« at A&ldt C/:lmIIIlrlet WId $«t' Ih *te-s' """"""'"-

5 -- ........
-~ -

• eomp.mt\III~ I\nIl'IIlI wIltI The~ prgpgMd to be pMt 10 Mr. AnI Moll.~ Dnalll' 15 P'oftf¥
rtSpkl to Industly, size of the~• ..... m ......

ptotIle of the poI\tkln and penon (In (;1M Furthef, the Nom/n.ItIon Ind~ Comrnlnec constIMed by tht Iloird.
~ the reIevInt c:Iet* wou6d be pen-.:! the.~ at.,......erW pet1OI'Iln ott.~~bIeWith

WJ.L theeounuyot"~1 the size 01 the CDrTlloIIl'I.lndustrv bendwrYtb In.-al. ptotIle and~
at Mr. AnI ModI bdon! thI rttnUrleBtIon ~ IIrDIIQIoId~

7. Pea.nIIrV NlatioMhlp dlf«tfy or 1nd1rectty 8eskles the remuner.nlon prvposed, Mr. AnIl MolI.1so hold. 45I6OOIequlty WRI

with the tomplftY, or rdItlonshlp with the 01 the COmpany. Mr. Abhav Mod~ Joint M"NCItlI OIrector and bel,. td.Jtlve nvy be:

In.WIqerltl personnel. If 'llY ~ to be Int~f!5ted In the Raolullon reIIt1n. to the renllWlenIUon of Mr. AnIl
Modi.

Ill. OTltEA INFOII:MAnoN

1. Renon. of loss or Inadequate profits The Company does not enYlYIl! any loss or In.dequ.tl proflb. However, IIlke In tile
lnterut rate, ns;nl runnl", ,onlnd ,lIlllenalnl business ef!vlronment mly Iffect the
profitability (lftlle Cllmpany In future.
Tile Company propo5f:J to obtain awoval 01 Members as In abllnd;nt eaut1(lt1 In
elSe tile standalont! profits Int Insllfflclenl 10 ply Ille mlnqer111 ntmllneriltlon IS

."""'.
2. Sleps liken or proposed to be IIkef! for The Company Is alw~ Iooktrc flIfWird to Iilkl In sudl'leps Ind meaSlHeli Indudinl;

ImprovemeM ~nsion, d"M!l"$ifk:ation, re:stru«\M'lnc ....1I1dl Ire In the best InlereU of the
",",,""Y.
ThoucI\ the prW:ti of raw materials and produetlIre lntIo.lenc:ed by ext_I,~
the Is makinll~ llOSSlble efforts to ImarOlOt tile miII'DlI..

,
~ InauM pt'llCMtMty 'M protitI The COmpany is WIy COl'lIciouIIboul:Irn~ If'I productMty .1Id undertakes
rnuwt'lble IImlS crJmtiInt~ to improw it.~, Il Is all'tl'Mtv diI'IlaIh In the present

sceMrio to .....titt """""' If'I rne.asunble u:rrr..
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IV. DbdoJurn:

1. Tht information. IS r~uhd, Is ptO'Ilded under Cofporatl!~Sectlon of the AnnuM~~ 201.9.

Tht Report on CoflIonile Go\IIemInCl! In !he An_IR~ Indbtl!S ther~~Id to the INNItf\Il penonnel IS wei "
to .. other OifKtoR. ,.... Is 1'10~ fee or studt ootion In the aw oIlhe~ neL

Item No. 4: n. MerntIerI.,.lhe 42nd~ GenerII Meetq held on 29th Sepl:embIr, 2016I~ 1M~ of Mr.~
ModII'Ii WhoIHIrM DirKtorolthe CcIrnflI"'I'...mh~ from 15th Drecanber, 2016. Mr. AbNy ModI..~hispres.enc tl!ml on 1....
Dec:ember,2019.

on Ihe ._,w,..1dMiDn 01 the NomirIItiotI & CompenYtion~ ('he CC1Il'ItIlitlM1 and sutljIc2 to the~ oIlhe Memben" the
Iloard M the II'ltt'tlnt I\IItd on 13" Ha¥embet, 2011,~ Mr. AbNIr ModI • .Ioh: MINIIl'llI Ohctor flIlhe c:amp.ll¥ wtttl oeflKt
from 14" NQl;tlnbel, 2011 on the DKtrc term5.-.:l COiiditicwb.

Mr .t.k!Ny Mod. -.cI n Y'N'S. Is In Enctr-" from the IJrIhienlty flI Leedl. UJt .-.:l In ...,."... flI T1le Doon scnoot He • :I ..we-r.,
tnfl epi.'" ....., CIIr""epC! ........ the IIundI 01 [dille 011 In~ pKb UtIditr 'IN! brand IlMlft" 'OIMw", 'T¥fl, 'lUzoW• .,...,. and.....-..-.
CclnIlderlrw the 'fIIluIbk~ made by .... Utrc I'lls tenn. lhe Bo.-d tJt Drec:toos • tIMir~ Pwkf on 13" AICust. Z01.9 on
the .......... ,..w:l.ItiDn althe Nc:iomiNlion and~~~ ,etG,w...idu:l far the approooal oIlhe IrBIlben" the ...

~il:« Mt. AbtIIot Modi .. Joint~ Director for a furItoet period ttll ('ttwM) 'f"tIn wittl cfftd froft'I DIUfnIlw 15, 2019 on
term51nd _Iditiol. IS we 0IIl b8ow:

L T_alAppolutll....
For. pwIod all (thM'e)".."wIth Iff.a from~~ Z01.9 til U"Oeefmber,lQ11.

1. Il-.don:

L s.&wy: W...f. 15"~, 2019 allls.l,5IJJXXJ/- pel" manth McI w.L1. 1- AptI. 2020 In the~.. flIlllf l.so.ooo - 50.000­
4,SO,ooo)- ,. mclfIth.

.. ......... and~ In Iddfdon to lhe aI:Iooor, Mr. AbNy ModI sMIIalso be entlUed CO petquBltes and ..... lCOtlI \IItIkIl ..

~ ttouM Rent AIclw--.~A1~1'U, 5gedaI AIIowanc:e, f'foorident Fund, C'.omeyInQt, MedDI~nt lor soeIf
.1Id bmltf, 8orMIJ, Gmulcy, UtIltIes bfltnStlI, House rnMltfNInoI'. Boob, Pe10dlcMI and Annllll wbsafptlon lor t'tlI6dence, 1IW of

c:ornp.ny rrIIlnblned car for personal use iInd comrntrlbtlDn~. fI\.Iy be prowIded by the~ IIld as llreeclllflCXl by the
80Ird of DlrKl/)l"l of the company and Mr. AIlsNy ModI prtMded Nt the 'UttlM' of the ~lInIntionIS .toresIId wi be within

the ITIIIClmum limits .s ~Id down under SKtIons 196, 197, 198 and aU other app/k.Ible pnwbloM, If 'ny, of the kt. rud wfth SCtredvIe
Vof the Act .s .mended from time to time.

3. MIIlIInl.lll'! ","",ntmlon: The Minimum IlemUl'ler1ltlon Is sub}ect to the Ilmlt of S" of the Annu.1 Nt!: ProfIU of the Company and
IIlbJect 10 the tHt...NNmil of 10K of the Annwol Net profits of tht Company CW'Ilhl nl!mun«1lllon of Manaclnl DlrKtOrli / W~T1m1l
Dll'ICtor / M'r\IIer of the Company laken 100ether as pill' Section 191 of the Companlls kt. 2013 Inc! Rules rl'IMelMre~ or sud!
hllher percenille of net profits of 1M Company as may be presc.r1bed from tIme to time (Incl\ldlnl.ny subseqlH!nt amendment(s}
Ind/or modlflcallon(sj In lhe Ruin. Act and/or applicable laws In this "lard}. However, where In Iny fl,"'"'I(lll y.ar, durltll the
currency of ehe lenure of Mr. Ak$hlv Modi IS Jolne Managing Dlredor, lhe Company hIS no proflts or Its profits are lnadtquatt, Ihe
Company will plV rtmuMfltlon to him by way of salary. perquIsites and allowances iii spKlfl1d In the rl50MlDn belnllt.m 004 of the
accornPllnvloa notice IS minImum remuntratlon, subJtee to !he limits and condltlons.s prescribed undtr Schedule V of the Comp.nlts
Act, 2013, iii may be.mended from tlmeto time.

4. Othu WmIlI .nd oondltlon..:
a. SubJect to !he superintendence, control and d1r«tlon of the Board, Mr. Akshay Modi shill pl"O'<llde 1IMcIl, lukllnte and assllUii"IU to

the Chlirmln & MIn'lIre Director IIld other senior Mar.agemenl penonnIll illlIld when ftquested with repect to !he bumess and
.ff.ln of !he ComPiny IncludllllllMcll CW'I stnI!IlIk p1annln«, tinln<:e,ICCOWltInc. tallltlon, ItpIlffllrs.nd humin nI!IOUn:t5 and In
!hit rtl1rd he shiM ,.lthfully and __Iy conduct the buIintsIlnd affairs of the Compwrf .nd, for lhlt purpose. he wi have the

powen 10 do 1M sud! fI\Ittl!tS, dMds and thIncs on beMlf of lhe CotnP¥IY .s may be lit Ire UIoUIl. nec:asItV or expedient so 10 do
Indlor IS flwed br the 8oIrd/ lit Convnll!ft thtregf tlmt to tlme..

b. As Ionc IS Mr. AbtIIy Modi lvrw:tionJ II Joir\t MINCinc Oftdor dthe eornp."'I. 1'10 sittinc ffts wlI be paid to him lot M:tendinllhe
~ of lhe 80Ird flI DIreaon or CornmIctft~.

c. Mr. AbtIIrr ModI .w be lillie to min! br ..-KIn ...tti5l he~ to hold aIftDIl flI Jokll~ DlrIldor. howe..er his

,ttilll...',t" not brNIt .. 1trlcth dMNioL
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d. Mr. AbhI'y ModIilNlJ be tntltled to the rt'Imbl.nemenl of open$ft Kt\I;lJI'y and properly Incunfll by him. ltl the (OInt of let:itlmalf

~ of the Company and tnYelltlL IMlClI!llnd odIB expeI'IH:S Inamed by him In Indllind Ibrwd,~ on the buPIess of

the Complny.
e. The 0Iftte 5hiI be 1IIb6e to~ wiUll months' notice from either dde..

f. The tennl and condItioN of the s.ald,...~ /MY be~~ wried and modIfIId from 111M to UrM b¥ the IloInt or
COtnmittft thIf.ot IS • IM'I be' permissible InIi " deem fit, twithin the Imlts~ In 5chtlUt V to the COrnpinift Ad" lOll or
Iny 5UbIotqutf'lt lmeranenu or mocItIcMlDns mICR thema subjea: to the IppI'D'Rl ofsM~·

I"UnUInt to the pn:lIIWon$ of SeaIon 1971'Pd wIttl SdledI* V ofttwl CDmpInIes kt, lOU. ."~ nduo::Irw I'NppoWItment of lIlY
~ffIIl~MIl pIyItIk sMII be wtItea to IPPfV\llIl ofshailtfouldtvs of 1M COn'fII"f.

further. in tams of the r.-d¥ natlfted Secuties Ind~ ae-d of Inl!lI (1JnIrw ClbIlpdDnJ Ind DIIdosl.ft 1tequRrnents)
(,Ai11lei1llii'1Iei1tj~ lOll, COI"IMI"Il ofttw~ II, lAy of~~;,; requhd yal'.1f 111 the: ........~
pIyIGM to~ dIrKta'. who II pra-. Ill' membe' of !:hi! promcICB' 1J'lI'IP.....NfI"I S~ 01' U per~ of the 11K profits of
thI! li$lm 1tl'Idry. w4*M.er k hi&her'; 01' (i) where~ IIlI"alI! thin _ $ld\ diredDf. the:~__..---- to sum~
..-ds S PM' ClInt 01 the ,. praflb of !be IRed entity.

AddD:nII informItion In repKI of Mf. AbtIIT~~ to t:hI! 5ea.ritiI'l; ...~ IoInl of 6ndlI~ 0bipl:jDnI -»
I:lisdcsn~)~ Z01S Ind the~~ on GerlerIII~ II~ In thot In thot 1l$OIt ....... !be

sealon~on~~.

Out of *nIInl: e&don'" .. vltwofthot '*-tt --.r: prowislansof _ ~ to~---.the CompIr\of' II UWi$l¥q

wIttI!be pnMsIom of SlICdan. of hrt. of~ Vofb~ kt, 2013 wtIktI~ tNlln taM of no proftb 01'~

~ It.~ C:ItI be plIid br thot eomp.,y to b~ peDOl'YIII!lllS miNnMn..-'lCion'" tht hb Iff'-f iIJt In

~ w!ttl thot~ofthot 5Ikt 1fICdDn"

The prapllU!Il~ II wei In ........W:f wtlh the r--.n: prow1IkIns at the CompInIa Ad" 'lOu. rud wlth SChedule Vto the.........
~ Mr. MsIw¥ Modr's upellei... In wrtous Ilftds. Ind the trend In the 1ndusuy.1he l8mI at his~ ..~ to be
tw, just ... ~1:IOftIbletnd .,. ......,lIeioded for your IpprCMIl

Mt. AkshIot ModIlnd ttlelr~ Mf. Anll Madi, M~,. Dite:tlll' Ind Mrs. Ad"1ti ModI, Oireo:tor. Ire Intet'ested In the resalutlan wt out

iIJt bin No. S of the Notice.

saw Ind ac.pt lhe lboYt. l'lOI'le of the other D1l'KtotS and K~ MOIMlet'ilJ PI!I"IOi'IMl of ttl. Company Ind lheir rliltlwti Is, In ilny-r.
COfICet'ned Of lnt_stad, tInInclIIy Of otherwlw, In the raoIution~ gut al Item NcI.4 of the Nota.

The brd commtnds the Spec:lIIll.l$OIution set out It Item NO.4 oflhe ICCOmpinylnl NotIcI for Ihe IpproIIll by Ihe MlmberJ.

SlIlement contIlni lhe Infonnlltlon .. "' u1Nd under SIctlon-ll, hrt-ll of SchIdull V to tM~ II,Ad.lOU

I. GENERAL INFORMATlOH:

1. Natur. of Industry The Company is enlilKfd In the buslnlW of edible olls processl"1lnd fast movlllll
tonsumer l!ood$.

2. 0111 or HjlIC'IId dlte of tommlrltement Commercill opl!Tltlons commencfd In the Y4!1I 1974.

of tommerclll produttJon

,. In CISI of MW Companies, expected dille NotApp/lcabif.

of tommenc:emenl of ICtMti6 IS per

~ Ipprowd by FInIncllllnstltutlonli

.""
•• FinIndII~ bI5ed on ciYen Rs.1n lIkhl........ ,.-&on .....,.

• .......-
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Paid u Cilpital U65.64...........'" 4001.45
TDQI Rr#enue from 29627.20

'ObI 293n.46
Profit befon! Tu 24!U4,. -,. 1.....

Prcfit after Tax ......
•• ~~O#coI&Iiboraton. f ,.. CDInpanJ has nat erured Wo .." fonIWl eoItbontb'l WId no~~.. ~~ been made In the~ 1ft the~ Wee~ yul'S..~

~ INIintf~ NN$. RI$ .,., lot forelp ...... _ ~ 1ft thee

on KCClUl1tS of M5t iuwnm aI MICUrtiIs ......
L INRItMlT10N ....:JUT.1H( N'I"C*Tn:

L -- Mr Abnar ...... ap:I n yQtl" Ir. All~ from the lIrIIoet$lty 01 Lee:k, U.a: atd an
~ of The DDlln smoaL He 1r..1 Wklft.Iry~ who~ ItR
tawldt at &liiIII!o 0Is. in _ p-=b ..... \:he lnnd -. ~, .,.1InI.
"AizaId. 'trdB" and "OIMn.I .........

Mr.~ Mod has SCIUIld put ' h..... upeiliiCII in the FMCG MCUII' In thelields 01

project DKWol\~ platwq. CIpWIItion,~ Mar'cetq.
~~ ..... CurtomI & &tiM. ...-- Or 11: ...._1(. as -'las in
~~~.IfI.Ih~10 the FMCG lftduWy.
lie 1r..IIso on the Ilo.Ifd of MDdIInfr..m~ Umlted.

> ......1Iltb.or-w Mr. AbNr Modi is the Member at The 5lA Food~ CcImmittft .ifill ,..
ExIl'cr.Itift Courd oflndi.ln elM Auod.ItIon for the _ 2019-20., ,..- Mr. AksNoy Modi _ pM! Rs..lO.OO IHM .IS arlI'IU.II~ for the fina'Id.II yNl'

:lOa-U.

• .lob prafIl. .Ind his suluobillty Mr. Akshay ModI _ .IppOlnted as the a.t EaaItfw ()ffQr at the Compilny In the

yUl2008 <II'Id beuIM.I WhoIe-trne Oireetorln \:he yur 2010.
In recocnition of his mntributlon .IS __ » to derM beneflt from his ikiIs ..d Vilried
~, Mr. Abhay ModI _ ~ppoInud as the WtloIf: nIM D1r«tot of the

comlWlY with e!feet from 15 DKember. 2016 for .I period of 3 ye.ll'l.

lie b havinI KlUnd ~ienClI of COrponti rM!l.IIl!ITIl!nt .Ind pos.se5Sl!S ..n required
compelencles and 1$ Idully wiled fOl" the Job.
He has contributed lmm~ to the crowth of th4 bullness of II., Company. The

~rd bellevel that 1m JUldance and leadel$hlps will be In the belt !merelt of the

COmpany and will help thE COmplny In Sl!ttlnl the new loals end adllevlllll them
succeufully.

•• Remuneration ro ... Deulls of 1If0PO$ed remuneration are flSenttd ,bow In the Resolution.

•• COmplfal~ remun..,-nlon profile whh 1M femunEfiltlon propoHd to be paid to Mr. Aklhay Mod~ Joint MINllf\lI Director Is
respect to Industry, size of the Company, purely based on merit.

profile of the posltlofllnd Pl!fSOfl (In use Further, the Nomlnatlon and Remunerallon Comtnltlee constituted bv the ~rd,

tlepItrlatflS the relevant dfllliis would be Pl!Rlsed the mnllneration of manllerill penon In other tompll'lles COfTI9IflblE with
W.f.t. the e:ountry ofhls ~Inl the sIle of the ~,Industrybendunarb In 1erll!l"Il, profile Ind respomblWtll!s of

Mr. Alc$hay ModI before rec:ommendll\llhe remuneration M
_........

7. PecunIIry rtiItionshIp dlr«tf¥ or BeIda; the~ pn)pOM!d. Mr. AbMy Moll eIso holds 1076516 equity

~withthe tomp.Iny, Of lhan!s of the Company. Mr. AnI ModI. MlIIMr1ln1~ Ind Ml'l. Alit:I Gupu"

~ <Mlh the rMnIpriIl DIrector, beinI; matl¥es rMY be dftmed to be Inlef"tsted In the~~ to-- Ihl! tef'l'UJ'lfIRti of Mr. Aksh.,. ModI.
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III. ontDlIHFOltMAT1QN

e Re_ of 1055 or koIadeq~ proflt$ 1'he' Cl:IITIpa"Y' does nat~eMIJ low; or Ndeqloltte ptofltJ. However, hike n the
1ntef'Ut me. risinc n.wlinI cost andwl"~~ -wanmenT. INIIf' ilffect the
~c1theCompanyn futu".
The CI:Jn'Ip;ny propose to obtainI~ of MItnbIn IS In abundant cautiDn in tfllt

thesWnA~ mt..~ insufl'idB'lt to thI ~ IS abcIw..

> Steps, tKen or pnIIpllAd to be t.un for The Company is a'-'1s IoolIir.: forward to taU allUdlltRps and IMIfUfft lndudlrc
~_. ~~~wNdI_nthlbal~oIth1c:orr'1PM'1.

lhauIt\. the prices of~mat.ws and producb: ••~ by~ bctorI,. the
is~ II-.si* .norts.;___ tt. -.ins.

• E.!Ipected IncruM~..,IlIdltJ n. CornpInr is wry~ about .....ow"... n~ and u..d",1Ila.......-.... CG'lSarI. trIHIUI'l!lI to krlprow: ... 1tcIwt¥er. II. It~ dftIa* n the prnenc.......~ .........-~-w.

e TheInlormltiDtl. as~ ill JIl'O"idId undIr COrporate~ SktiorI d tM Annual~ 2019.
The tenwlIrItion~ pr'ClpOMd to I» po- to Mr. Abbay Modi is IS pe thI dItlIiI ...., In dw A'IOIutioI\. n. Roepgrt on
Corpon,te~ in tM Annual IIep:Il1 nIkaes the r--man pald to 1M II'\M\IPriII~ as wei IS to II oa-
DndDn.~ Ii no ___...ar stDd 0Glicln In the aR of the aIcn:Aid

tt.m No.1. S: In 1Ct1S, Mn. AcIltI~ _1ppIIlnted 15~ norHldq: ...Ohaof ofN~~ II Waman
OifKklt, labllt to retft by rotItlon.

Mrs.. Aditl Gl4lQ.lIIIed l2.1t I~ In ISe (Hon$) from~ of~ andIi'"e«pcnte tllPb'Ifnce of 8l'CUllI 13 yurs
In Investnlenl ....... f"'anc:e and~Mmqement. "loll......

TaU. Into consldemlon thlinaused business actMties of the Campall'f' and her onIuable experialClll and Kih.. the Boan:I of 0irect0R at
tI'lelr rn«tlrC held on l~h Aupst, 2019 on the .«u",rnelldatlon of the Nomlnatlun and Rtmullltl'ltion COtnmIttee ,eco;.vnalded for the

J9PfO'IIl 01 the members, the~tlunand~ of Mrs. Aditi Gupta as WhDIt--tlrne Directot for a period of 3 (three) re.J1'$ wittl
I'ffKl: from qust 14. 2019 on t.mIS and condltJuns II set out below:

1. T_ of AppcMntlMllt:

For I per10d of 31thel1i1 ytll'$ wlth Iffeet from 14'" "lIIuSl 2019 to 13"'Aupst, 2022.

:z. IIfl'llVMratlon:
I. S.lary: W.I." 14'" Au.ust. 2019 of Rs. S/J,OCXJ/- per month and W.e.f. 01- April, 2020 In the PlV KIll of IRs. 50,000 -2S,OOO -1,00,000)

per month.

II. Perqul.lt. and .lIowlno..: In 'ddltlon to the abow!, MI'$. Adlt! Gupta shall also be entitled to perquisites and ,1I0wanees which will

lnelude House Rent Allow,nel, M~leal Allowance, Special "Ilowanct, Provident Fund, COnvey,nee, Medicil Relmbul'$tment for self

Ind family, &onus, Gr'tulty, Utilitlet: expenses, House maintenance, BooIts, Per1odlc:als .nd AIInuallubsctlptlon for resldtnce, use of
com~1l'f' malntlln~urfor penurYl use and communleatlon expenses itS mav be prOY1d~ by the COm~ny 'nd lS ..reed upon by tht
Board of DlrettOl'l of the ComPlIl'f'.nd M~. Adftl Gupta prO\lld~ that the 'urtl.te of the remuneration as .foresald shill be within

the maxlmum IlmiU IS IJId down under Stetlons 196, 197.198 and all othtr appllcable provlslons.1f ,ny, of the Act. rtad with Schedule

Vof the Act ItS .mended from tlme to time.

J. Mlnl,...,m Remunentlon: The Minimum Remunention is subject to the Ilmit of 5" of the Atlnual Net profits of the Company and

subjed: to the~. ImIt of 11M of the Annual Net ProfIts of the Cl:IITIpanv on the remuntrltlol'l of MIl'IIIInt 0Ir«t0rI1 Whole-TIme
O/teoetor I MIftICt!!' of the Company taken~ as per 5edion 197 01 the ~nlesAct. lOU and Iblles ll\Ide: thtteundtt or sud!
hIcher petU!'ItIIl: of net profiU of the Corn9Jny IS mI't' be prescribed from time to lime (1nducInc 'Il'f' IUbleql»nlamendmentls)

andIar mod"lfbtlon(l)ln 1M lUes. Act and/ar a.ppIGbIoi! bwI In this r~J. ~. whI:re In any fitwlncill yUr. dwInt the
aKrency of IfM tInlon 01~ Adid Gupa 15 wtde rme Director. the ~Il'f' has no prafttI or Its ptofttllni inadI:quate. the
c.omp,;"Y' wII PI'V -.tlorI to him by-, 01 1IlIry, pb"qUisjtet.and aJcor.¥aneti II~ In tM rtSCIIutlon beInt Item no S otthe
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mcdi naturals limited

accompanying notice as min mum remuneration, subject to the limits and conditions as prescribed under Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013, as may be amended from time to time.

4. Other terms .nd CIOnclltlons:
a. SUbject to the superintendence, control and dlrectlon of the Board, Mrs. Adlt/ Gupta shall de\lOte such me to the affairs of the

company and perform such duties as fiXed by the Boardl or Committee thereof time to time.
b. As long as Mrs.. Ad Gupta functions as Whole TIme DIrector of the Company, no slttlng fees II be paid to him for attending the

meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee thereof.

c. Mrs. Ad Gupta sha I be liable to retire by rotation whilst she con nues to hold offlce of Whole TIme D recto , however her retirement

not brea er length ofselVlce.
d. Mrs. Adlti Gupta sh be entitled to the reimburse ent of expenses actually and properly incurred by h m, in the course of legjtimate

business of the Compi¥lY and traYe hotel and other expenses incurred by h In india and a road. exduslYe/y on e business of
the Company.

e. The Office I be ble to termination • 3 months' notia! from eithef" side.

f. The terms and conditions of the said ppointment may be altered, amended, varied and mocrJfied from tlme to time by the Board or
Comm ereof as may be permissfb e and if deem fit. . the Iimlts presatbed In Sdled le V to the Companies Act, 2013 or

any subsequent amendments or modifications made thereto, subject to the approval of shareholders..

Pursu nt to the provisions of section 197 read with Sdledule V of the Companies Act, 2013, any appointment lndudilll reappo·n
al\alerial Person el and remunentlon payab e shall be subject to approval of shareholders of the Co pany.

tofany

ftJrther. n terms of e rece:ntty notified securities and ~e Board of India I 111 ObliptU)ns and Dlsdosure Requ· ents)
(Amendment) eaula ons, 2018. consent of the Members by way of Special Reso on Is requITed every year. if (l) the a nual remuneration

payable to executive director, who promoter or member of the promoter group, exceeds rupees 5 acre or 2.S per cent of the net profits of
the listed entity, JcheveJ" Is he, or In) where there Is more than one such director, the aggregate annual remuneration to such directors

exceeds 5 per cent of e net profits of e llsted entity.

In terms of Sec:tfon 152(6) of the Act, Mrs. Ad Gupta sha I retire by rota on at the forthcomlnc AGM and be /11 erel e offers herself for re­
appointment.

Additional Informa on In respect of Mrs. Aditi Gupta, pursuant to the securities and ExcN"le Board of India (l.isting Ob gations md

Disdosure Requirements) Reaulatlons, 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meetinss, Is appealing In the Report under the section

'Report on Corporate Governance'.

Out of abundant caution and n view of the relevant extant provisions of law relating to managerial remuneration, the Company Is complying

with the provisions of SectIon II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 which prescrlbes that In Qse of no profits or Inadequate
profits, the remuneration can be paid by the Company to its managerial personnel as minimum remuneration within the limits arrived at in
accordance With the requIrements of the saId section II.

The proposed remuneration above Is well In conformity with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule Vto the

said Act.

ConsIdering Mrs. Adltl Gupta's experience In various fields, and the trend In the Industry, the terms of her remuneration are considered to be

fair, Just and reasonable and are commended for your approval.

Mrs. Adltl Gupta and her relatlve(s), Mr. Akshay Modi, Joint Managing Director, are Interested In the resolution set out at Item No.5 of the

Notice.

Save and except the above. non of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives Is, In any way,

concerned or Interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.5 of the Notice.

The Board commends the 5peclal Resolution set out at Item No.5 of the accompanying Notlce for the approval by the Members.

Statement contalnllll the Inhumation IS required under 5edlon-n, Part-ll of Schedule V to the Companies Act. 2013

I. G£HERALINFOftMAnON:

1. Nature of industry IThe Company is eng3ged in the business of edible oils pl'ocessing and fast moving
consumer gooch.
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2. ~te Of tIql«te-d d.11 of cotnrnenCtment COmmtn:iI! opefiltions ~mtnctdIn the yur 197.,
of CCMNTI«daI llnItluttion

,. In QM of new CompInIef" expec:ted cilia NotAflplbble.

of _alTWl.1 01 xtMtl6 .. PRJ
pnljKt IPPtOWd brr FlIIInclII InstiMionl:

.""
• FNndII~ bAwd onliw'en Ills.. In Uictli
-. .- ,....,.

.. .,.A6dtatl ArIMdM).... 1263.6<................. ...lAS
TCIbII Rewnue from

.
,.."...

,""......... 29177.-
Pn:lfil befanor. 1""'.
r. EJl;lenses Indudirc DBwndT. """Prafil after r. ,.,...

• fofqn IINdtlMIU Of «lllbomon,. r The~ tIiJ not ncnd Into In'(~ toItb;;6i• .-.d no dIrm AIpitJI.. ...~I ...... bas been made., the~ In tt.1Bt ttY. finMciIl yon.. FordIn
~ IMInIr~ HRb, RII -:I /w FonfpI NIdclnIk _Inftsan In the

ClfIKlDlmSof_~aI~ ...-
•• INFCltMATION dOUTlME~

L --- Mrs. AdItf GupQ, aced 32. S iI CindIAle In ISc (HoM) from UnfItoeni'ty cA~
.1Id iii~~ bpffie"a: 01 an:M'Id 1.J yurs in In¥estmenl ........ Ftnance

.nd 8u5lness Manilemem: • PWvIln&-
She i$ aiso on the IklMd of 05MI 1nellbeJ; I'rtQte U'nlled end ItNIltI E<.ord Pl'tdtl!!

....-.
> Remtnltlon or .-dI ....
,. Put RemuMrltbn N'
•• Job profile Ind hili Jultlblllty Mrs. Aditl GupI:il was .ppointeoct IS the WQrTlln DIrector of tM Comp.¥ry In the ~Ir

2015.

She Is hilvin& 5Clund ~rience of corporate m.l\lI.ement ,nd~ ,II requlrtd

competencies inc' Is Ideally suited fOf the Job.
The Board believes thaI her 8uld.ncl.nd Inder1hlpl wltl blln the bestlnteresl of the

Company ilnd will help thl COmpany In .Ittln. the new loals .nd ad1lev1nl them
5uctl!ssfullv,

s. R.mun.~lon • .. DeI.lls of proposed r.mulM!~11on '" ~ted .bcMlln IhtI Rt$Olutlon .

•• Com~ratl¥t remUft4lr.tlon profll4l with The remlHll!1'1IItion proposed to btl ~Id to M,... Aditl Guptll, Whclle-tlmt! DirKtor Is
~pect 10 Industry, slit of the CompanV, ~tv based on merlI.

p«lfllI of 1M poiltlon IIId peBOII (in caw Further, the Nomination and RemuMration commI!IH COMtltuted bot the brei,

tIIpItrlMn the rtie¥ant detalh would be potl'VHd the remunemion of mlnlCwl pen«l In other c.ompInies CCIn'IpIrable with
_.1.t. the country of~ or1;ln) the size of the Company, Industry berodltnafb In reneral profIIe.nd~itin01

Mrs.. Mlti G""" befon! recomrMnd 1M~ IS ~

1. --. - ..- w Besides the remuMntion proposed. Mrs. AdiII Gupb has no pKWIiIfy rNtionship.... ... - . w wth thI! • Mr.~ Mod(. JoiI"It M-*c DlrKtOI" and~~!MY
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rmtlonshlp with 'M rMnacen.1 be~ to be interestl!d In the ResoIul:1on rltlatlnc to the remvMrlltlon of M~.Mit!
r.--nne!, It' ._ GUlItii.

". """" ........noN

L IIusons of ktss or lMdtquate pn:rftts The ComP'''Y' does not~ M'f loss or !MdeqlMtll profits. Howr.otor, hike In the
irIUfest. ratI,~~ cost iIlld~~ wMn:orIment IMf' M'l"eel the
.. uf'it:iIbility of the ComPMY In fvtlH..
The Company proplI5f!S to obaIn 'Pflf'lI'WI of Memben ali .,.. abundMoc autIcwIln case:
the sI3lwblow~

iII1! inIutftdent CD _ the ~ali____

> sr.p. tiIbrl Dr~ too t. tilUn for The~ is~ IcloIi:q ...-...a to bY alIlUd1 steps MId .--s Irldudirc
11,___11...

~ diwisibtion.~ .tIlctI_1n tht best lrtterd of the QIfTlP'n't.

ThauIh. the priceI 01 rft' IMterWIMdIlf'llducb _1rltIUInOed by txr.er'M bct:cn, the
iJ.... all tdol I!f'JDfU too _ the--'"

, EJrpectMI~ pradudMty -.d prafits The eamp.ny is wry alIIIClaus abaut lInp_..... In pnlIductiWty and IIrlliertiIbs_....
c:ansQI'lt trIYSUr'l!S to iI7lpnMt ... Howe¥w... k emerMl¥ diIPlNI: In the presenc......... ~_....

rt. ...........
L The~ ali~ II~ llIId«~~ 5ectiDn OIItheAml.llll Repon 2019.

The~ pKUp prafIClIIoI!d to be p.r.en to Mrs.. Adilj Gupb is m pel' 1M dRuII """" n 1M rtICIludan. The JleplIn an
~~ n 1M Arnul Re$lon inck:aes the~ P'id to the~ penorntI ItS wei ItS to all lid..-
0hdDn. TlIere' Ii no_1ft or suxt 0P!kln In thI! C35e 011 the~

Item No. , : The 80Md 011 DIreaon of the ColTlP'nY~ 1helr meetfnr;1leId an 30 MI'f, 2019 has, an fec:onwNlldWon by the Audit CDfrmIttee,

appointed MIt.. M«liIN &. AHodlItes (Firm Rqistl.tiun I'UTlber. OOCl321L CGil AccountiInts ItS the COSt Auditon for 1M RMnciM Yt. ~ I
~ 011 INIl. flJ.OOOI- (l'luptft $lll1y~ only) pb Ipplablt !DB and 0lIl: 011 podlel:~ As pel' Stcdan 141 III
eomp.nits Act, lOU .nd applIcat*t nllts thtreundtr. tht~~ to the COst AudlI:on for the F1Ml'lNI Yd' 2Oa-2O 15

~~ to t. mil'Itd by the Mtmbetlof IMCompa"Y'.

Tht ao-td eotl$ldtn the l'tIl'\I.OIltfl f)'yabIt to the Cost Auditon m f.I.. and~ lilt rt$Olutlofl M twn 110.6 for apprtIVlIJ 1If the
M........

None of !:h. dlrKton or kty IrIInlller\IoIl'tfSO"nei 01' thtir rtlatM!s Is conctmtd or lmtrtllttd In rhe uk! rtsOlutlon tIlcept to tilt uttnt of
their lhMllholdlnc.1f .ny.ln!he company.

Rqlsttrecl OffIce:
405, DeepalllulJdlrc.

!U:. Nehnl Pl.~.

New DlIlhl-lll1019

ON: U5142DlU74P1.C007149

Ntw Delh~ 13 Aulllllt 2019

For end on behalf of the eo.rd

"'/.
Abh.yModl

JI. M.nq!nl Dlredor

DIN·DJ141142

DETAILS OF THE OlIUtTOAS salllNG APPOINTMENT IIIE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAl- 6ENE.RAl MEflING PUII5UAN1' TO IIE6UlATJOflI

:H OFTHE 5E.lollumN6 OIUGAnONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIIIEMENTS) RE.6UlAT1ON5, 2015

,......... Mr. Anll Moll ....- ModI
_.....

DIN lXl""" 033ot1142 O17l6OJ7

.tee. quallfatiDnl. txptrtiM:, He. .Itd D,. II ont of the He. aced 13 yurs. Is In EflC/nftr She...ad :U. II I GraduwtllI'I asc..........-- ......... .......... of """ from the UI'lIwnity ofletdl, UJ: 1_> .... ........... "Natur1Ib~ He is ,...,. ;and Itl~ of n. Doon -- .... • ......
force behind rhe SUlXtSS III tht SdlolIl tM: hm .-rid riJM'lelOt 1If IRllnf
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COInpal'lY. expMtonce In the fMCG 5Ktor In U \'Uri In II'I'IeSt!Mnt aankinl.

"' hu - , """'"' of !hi! fRlds of profect exee:utJon. RM~ .'" ""'~.
1nY_tu.ble: npelil!'llCe In !hi! ine ..........~- -~

M_Mltment & PlMnln&-
01 the buslneu of ttM! CDmplIny.

_......
........-<"'- ...-, ""'...- Do.... • --buslnes5 cineiopme,,1. _ wd_

In Ga\oOerIVl'leIl ~ ~toty..... - .. ... 'MOO_.
...... ..... ......

No ofsMra helIlIlntM~ ....... 10765lI6 ..
lWI1fon5Np, .......-- F.a. of Mr. Abtgy~Jah: san of Mr. AnI Molt,.~ Wlh of Mr. AbMy Modf" kIinr:

*ector"l irIler M
_co-

~ MId hulbMd of",""
_co-

Adill~w_ oncor
0hctanHp MId In~ 1.ModI1nfTatedI M. Ud. l..ModIlnfmKtI~ Ud. LlJAioI tnalibB I"l1me Ltd.

'""-" :l.Si:Iht8It Utractan &sscxD6on 1.....1th [.card~ Ltd...............
~ "'''''

~.... --- - -~althe:~ ofdle 5tI~~
all!IpM'f -.I ott.. o:lll'If*_1n CommittelI- Menbel'
wt*fl he!WlJ....

""'"
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors present their Forty-Fffth Annual report and Audited AnanclaJ Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019.

1. RMANOAlRESULTS

The n.melal results of the Company are elaborated In the Management DIscussion and Analysis Report.

The h I hts of Itoe financial Results are as under:
(RLlnUid

~rs 2:011-19 2017-18

T013l Reveue 29627.20 27862.62

T0131 EIaIensti 293n.46 27850.61

profit before Interest.. depredation and tall 552.96 419.17

profit before excepUonalltem and tax 249.74 12.02

ProfIt I (LAssI befvre tall 249.74 12.02
TuupellM

<u:rrentTu 57.93 4.45

-{)eferred Tu 102.42 8.36

ProfIt I (Loul attar tD 101.63 5.80

EPS (face value of R$.lO/- each)

-Basic 0.113 O.OS

-Diluted 0.83 o.os

2. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS AND R1TURE OUTlOOK

Deta led Information on the operations of the CDmpany and details on the state of affa rs of the Company are covered In the

Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUS £SS, IF MY

Your COmpany Is encaged In the bus ness of edible ons processing and fast moving consumer goods. There was no change In the nature

of business of your company during the year.

4. DIVIDEND

No dlvtdend Is proposed for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount Is propo5ed to be transferred to reserves.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under revlew, on 18th July, 2018, the company has allotted fully paid-Up 1538463 equIty shares upon conversion of

warrants on preferential basis. The Company has also obtained the Ustlng approval on August 13, 2018 and Tradinc Notice on August

27, 2018 from the BSE In respect of the aforesaid shares. However, the said Equity shares, subject to the terms and conditions

stipulated at the time of their issue, are under a Lock-in for trading Up to September 01, 2019. The paid·up equity share capital as on

March 31, 2019 stood at Rs. 126,56,3970 comprising of 12656397 equity shares of face value ofR.s. 10/- each.

There was no public issue. rishts Issue, bonus Issue. The Company bas not Issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity

shares, nor has it granted any stadt op ons. As on March 31, 2019, none of Itoe Directors of the CDmpany holds any instruments

convertible Into equity shares of the Company.
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7. Of:POSn'S fllOM PUIUC

OUflnc 1M ve-, your Comp"ny tits not Kl:epted any ~itswithin the rneWllI'll of SKtIonIi 7J to 76 of the Campania Ad, 20U rud
with thI Comp"nIa~raof DepoIiits) Rules, 2019 WId tt-e 1$ no outmndlflI amount of depo$lts ~ the end of the~

"".
L f:XTMCT Of ANNUAL ItfTVM

TlleetttKtoi Ann\.IIlIletw7l ft pn:Mcled UIlldef sutH«tkIn(3lof seaIon 92 of the Con\pMlaAct. 2OU,lnthe prescJt:lecl fotm MGT-!J

iii amaed to'"~ In COlT.pII..... 'IWttIt sectiDn l3ot(3)(a} of the Act. fomI MGT 911~ 011~ 'II'dIsite WId an be
KCftMdItlw-~

Sill I') mMtircs 01 thllIon 01 Drindcln d the Company-.CIlftdu::Ud ..... 1he YHl'". n. dttdIi d bowd lind ib~
lrlNtlnes ..pr'II'Ilidm ""'* the CCIrt:IcnU Gotti....... Report wtKto farms pwt 01 the AnnlMl~

IrIfc:InNdDn~ L--. 6uIrIntas WId IINeRihehu CD\iIIi!ftd lItIder Stdlon 1.d tM~ Act. 2'OU _ ~ In the
flnwIcW~

.... mntTKfS/~~1tI/~ enfeI'ed "'theCom~~ the Ilnanc8I V'Rl' with .....~ ... 0Il.m1i Ierwth
'-is In the ordiftaoy COWM of the buIiineg WId ;1ft in _ ..pb.... witt! the~ pnMIianIi of the COi'npMiI:Ii Act. 201l and S£BI

ILIIitirlt 0bIptb. aood Ditdowre~}~ 2015. All r$Ud p.ttty traIdKlIonIi ...~ btforw the Audit
~andltliobthelloMl~-....-~

There __ no ITIoIIttrbI, .......,tf~ P«tr~ made by the CarnpwIy wlth P'rol'ncUrI. It.-, MwupriI(p~ Of

other da/plMtd P«IiOftIi ......" ITWf PIwI potential eonIliet with 1nttril'5t d tt. Compwlof lit'" Tt.R _ no IDrIIiKtionIi thilt _

requirtd to be ~td In form AOC-2 henc:a said form does IlllC fotm p«t of thIIir~~, the dottaiIIi of related P«tr
trInAIdiord _ pnMdtd In Nota no. 15 10 the FWlancial SbWnentIi In~witt! 1M Acaluntil'il StIondards.

U. AUDlTlJIU AHO AUOrTOltS' ltf:POflT

PUl'liua~ to the prOYlsloM of Ii«tlon 139 of the COmpnle1i Ad, 2013. the membef'li M the Annu.1 Gener.l Mee:tIlIlI of the COmpany
IItld on 2.9'" September 2.017 .ppolnted MIs knhy.lp 10. Co., Chartered Accountants (firm RlIIllitrftlon No. 011355CJ ali IiUlutory
auditors of the Company from the conclulilon of 43'" Annual General MeetJnl till the conclusion of U'" Annual Gentr.J1 Meeting.
coverlnl onelefm of flveconsecutlve 'p'NfIi,liubject to r,M:ifteallon by tilt members.t each lntervenlns Annll.1 General Meetinll.

In view of the ,mendmenl to the uld Iiection 139 through the Campanleli IAmendme~1 Act. 2.017 notified on 7 Mlly 2.018, ratification
of .udltof'li' .ppolntmtnt Is mJ Ionler requllfll. Hence mJ resolution for rilltifl~lon of .ppolntment of Audltoq iii propoil!d for the
Flnanclll 'fur 2.019-20,

Th, statutory Hdlt report for the ve.r 2.01.8-19 iii annexed hei'fto .nd formli Plrt of tlte AnnUlllteport. There .re no quaUfic;otionli

iT116t by the Auditors In their "tport wNdt requires .ny explanation from the Board of Dlrectorli of the Cornp"ny, The Hotel to
Accounts rtftrr..t to In the Auditor( Rf!9OI1 are Iielf-upl.1natory and do not (;II for '"" further com"","U...................
"-ant 10 the prOYlslom of 5ec:tIon 20' of the eomp.nIes Act. 2.OU Ind the CamP«litl~ and Remunemlon 0If
MlnipNl PersonnelIIWItIi,. 2.014, thI CompAny re-.appalllt:ed MIs Detpak 8«\AI1c~ Corn*,¥,~ ( fCS 3736: C1'
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7433) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended March 31. 2019. The Secretarial Audit Report
Issued by h m In the pre5crlbed form MR-3 Is annexed to this Report.

The said secretarial audit report does not contain any qualification. reservation or adVerse remarks or dlscJalmer made by the

secretarial Auditor and It Is self~lanatory. Thus there Is no need to give any funher explanation or comment by the Board.

Cost Audlton"

Pursuant to 5ectlon 148 of the Companies Act. 2Ol3 read with the Compan es (Audit nd Auditors) Rules. 2014. the Board at Its
meeting he d on 30.05.2019, on the Aud Committee's recommendation. approved the appointment of MIs. Man sha & Associates.
Cost Auditors (Finn Reelstra·on umber.oooll1) to aucfr the cost aOO)W\ts of e Company for t e financial year encfina MaJd't 31"
2020 at a remune:ration of Rs. 61J.OOO/- plus app t3xes and out of poote expenses. ResoIutlon Member's ratlflcatlon for

the remuneration ~ble to MIs. Ma • ha & Associates. CQst Auditors for the financial year 2019-20 Is Induded at Item 0.6 of the

otlce comreni1l( e Annual General eetiI1g.

The company is ~lnta nl... the Cost Records and is in the process to file the Cost Aud' R port for the andal year 2018-19 to e
central Government In the stlPIl ted time. fLe. within 180 days from the end of reporting year)

U. MATSUAL CHANGES AFfEClWG lltE RNANOAL POS1T1ON OF lltE COMPANY

There been no e . I cha es and commitments affecting the
the end of the fm dal yea r and the date of this Report.

position of t ComPiIlY. Ich h1Vl! OCOJIT'2d between

1. CONSERVATIO· Of E ERGY, TEOiNOlOGY ABSORPTlO • FORBGN EXotANGE EARNINGS DOUTGO

The Pa culars with ,.egard to Conservation of Enef&Y. Tech oIogy Absorption and Foreign Ellcha~eEaml,.s & OutBo are given below:

ij Steps til en or Impact on conservation of energy:
n} The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate SOun::l!S of enetBY

Your Company has taken adequate measures to ensure optimum use of all equipments so as to conserve energy.

iii} Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil

B. TechnololY absorption, adaptlon and InnOQtton:

The company strives continuously to upgrade Its technology adopted In all Its operations.

C. FOI1lII1' nchanp .amlnp and olltlo

a) Earnings - Rs 37.07,171/-

b) Outgo - Rs. 10.31,909/-

15. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/JoInt Venture/Associate Company.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Management Policy of the company enables the company to proactively take care of the internal and enemal risks of the
CX)mpany and ensures smooth business operations. The company's risk management policy ensures that an Its material and complianc.e

risk exposures are properly covered. and the company's business growth and financial stability Is ilSSUred. Necessary information Is
pl'ovided under Management Discussion and Analysis Report which fomls part of the Annual Report.
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17. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the year under review there was no change In Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of your company.

The Board recommends the re-deslgnation andlor re-appointment of Mr. Anil Modi as Chairman cum Managing Director, Mr. Akshay

Modi as Joint Manaalllll Director and Mrs. Adit! Gupta as Whole TIme Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, In terms of
sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'l, and Reaulatlon 17 of the 5eaJrities and Exchange
Board of Ind a (UstIIlI Obligations and Disdosure RequIrements) Reaulatlons, 2015.

The information as required to be dlsdosed under regulation 36(3) of the SEBl UstIng Reau dons, 2015 In case of appo ntment Ire-
appointment of the dl ectors Is provlded In the e of the ensuing annualaeneral meeting.

Detailed formatlon on the dIrectors Is provided In e Corporate GoYemance Repon.

Pursua t to provisions of secuon 203 of
Joint anacin& Director, and Mr. Pradeep

Managerlil Personnel of the ComPiny.

Companies Act" 2013. . Ani! odl, ChaIrman & ana( D rector. Mr. Akshay Modi.

poor. O1ief Firnmdal Officer and Mr. . Aprwa~ Company 5eaetary are the Key

18. DETAILS OF S fICAHT .. MATEJUN.. ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGUlATORS OR COURTS OR TlU8UNA1.

There are no s cant rnateriaI orders passed by the regulators or courts 0 . unals lmpactl,. . e going concern stat11s and

Company's opera OIlS In future. HoweYer, embers attention Is dr.I to the statement on con ent bilities, commitments in the

notes fonnIllI Pirt of the Fin ndal S~tements.

U. INTERNAL F1 CIAL CDHTROlS AND ITS ADEQUACY

The ComPiny has adequ te Internal Rnanda' Controls consistent with the nature of business and sile 0 the operations, to effectively

pl'0Ylde for S.1fety of assets, reliabil' of financial transactions with adequate checks and ba nces, adherence to applicable statues.
accountllll policies, approval procedures and to ensure optimum use of available resources.. These systems are reviewed and proved
on a regular basis. It has a comprehensive budaetary control system to monitor revenue and expenditure apinst approved budget on

an 011I0 III basis.

The Internal Auditor, ltle Audit Committee as well as the Board of Directors condud from time to time an evaluation of the adequacy
and effectiveness of the system of Internal controls for financial reporting with respect to financial statements.

Details of Internal financial controls and its adequacy are included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report. which forms part
of the Annual Report.

20. FRAUD

Neither the S~tutoryAuditors nor the secretarIal Auditors have brought to the noUce of the Audit Committee or the Board of Diredors
or the Central Government the occurrence or brewing of any fraud In the Company.

21. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of CondUd for Prevention of Insider Tradlna with a view to reaulate trading In securities by the
DIrectors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre<learance for deallna In the Companys shares and
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the desIgnated emplovees while In possession of unpublished

price sensitive Information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window Is closed. The Board Is

responsible for Implementation of the Code.
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U. DtsQ.OSUItE Of AATlO OF ~EMUN[AATlON OfOlRECTORS AND KEY MAHAGE~W. PEIlSONNEl ETC

0ttIll5 as required under S«tIon 197(12) gf the Aa rud with Ru6e Sll} of the COlTllHlnle$ ~Ilt tnd~ of

~nacerillhnonnel) IMa. 2014, as 1IMnded. ilre ilnnexed to thi$ Repott.

The detilh of~ pilld to the dlredor5 ird.Idirc~ directoni of the ComIHl"'l -11wn In Form MGT... fotminI piIl't of

""' ........

T1Iere _ no employH durirw the ye.-fhwInct~~ the Imib ill~ under RuIt 5(21 01 the (Appoiwitl.lelll
and~ of~ l'enontleQ .... 2014. Hence,. thelnfannilticln undef..- S(Z) & S(Jlli no!: ...........

u. COOl OF COfifOUCT

The 80iItd of DlrKtDn "-~ iI Codi! of Conduct whidI ill~ to the~ 01 N 80iItd ..- s.rior MiItIiIpIl'Bll
L'oenanneIIrl N CI:IUrM 01 0., to diIy ..... optIMcD' 01 the CompiInJ. The Codi! hiI5 bMfI posted Dr! the CarnpMr(s~
f_!!'!!!!nasJKM'rnmL

The Cl\iIIrm-. &~ Oitectcn' c.tintb.......~"" 'ModI NiIlUfiIk' CadI! tIl Conduct for IloiIrcI MembeR_
Sri:JrMInIpmInl" II iIttIChId txl ttw Corpome CilMmira~

PwSUiIClllO SOl U5q~ 2015, iI RpilmJ!~ tiI»d 'C.oc'poriIa CiGWmiInoR' Ms betn IncWtd In thIi ArwwiIl Aeport.
...with N repotU oct MiIf'IiII'tCMlll 0lIauicln and A/Wy5i5'" Gentr* ShanfIcIldet lnfICInniItb'I.

AI 80iItd IMl'Tlbers iInd SenIar M.tNcernent penonnel hftIe irimned c:anpIiInce wlltI the Code of Conduct for the yur lOa-19. A

dediItiItJon to u..1!Ihct sipled by the MiInacInI Oftctot (CEO) of the Company ill eontiIiMc:Iln ttlis ANluIl~

The MM\iIci,. OWedOt and 00 II:I¥c! attiflRl to the Boan:l with tflliIt'd to the flMnclal sut_U iIi'ld othIr miIthn ill required

.....,~ 17111 of the SEIll U5qRecu~2015.

The c.etlflute from the ComIHl"'l S«t9tIriu In Pndice of !fie Con!pM'ry repn:li,. COCTIPIiiIt- of conclidons of~'I~
Is ..-x«I 10 this IIepott. Add~Jly, as requRd under Part C of ScMduIe Y of the SUI (1l5tin& ObIiptlon5 iItId Oi5do5ure
~uh,",rlIs1 ~Iatlons, 2015 ill -o.d from IimI! to time, 1M Certifll:iltt from iI CocnpiIny SecrNry In ptKtIct thiIt r>oncI! of the
dlrKIon Dr! the 80iItd of tM COlTlpiliny hiIW.~ debm'l!d or disqualified from Ml,. ~nted Of contlnvlnt; ill Olrecton of
COlTlpanla by the 80Itd I Ministry of COrporate Affairs ot iIflJ sudl suwtolV IUthotIIy Is ilnnextd 10 this~

26. CO~PORAn: SOOAl RESPONSlllllTY (CSA) POlICY

The provisions of lhe Compillnll!S Al:t" 2013 r1!latlnl to Corporate Social Rl!5por1slblltty are not IppllClbll on the Company.

27. ANNUAl EVALUATlON OF THE PERFORMANCE OF BOARD,ITS COMMlTT'EES, CHAJRPEl'SON &INDlVIDUAlDIRECTORS

Pursu.nt to the provilions of the companies Act. 2013 alMl the SEBI 11l5tinl ObUI.tions ,00 Olsdo$ufe Requirements) Rqulations,

2015, the 80Ird has thr'oulh mut~1 dlKusslom tarried out an annual eYilluiltion of Its own perfOCTnlnce, the dlrettors !IMlMd~ltv3$

welln the IeYltultion of the wortlllll of Its Commltteeli.

The NomInation tnd Remuneration Commlttl!l! ('NIl.C1l!Vi1lulted the perfocmance 01 the IIMlMdu.1 dlreeton on the basis of the

criteria luch as the contributlon at tne IndlviduIldi~ fa the 8oatc:I Ind committl!l! meetlfIp like ~redl\tl.5 on the lu~ ta be

dl5cussed. meanlclctulllld OOl'I5ttuet1Ye contrIIutlon and Inputs In~ etc.

In I ~me~ d~ OlreetOt5,~ of~ dlreaors, petformIl'lCl! of the boItd ill I whole Incr
petfoc'mtnc:e d the ChIlrman _ ~ tilq inta aa:oum the "'-s of tIIeQItlve directors iICld~ directors of the.........,.
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The cewnp.ny lIB~ ntCUHtY dtd.mlun from uch independent dlrKtOt UI'llMr SectIon 149 mof the Com~nleAd.. 20U
thM they _ the _ the criwII of lr1JMpelldl!llCe llIid down In SKtlon 149(6) of tM Ar;t .nd ,..ulItlon 25 of the lisq-_.....

InfonnWon f'qIr*w Dnctots' Remunemilln Poley MIl aitMII fotcletennlr*ll~~ IitVtlvtes.lt'\depBldellCl! of a
cIrec:lor ;and otlwt mftteft prawIded under~ OJ at season 171 ..~ In the COrpom,e Gowemara Rotpott. T1w
"--ration Polityil placed onlbe:~swebsiteat_~

y-CampMrf has aUbIshtd • wtIiIde b6IM8' paky/wici~ for Ibe: onaan. empk!jees of Ibe: """,*", til I'efIlll't .,.....
corarrw.~ the m.ndon of the AWe ee-mittft to some ....cdoio. oco.rrirw within ... orpntudon.. ,_Cornpanr has Met

prowided II6equate~~ tiairlliUli..." ol.tMtlet+Aeni who ap'eU their conetmIlpinst 1Udl ........ 0CJ:llI'rirw;
In the 0l'pl'IimJ0n. n. c.omp..y lIB ., proorided !ired~ to IN:~ 01 IN .... e-ninft. In~..............
cuq ttlI 'fNI', thn wen no instances 01 Ul'lI!ttbI betawiDur. rr-I 01 W::Udon 01 the compIl"I'(s code 01 condLct ot ediD poley

and IW)~"- been~ 4UBi til tbe ..... c:ornmittl!l!.. n. deUih 01 est " ,_ of tudI /!'IIdIanism .. disdased an
the websb of the Cl:lmpanf ...""..."...... <PT'.

I'\nu;Int to 1M ...... .".,. SbuII~ of Women at WOl'Ilpll(e 1""*«..... PnINbIDon MIll IIatiSII) Ad. 2Ol3', the

~ has. "*" on Pftwl•• ofSGual~ at WerfIpIK:e;and ako "'" ImemIl COI'nplIlnts e-nltlee.~ the 'fUI"
undet tMew, no COl'I\9liInt -s~ from a,., empIeyee urder the Aid Poky.

n. OI.UCTQ«S'ltDI'ONSlIUTY srATlMlNT

As requIred unclet d_ Ie) of sub-sedlorll3) of 5«tion 134 of the Comp:;lIIl,," Act. lOU, the board of dirKtcn, to the best of their
knowIedlll.nd Iblllty, stlte thM:

I. In thl prllpanltlon of thl .nnual accounlS frw the financial ~ar ended Marth 31, 2019, the .ppllclble l«OUntlnc Stllnchrds have
beerl followed with proper explanltlon relalll'\& 10 malenal departurti;

N. the dlrK!Ors had selllcted such at«lUrltlrll policies arid applied Ihem corlsl$tently Ind made jud,mlrlls arid estimates that are
n~l5on.ble .rld prudenl so as 108M. true arid fair vlew of the state of affairs of tha Comp.ny althe end of the "rlilrlclal year
eflded orlll" March, 2019, arid of tha profit of the ComparIY for the year ended on th.t d.te;

Ill. tl'll directors h.ave tI~erl proper and sufflclerlt Cillre for the malnterlilnce of adequale 'CCOUrlUrll records Irl accordlmce with the
prov!slOrlS of thl Comp.nles Act. 20UIor safeauardll'\& the as!illts of the Company arid for preventlrl' Irld delK!lrl8 fraud arid other
Itrlllularitles;

hi. the dlrK!Ors tllYfl prlpared the 'Mu,1 accounts on .,011'\& concern ~sls;

1/. the directors have IlIId do_ lr1lem1l firl.lIClal controls to be followed by the Company and sudl Internal finirld.1 controls :Ill!

adIqu.te' .nd optmln& tffKt!llely;

'It. the directors '-e deviwd proper syslBn5 to tilSure compliellCll with the prolIislons of all .ppIlc.able Iews and that sudl systems
_I ,clequatl .nd operalinl tffKtlvely.
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33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors take this opportunity to thank all its Shareholders, valued OJstomen, banks, Government and Statutory
Authorities, Investors and the Stock Elcchange for their continued support to the Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record
their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by your Company's employees. Your Directors adtnow1ed&e with gratitude
the encou!'il&ement and support extended by our valued Shareholders and the Promoters of the Company.

_ De , U ALwust. 2019
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUALIt£T1JIUol

IAI 0fI fftandaI year.1lded 0fI JUQ.lOU)

Annellure-l

L ON USl42DU97mcoo734'

L .... 06.07..1574

L .......... MODI MATlMAlS UMlTEO

•• CMetorY~flIthe Company ~hib!db'f' sNre5
Incian Non-GocNe i ....It

~ AddfBS flI the~ oIIb • contKl 405.~ ...... 9l" NttIru .......- _ ......11lIOl9

~ Ib-OU.... l..A9999
Wl!'tlsb-_~

L
_....

""'"7. N.tmt. Addreu • CXll'ltlil:l cItUlh .. ... 5tyh! FNndIl Sfnoke$ ,.".,.. LMIlted

IlePtnr • T""'.teem. ''''' Addra:s: D-1S3A" 0IltU InduRrW Aru.. Phne-f.
New DeIftj - ucmo
F~Ol1- 26112612

Enwoi: iiidoi"..,.j61....-u..o:llMw__

..... bld.-ft
• No. "'-... Dtialptiuri 01 ....~/ NlCc-. flI thel'nlduct Stotl:lbll rw-afdw~-- 1- .....U Z017·U

L .....,. 1D402 ".Il 7S.1J

L ............. .... U.., ".co

II. ,AA11Cl.IlNtS OF HOlDING. 5UISIDWtY AND ASSOOATt COMF'AMIES-NIl

IV. StWlf HOlDING .....nlltN l£quIty SMnI c.plblllrNkup u perc.enbp ofTlltIIllqulty)

AI " 5haI1i Hold.....

~Dfl-.....w.n No. of~ hOI -" the. IleeJftftI,. of tlw year No. Df~ hOI.t the. -.I of u...,... I.... on •
I.... on l1~rdt-20lIJ S1oM.rdt-20I'J ""'"- ......, ,-, ••1 ""f """'" ,-, ••1 .....

,-, ,-, ...-.... ".f
A.l'romoun

1 Indian

• IndlVldulV HUF 7561'" · 1565462 ".05 1639561 · 1639561 ..." -1.69

blc.n~GoYt · · · · · · · · ·
c) Sta~ • · · · · · · · · ·
dllodlts ....., · .....,

'"
....., · ....., 5.10 ~.1l

_)Iatlu/FI · · · · · · · · ·- · · · · · · · · ·
(21 FortWl · · · · · · · · ·
TNI~1If au", · au••, "... "'55" · ""'" .w ..."_,"
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a. ,.,.. SlwnlhoWl

,.-
~IM\lW.llllrunds · · · · · · · ·
b) ...... /Fl · "" "" · · "" "" · ·
cle-.lGcwt · · · · · · · · ·
d) sma Cioot(J) · · · · · · · · ·
ItjVtnnnc.obl~ · · · · · · · · ·,--- · · · · · · · · ·
II filiI FPI - · - ..,. ",., · ",., ... ...,
IlJ fcn1pI~ c..ptM · · · · · · · · ·......
OOtheBI~ · · · · · · · ·....... ..... ,.. ..... ... ,.,., ,..

"'" ... ...,
1. ... ' :r ..-...... """. ..... ",... ,., .".. ..... ..... ... U>....... · · · · · · · · ·.......... · · · · · · · · ·,................ " • """ ,.".,., ,,~ ...... ..,"" ..... ,..".. u.>o ....,---- ..... 1Wd'1

I)~"""" .. • .rum · nnn ..., ,,,,.,, · ,>OW> ..... .....---QpbIiIl_oIAil...
d ..... """ · """

...,
"'''' · """ .... .,..-_.... 1:5914' · :ZS9149 '" ""'" · ""'" .... ""...~r.... "'" · "'" ~ """ · """ .... .....

HafC~wWlUl ".no · """ ." ""'" · ""'" .." ....,,..... .. · .. ..., .. · .. o.m ....
0."•• _ ll1UJ · ll1.93 ... ".. · ".. .." ·,-n......... ,.."". .-. ,..""., ""'" ..... ..."... "".. ....... ..." am
loul l'ubAc SMrwhoIdlnt ""'" ,..,,'" .-on ..." ""'" ..".. ...... ...., ....
11)s{llll)·IIMl1

C.~MIdIly · · · · · · ·
CultDdan for GOIb a....
Grand laulllr>l<oC) 10051115 1029519 U11193-t "" u ...... ..".. UUU'1 "" ·
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, ......... of_.. 5hM'IhokIer'........ h~.. the ~o#tlwye.- h~.e.the Inc! of the yur "cn.... 1n

"'of • of...... .....~ •• of .of ...... .....~ .... .......1I

...... ...... of -, ..~ ..~ .. -, ........ -'...... .. ..-... ........... ....... -... .......-- ...., -- ........ ... · .. .... · ...., DOMoclll«JF" ...,. 0J7 · ..,,, .... · '"• ..._...
:2,6.5.750 .... · .....'" L" · .....

• ...- ..."'" .... · ........ .." · ....,
• 1_- .,.... .... · .. .... · .....
• -- <.S>.U6 .... · ...,.,. .... · ..,, -- ......... .." · ......... "'" · ·UK, DllIIl_I'¥I:Ltd ...... .., · ...... .... · ..n

a... .. " 1M i -mw. if theq Is 110m. _I

". ,....... b " J ".. ......",. "Todle ..- - - 0 $ ttw ".n...... .._.. ..... - - st&' '·c ....of,- -.. -- .._... ........ '-
bll.n.r_ -- _...

1 o.~PvtUd """'"
..,

"""'"
.., ..,1_- .."" .... 29.llU01'J """ - ""'" ..,

,OJ.... ..,
•_.... ....., .... .....,,,.

""'" - , ...., ....
• DO Mcd-HUF .... 0J7 ....."a ,,,. - 49141 '"....."a '" - ..... ,...

u-GS-zoa .. ...... ..... '"
....."a 10m Purdllse "'" 0.•7

06-01-201a "" l'urdl.... '"'' ,...
lMll·2Il1i '" Purdl... 6111J ,...

611U ,...
• Neha Modi lUSOO ,... 29-03-2019 a"" So. , ,.'", ,.'"
• Nltll Modi 1636346 14.72 13-04-2018 .. Pu.ch.'4I 16)6396 12.!B

zo.04-2018 4]27 Pu.t/ll'" 1640723 'L"
27-04-2011 " l'\l.ch.... ,..,m 'L"
....."a In& ""rth.... ,..,... 'L"
11.Q!i..2011 "" Purd'l'H 164~U u.",
...""a ... "".ch.... 1~16 n.Dl

".,."a "'" Purdl.... 1641420 "OJ
01..(6.-2011 ", ..""- ,.."" "OJ
13-07-2018 '''' ..- 164M" ""J.&-{ll·Z01'.l us ...... ...... ""...... "", ...- ....m .... 2lHJ7·20U "" - ....m ....,
27-07-2011 ",., - ..".., ...,.
U..(&ZOla '" - ..- .....
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JB.m-2018 3706 Purchase 4577704 14..l3

12-10-2018 In4 Purchase 4579478 14.14

19-1D-20lB 901 Purchase 4580379 14.15

26-1D-2018 2813 Purchase 4583192 14.17

02-U·2018 799 Purchase 4583991 14J8

W-U-2Ol8 2017 Purchase 4S86008 14.19

4586008 36.23

8 Anil ModI· HUF 265750 2.39 Nil

2657S0 2.10 -0.29

OJ Shan:hold III Pilttem of tup ten Shareholders:
(Other thm\ DiIectDrs. Prorncrters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

~ofShoiraAt "of
~.

1Ilellealn
!"Tothe ~~ 111 otaIofY_ ransKtioo ~No. 'NMle 01 httholden

'o1/04/lfJU and
~atal

Date '/Decrease IRuson the Period Shares

5IarB -- afthe
&dafT1leV_

01/04/2J)U and Company
31/03/lfJ19

31/03/2f1J!J

1 5MC Global5ealtitles lid 44996 10.36 l&ffi.1f)18 '-80 5IIe 44916 Q.3S

~2018 20 Sale 44896 0.35

01..Q6-2018 .8OOQ Sale 36896 0.29

0&-06-2018 20000 iSaIoo 16896 0.13

15-06-2018 ~oo SllJe 10196 0.08

D6-07-2018 as Pwd\ase 10281 0.08

13-o7-20lB ~ Sale 10196 0JlB

lB-OlI-20lB In ~ 102n 0.08

10-08-2018 :so Purchase 10327 0.08

17-0&-2018 13 Sale 10314 0JlB

24-0&-2018 10224 sale 90 0.00

31-0&-2018 -68 Sale 22 0.00

14-09-2018 33 Purchase 5 0.00

21-09-2018 33 sale 22 0.00

02-11-2018 48 Purchase 70 0.00

07-12-2018 30 Purchase 100 0.00

211-12-2018 100 Sale 0 0.00

0 0.00

2 Lashl! Lallubhal SanQhvl 50000 0.40

50000 0.40 Nil

3 Sharekhan Limited 210254 1.66 06-04-2018 ·1050 Sale 209204 1.65

13-04-2018 -201154 Sale 8050 0.06

20-04-2018 ·50 Sale 8000 0.06

27-04-2018 -1101 Sale 6899 0.05

04-05-2018 ·1799 Sale 5100 0.04

11-05-2018 -50 Sale 5050 0.04

18-05-2018 46 Sale 5004 0.04

25-05-2018 4 Sale SOOO 0.04

15-Ol>-2018 1 Purehase SOO1 0.04

22-06-2018 1 sale SOllO 0.04

13-07-2018 ll.so Purchase S850 O.lIS

20-07-2018 1350 sale f4SllO 0.04

21-()7-2018 ~2 Purchue 5102 0.04

1B-M-2018 ~742 Sale 360 0.00
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10-08-2011 "" "" ro

"'''
, ........ ,

1,(&2011 " ro..."'" ro
u...",,, , --- u ......"'" '" ro

"''' ro

"'''''' 55 ....... ws oro

-"'''''' ""-U-20U ""u-"", Tn "u-"", ""u-"", "" ....... .. oro

-"'" un

"'"
~"'" os

"'" "'"~"''' uso n-_..... ..,."'"
Ior.id-~ ......... ..... '-" ..
-- ."oro u ~ "'" .. m .. ""n.. '".. "'" .. '":l41·lOU ..., ... .... ""

..... """ '-"

""" '"Nild'IIYon U "'• ~.. I'alhlk GitICIclm " "'"U HMld'IWIdra lUraindu luclhnfll """ U 126-O5-1011 "'" ........ """ '-"

""" .u
u 0f1I C!laltaU "'khll ro ~2011 I'Un:hHll ,.,., ,.",,.,.,

'"U hrnru DI ,.ro 21-07-2011 365315 'un:haSll !l65!1.l15 ,-"
365385 ,."

" rlnda Sllhrld Deorah ,.ro 21.,[J7-2011 769n 'urchall 16!U3 ."
769n ."

U arun Oa a .ro 21-c7-2011 365315 'un:haSll 365385 ,."
""IS '"" "'" .ro 1-07-2011 'I' """.... S38S ,-"
165315 "
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0 SMAholdln of oncton and ... -Penonnel:

". N._ oil DlrKton .1Id Key No oil SMres At ,nottw ,.......... ,~ ...- -- "oITOUoI- MII......... ,-..-
.._... ,.... - --- -.. .......

of'... ..... ....... ..
",..-. ...... .......,

MIl EMI of TlIIt ......
,- "'-.- "'"""'''...

•• AbM\tMod(DndoralWl ""-" ... ,..".,,, ""'" - """" 05.

'""'"' 05.

• AnI"" I'*'- "DM1 ....." .... :zo.cI1-:lOU "'" ...- """" .'"
Z1~N01.l "'" ...- ""'" .....,......... '" ...- ""'" ...._....

"" ...- """" .............. ",. ...- ..,..,. .....
" ....... "" - """" ....
,......... "" ...- ......, ....,
Q2.U-2flU ", ...- ....... .....
os.-U_mlA "'" ...- ...... ""...... ,."

• So. So. KIhMIIrIol~ ... DDt ..... DDt

• - ... DDt ...... DDt

• ..... t_ O "'" ..
• "'"• --- 0 "'" ..
• "'",

~~1lW-CJ0I 0 "'" '"• ...
• "'"' Iwtl tlOotP<S1 0 ... ..

0 ...
Amount in Rs.

5ec:ul'ed LoIom "_.... - TobIIlndebt..aneu

ucludllllld_ ......
lndebtedftus ot the bttI".... of tt. f1...ndIIl 'I'""

I) Prlnc:lpIIl Amo~nt 314345940 15366863 • 330212803

11) [nlernl due bill nOI plkl • • •
1iI}lnteRIt KC",.c1 but not eI... • • •
TobII(l+n.WII U4MSMO ........ • n021l1DJ

Met 01."1' In I""""""..... dlll1nC the f1l1tndlr yell' 1130$76071 11141S49) (14206156)

lnole~II N I'ftIIl ofthell...~ly•••

l) PrtncilAl AlNluM """""' "'..... • 11.u02911

1I)lnteresl dIM but not pMd • • •
iiJ Inten!lt aa:rued but I'IOt _ "'". 9514$1 10'"'',.......... ~ mum • 51_7
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VI. RfMUNEAAnON OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAl PERSONNEL·

A. Remunentlon to M.nql". Director, Whole-tlme D1recton and/or Man.r:

ma:::jj naturals lim1:ed

(Amount in Rs )

SN. Particuqrs of Remuneration Name of MOl WTDI Manager ToblAmount

AnIlModI AlcshayModl

!MOl IWTDI
1 GIOss~ry

(a) sali/Y as per provlslons contained In 3375000.00 300000O.00 6375000.00
section 17(1) or the lncome-wr Act. 1961

(b) VilIu.e of perquJsl1zs WS 17(2) Income- · . ·
lDAa,.1961

(e) Profi In /leu or SiIbry under section · - ·
17(3) Incame- tax Act" 1961

2 Stock Option - - ·

3 S Equ - . -
4 Co rnlsslon - - ·

• as " or profit
•othtn nKitv.

5 Others, P sp«ify · - ·

TOlaI (A) 3375000.00 300000O.00 637sooo.oo

Cdlnl is per the Aa Remunention paid is within the limits spedfled unde' the prvvisjons of 5eaion 197 of the

Act IUd wiIb Schedule v thereof, ilPPtoVecI by e embers of the co pa"y through

PoslalllalJot held on Mardi 29 2017.

a. RemuMfWtlon to Other DIrectors: NIL

(Amount In Rs.)

SN PartloJlatS of R mllneratlon Key ManilgertaJ Personnel

CEO CS ao TotillAmount

NA Ankit Agarwal P~eep Kapoor

1 Gross Alary

(i1) Sillary i1S per provisions contaIned In section 17(1) .
of the IncolM-lax Act, 1961

11,44,870.00 10.42,650.00 21,87,520.00

(bl Villue of perquisites uls 11(2) Income-tax Act, - - 32,400.00 32,400.00

1961

Ie) Profits In lieu of salilry under section 11(3) Income- - - · ·
tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - · - -
3 Sweat Equity . · · ·

4 COmmission · · ·

- as" of profit - - · ·

• others. $peclfy_ - · · ·
S Others. please specify - · - ·

Total - 11,44,870.00 10,75,050.00 22,19,920.00

VIt. PENALnES/PUNISHMENT/a> POUNDlHGOFOFfENCES:
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AnnexurrZ
Form No. MR-)

SECRETAR1AI. AUOrT R£POflT
FOil: TME f1NANCW. YEAR ENDED U·MAIllot. lOU

1"-arIt to SoKtIon 20'(11 of ttlt:~IliHAct" 2011 and Rule No.9 of the~ I"P'O'ntmenf: .1Id "-ll'l~ "-clnnelJ
Il:uIes, ZOlA]

""'-MIs ModI Hmnli~...............,,---New OifH.-UD OU

WtNwal\'ldul:tedthe~"'Dlthe~of~~~__ the""tiiCt to.-d~~
Or Mod fiAtunb IJnlItItiII~caIed ~~ (ON: U5142tlL1974Pt.COO73Ut.s.a~ """* _ al\'ldul:ted.,. INIIIlel'"

Nt pr'ClIIlOided lIS. tN:SONbI. bDiJ fur~ d'Ie~~aw'''''iCt$-,~ ... opHan~

Baed on _Iftatlon of the COn'lplIno(I bacb"~ "'*'tU bacb" fonN -' mums fled Mel oth« r«Uds~ Or ft
compMy ., the l'*InnaIDn pn:Mded br the eomp.r", Its GftDn. ..- -:I~ .eph!SeilMhel durtrw the UW'IIi.lct d
.IC'Cm3I'W _ ...,. tf9Ol'l tNt In _ opirjan. the axnpa'Jt' tIM, ...... the..periad-.. the financW yew""" on~
31. 2019jAudit l'wbf) awnpItd wiUl thIlUtW1ry IIfQ'IIiIicJns IIst!d~ ... .&0 tNt the CompM¥ '* proper __ d-p'. I" and
~ In ~to1heeottent.lnttot_ .... dl;Kttodle"""''''*~""'wldl~m.dIed
to tI'lii nplIl't :

We Nw~ 1M boob.~ minI.IW boob, kIrrnf rid~""Md CIChef realfd$lNifi4olliCd., 1MCompIny fur the ftt'MnciII
yeM endfdon JQdl }J..1019~ to the~of:

(II The~ Act, ZOU (dw AaJ-' the nAts INde~
(iJ The s.an:iIs ContnctI(~IAct, 19S6 rscAA1 and the ruIeIll'llOe 1hemlnder:
r-I The DtpcIIltoriB Act" 19M ..-:f ....~ ... ...- fr3nwd ther-.clilr,
(lw) Foreipl £Jd'IMrt~ Ad. 1999.i'Jd the rule.-.d~ INde~ to .... _ of forqn Direct Irwestmenc.

o.e- Dil'ed Irlwati,NtIt -.d ExttnuI Cornmtrc:lIiIIlOi.uwWcs;
M The~~ WId GukiIIinIs jllbCIiled lnDer the secuitieI w~ Ion oIlndi1 Act, 1992 ('Sf_ Att'):-

(.) The StwrttlIIs -' EaNrrce ilion 01.. ('SvbsQntiJI AcquIsIl:klfl 01 ShMB andT~l~ 2DU;
fbi The SeaIrftla Met EJdlMIce eo.nt of IndIio IPral1l*lclo, aI~TradlrcI~ 201.$:
lei The Securftlls Met EiIc:Nnte IIowddlncfA; (Is:surDfCipbl'"~~l~ 2009:

(Not "F" ..... tID U. COmpMy dUlt,. the wdlt periDdJ
Idl The SKwItIft WId ElldItnp IoM'd d lnlfsa (SMn! Based~~llt.latlans.2014; (Not App!Qble to u. Company

dwl,. tM NIIt ..,.,tIIICII
lei The S«urttlls.nd ExMnte Ioan:I Dfilldla [Iuue.1Id l.lstq of Debt SecurttielllttaWtlons, XlOI;

(Not AppIImbl_ to the~dwt,. ttIe..m period)
It} The StcutIdt:s Ind WMrcc 80wd Df ,ncr" IRtlistArI to iIIl lsIut iti'Jd Shifre TfWlSfer AcenUllttI\lt.tlDrn, 1993 ~rdirw the

COmP'"les Act Irld de.nn, wtth diem; {Not IpplQblt II U. CGmplny • not "'IfJtft'Id II bIfItnr to In 1_ Ind ShIre
Tn"" "PM d~,.the Audit petod}

fIJ The Stcurttltllnd Exchitr'C1! 800Ird d Indll(Delistinl; of Equity Shares) Rql.llltlol\l, 2009; itnd (Not AppIkitble tID ttlt COmpany
duri... tM .udIt I*Iodl

(II) n.. SKurIUH Ind EJi(hanl'lloIrd of 10011(8~ ofStcuritlesl Rqulltlons,I998;
(Not AppIkitbl, to til_ Compitnydl,a'/nc tM Mit perlodl

(I) The StcuJltles Ind Enllan,e lloIrd of IrldlalUstln, Obliptions and OIsc:loIure Requlrementtl Relulations, 2015

We llave .1$0 e~lmlned (OmpllalKl! wltlltlle Ippllcable ([au~esof till! followln,:

(I) SKrtUrla15landardi Inued by Thelnstltull! of Company SKret:arll!$ of India.
(II) The Llstlnl Alrl!llmenlentl!red Into by tile Company with BSE Umtted.

OI.Irlnl tM period under re'Mw, the ComPlny I\itli oomplied with tile prO'il$lons of til, Act, Rula, Rqulltlons, GuldtllnH, 5titn~rcb, etc.
IMfltlontd lbow:.

WI! further report tllit hitvlrc rqln:t 10 ttM compll'lK1! IY5t@mpfPiilllinclntlll!COITIpInylndoneumlnittlon of till! ........nt documents iInd
reoonb In pUI'JUI/'ICe thereof, on ttlt<hedl bit5l5. the company 1Ii15 oomplitd with lhe follow!nllitwllpPIkitbie~Iy to thecom~
itS Jderrtlfled by the mInIItrntnl::

'1 food Sitfety ItId SIandlnb Act. 2006 itnd ""Its rnitde~WIder,
b) 14~ MetraIcicY Act. 2009 Wid ruleIll'lade then! under
el VOI'PA{llqulittloni Order.:lOU Ind tula INOt there under,
d} The IoiIetI Act. un itnd ""let rnitdt there under,

The toI'Ilplin'f Is""ered with Food SIItff itnd Sbnclitrdl; Au1tIorily ollndil viele f5S I.iotnM HoI. 1OO12OS1000l95 "'1OO120510004C17.
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We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive DIrectors. Non-Exeeutlve
Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors durlng the perlod under review.
Adequate notice Is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days
in advance. except in few Instances, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda Items
before the meeting and for meaningful partidpatlon at the meeting.

All decJslons at Board Meellngs and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded In the m nutes of the meetings of the
Board of Directors or Committee of the Board. as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systemS andp~ In the Company commensura e
company to monltor and ensure compliance with applJcable laws. rules, regulations and suJdetlnes.

the size and operations of the

We further report that during the audit period on 18th July. 2018, the Company has allotted fully pa ckIp 1538463 equity s ares upon
conversion of warra.nts on preferen 'al basis. The Company has also obtained the Ustinl applOYal on August 13, 2018 and Tra g Notice on
August 2]. 2018 from the SSE in respect of the aforesaid shares. However. the sa' Equity shares are under a !Dck-in for tTaOmg up to
september 01. 2019.

Place: ew De I
Dati:: August 13, 2019

report to be read with our letter of even date ich is a.nnexed as'

'AN EXURE /It
To.
The embers,
Modi UmIted
-ros, DeepaD Bu dlna.
92, Nehru Place,

ew Del ~uo 019

FOT Deepa BInAJ .. Associates
Company 5ecfttaries

Sd/­
(Deepa ~I

Prop.
FCS J7J6; CP 7433

n! A' and forms an llltearal part of this report.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were approprlate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provIde a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required. we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examinatIon was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affaIrs of the company.

Place: New Delhi
Date; August 13, 2019
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Annuure-J

Dealil "'rtllftlrllto l.-..-.tloft as ",",IIINd 1Indef' &eetlon 197(121 at tM CDlI'lpanlH Ioa.:lOU,..1I wlttIh" 5(11 at 1M Cllmpllniu

(AppolntlMnt .nc1 "lnIInendo!l atMM~IPenonnel) hies, XllA.

ro The ratio 01 tI'lt remunentlon d ud'I dlrKtor to tM RWo : M~ Dndot Mel 2.11 :0.25
mIdlIn ..-..neratlon of tht em~ of the ""-"
~fortht fInI~yNr,

RWo : Director Inc! EmpIoyea 2.50:0.25

III The~ Incr'HM In rarnunemkIn 01 udI BuiI: CIIaAtecl on the bBlI of toal s.Iafy Dnwn In FY Xlll-19 IS
lllr1cla'. OIW AnancSlIl Oftkltt". O*f EJRaItM ~ tosmr, Dnwn In fY2017·1I
C)fIkB, Co!npWly S«nQryOJ~•• 1nY. In the ..... - - -...--,..., fclea_1 '"---Mr.~Modi --- ....

Mr. AbhIy Modi -- .....
Mr.1'Ddeep~ ao 5.Ol

Mr. AnIi:lt~ c......,_ .."
... The ....c.~-..-lnthtJntdiln~ ._-

01 In tht &MndIII_

"'"
The ....... 01 JlOIf'"WIl'ftt "':fIIc.ta on the"* d The runber d~ Ii,:pettts on the"* 01 tht~ IS d. 3UB.2019 wert 566.

M ........ pwcande irlaMM .trudy !Mdt In tte AIoeRp ina_ In IHIria 01 ..,.po.... _ .tlout '" .-.d -.
~ 01 tmfIID,tts ClItlII' ttl.-. the lMNIIeriII muse In~ 0I1Cey MMipriIII'efsonneI _ 1l..36J'. And......... '" .. "" r....... ... .... .. then!isno~Jna-.In INtIIpfW~
awnpIriMIn with the peurde~ In the
~~ and~, thereof.... -... • .... ~ MY ----.......... .. -- '" .. .......-

M AI'IlrmItIon tM tht~ Is in PI'" the It is illmntd th.t tM r-.tlon Is .. per tht "-*tlon PoIlc:y 01
remunerltlon polkyofthtcompeny. "",,,,,,-.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DNrotew of indian Economy anIIIlncUtrW OUtlook
Tht a-"rMbt ha$ brouPt In • renewed focus on ,l'O'W'lh~ Is detel'mlned to mMl! suitable reform5. MIll« refom6 are bkq

time. but the IndII scory is intIct .nd arvwth is tad! • O¥e'" """ With alobII cornrnodlty prign It .. /'GtorlaI1cM. nil, a huce
Importer of mrnmoo:lIUa is at a aood poYtkln. The~ IliInII: of Indll lUll hili reduced~ I'Itti to supplement the
pel ,•••nt'. pvwtn~ ww:l to iderdy new..-ofarowttl.-

Due to~ Ie¥e' of inftM:klr\ reduoed CWI"I!nlIlCCCUlt defidI: and fisaI~ the e-ntry is currenctr~ a a
mble tnIlQ 0«01101.* sibutkIn. Furthermoi eo~ industriII Pf1lIduaign c:ampIInelited bot -'ow .......'IIelot~~
o::dd furtt.r PI'IJ" to be anlrnpetus to the~.

RWrc IncorMs WId If'lI'WlnI youd'I~ hIw been by arDWth~ of the FMCG Mdl:Ir. lIriInd~ ha iIIso iIic5ecl
demiInd. Low penn••• 1ewIs In nnl m.btol'fes room hlr~

1. n-m ~
The IncIM 01~ c:otItinun to bI! lIiideqlel_iIfM md~ holds ImrMnse Ill'*-~~ 01
~ ha Inu'-" dw to Me ... IIftnI hcIusehakI~ -..... retaI iIKtor.~ hNMl -.. ar--.
~1I'ld~demand.

Pn:Mded the posatw tniIa'CI ww:l "h<Cl aop/lk~ the ecIbIe cI tnIrUl: hili • r--. dImiInd IfDWUI 0lId00t _die
•• S m to .. terM. The IfIdlIn edibIII 01 nIiII'bt Is~ to witness; rctust~"'!he: _ fubn. Howewr.~ edit*

oil pdcft InClIowe' prkcd compi.'Cic...h ~ to bI! the dI*r'ce for ttis sector.

1. ~ .................. """....
Modi HiltWIfr; Is~ from a P'" ..,~ 01 cgmp;iiny to acf~ FMCG CO'l'IPiIrIY b'f crHtinc -til dI$s lIi'Ilquety

~""e .~citd praducts tto.t_..... popUrity.

YOUi' c:ornp.Iy hili u.ated a Illdw tnilrUt HpleRt for itself Ihrouato Its hlah QUilIity DIM 01 prcxIuds llId W'onI ciistribvtion netwoft.

"OlEEV"' bnnd Is poaltloned .troI'CI'f In mlflds gf C\I5lomen; iIIld It. atel'5 to u. pr..-nIum HpMnI: of the ll\ilri;tt.

Your COl\'lPIf1Y hiI. Imoeted In cIeYeloprneM gf~ product piICbclna wIttl impf'OloOtd functionality In terms of~ to
[\I$tornerJ Ind cost optimU:ltion In hlaht. Your Compiny is bther IooIdna to increiIw Its~ by tniItlncl~ in
modemllllll thI r.ttnerv c:omplvc to~ ,reatff operatlonareffidency .1Id capability to producl varied products.

In order to further Improve the ow.... business m;qln, your company Is workllll on • straleev to Iderltlfy h.h mlI11n Yillue added

producu for food lind nutrition lnciustry. These products shall allan wfth oor OYet1ll1 produt! off.rln,.nd lhan be protes5e'd In • COSI­
effIeltnt mlnlMlt. Whh conlinuoul lotul on Inl1OYlllon, R&D and lnvellme'" In new lechnolol'f, your company Is confidenl of
developln, dlYellltled products that will help us 10 ealer 10 tf'Ie needs 01 ourCUllom.IJ Ind dellverln,lhe hl.h (tlum to shareholders.

The comPln(s b~nded product poMfoilo Inciudn OIet'Y Olive oil, Oleev Active oll (Blend of Olive ol1.nd Rice Bt.n 011), Oleev Health

OlllBlended 011) Oleev SmaM OlllBlended 011), Rlrolo RIce bran oil, Millet CarlOla 011 and Ollvanil Wellnen 011. Th, comp.ny hal marked

Its prft,nao In IhI ,..dy·to<oolt food marktl wilh the launch 01 Pipe, • IMIW "n8' of prlmlum qUllity popcorn. In the non.branded

seamen!. !hi comPinv mlnulactur"lnd marke15 Sunflower oil, Rice Bnm oil, Mustard oU, Rlcl 8r.n wax.nd Ot!-olled cakes.

YOlK CornPinv cO<'lIl_ 10 IUpport 0lIl' n..shlp Oleev Active '" this Caleaory wlth a~qUlllllt\lelof lnvitlilmtntllo enlure thaI our
position In thlt: Cattlory temlJm hellthy and profItable while deli\oerina IN hlchfll /twms lo 0Ui' IhlIrtho~........
A ne.cllly IrnPf'Ol/llll oulloolt f.. buMIe5.1n IndlI tneam that the Food Industry ill well Is recowtlna from llIugI$tl phitIe If'Ilo a phase

01 more: RUdy tnd _tIlned an;JWth. YOUi' COtnpI"f' is 1ftI piked to Qpture I br Ih¥e gf this arowth haYinc liIken IiIn/fk.ant
tneIlIUreIln 1M lin fI'w yea" In both mIIIUfactl.rircCI~ iI/'Id distributlotI D:P,nsIon.

we~ to be able to c:orrtlnue to~W'onIIJOWIh and take~ of the~ c.apiQI~ _!'IaYlI! recentIr
a:wnpINd bet*ld producb with de.- or:wnpoet!tJo'e adYIrTtar;e.
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5. Risk M'~&ement

Business risks exist for any enterprise having national and international l!JCPOsure. Your company also faces some such risks. the key

ones being· a longer than an dpated delay in economic revival, unfavorable exchange rate fluctuations, ernerJence of inflationary

conditions. rise In counterfeilS and look-allkes and any unexpected changes In regulatDry framework..

The Company Is well aware of these risks and challenges and has put n place mechanisms to ensure that they are managed and

mlt:Jgated adequate timely actions.

6. InwnaI ControlSystets Md Its llClequllCY

Your Company has an adequate system of internal controls in aD areas of its operations such as purch~. sale, acquisitions of fixed
assets. cash "ban Indu suitable monito • procedures and competent personnel. The company has set up an Audit CommIttee

comprisi118 of on-&eastive Independent DirectOIs. The CDmpany has also appointed the flfm of ChilrteTed Accountants to carry out
Internal Audi ere one of their function is to reYiew the Internal ConlJ'ol system recu rty. .. a to further strengthen the

same.

1. Flundal nd OpemlDnlI Pelforrna~
Durlna lSCal 2019, your Compa fl!(I)('Cjed revenue from ope1iItions of Rs. 29627.20 Lacs. a growth of 15.7 over previous year.

desp te oil prices soften g and the company's bfand presence in prem'um c:ateg es. due to c:arefully crafted slJ'ale&ies. backed up by

dInlcal Ion.

The Company's EBIOTA and EBIOTA margins Improved by ll.9% to Rs.552.96 Lacs as compared to the previous yea •

> Ratio Analysis

S.no Ratios Units INo-AS

FY2019 FY2018
1. Debtors Turnover Ratio Times 28.n 29.80

2. Inventory Turnover RatIo Times 4.04 4.01

3. Interest Coverage Ratio Times 2.41 1.04

4. Current Ratio Times 1.63 1.47

5. Debt-Equity Ratio Times 1.15 1.34

6. Operating Profit Margin " 1.42 1.06
7. Net Profit Margin " 0.85 0.04

8- Earnings Per Share ~ 0.83 0.05

8. Human Resoul'Q! and industrial Relations

The COmpany's Industrial relations are cordial at all locations. The Company lays Ilreat emphasis on proper manallement of human

resources and believes that this Is the most Important Ingredient for achieving excellence In performa.nce and sustaJna.ble growth. The

Manallement of your Company put utmost efforts to strensthen the exlst]nll worle force and retaining them to enhance the human

resource capability In the Company.

The Directors of your Company deeply apprecIate the spirit and commitment of Its dedicated team of employees.

9. cautionary Statement

Estimates and expectations stated In this Management DiscussIon and Analysis Report may be «forward-looking statements« within the

meanlnll of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual resullS could differ materially from those expressed or implied.

Important factors that could make a difference to your Company's operations Include economic conditions affecting demand/ supply

and price conditions In the domestic and Intemational markets. changes in the Government regulations. tax laws, and other statutes

and incidental factors.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The eamp..ny Is In compliance WII'Itb the requlr-a as~ unMr"~ 17 to 27 read with Schedule V Mel dMI$es lb) to (I) fA
~ {~J fA ,...w.tiorI '" fA the SeaJritles and~ 1lOIIn:l fA Indll (l..b:tWlc ObUpti0n5 .-d Disdawre
RequiTemenlllNnmdrnent lleIumlons 2011 {"SEll UsUrw ReKut;nlons1,.lIS IPClic.lIbIr, wfttIl'eCln:l to corpontl~

n. CanIflI"'($~ or! Cofllonte~ revolves iIl1IUnd pl'tndfIla 01 edIbl~ n Is limed • c:onduttirc 01
br..slna51n ..~ and~ IMIVI8 and In meetIrc lb obllpIbb to 5tIaIYol~fr5Mel ocMr~ T1'lII:~ i5

adlitYrtod by- Idoptirlc corpcntI: pradiots based on principlesoI~, KCCIUnbbiIity, Iairntss ancIlfItecrit¥ to aute Iclnt term

~"'forilllla~

n. Ciwl ; til., 01 tlw IoIon:l 01 Ohaonn adler detai5 .lIS or! MIoIdI31,. 21019 S as undir.

eourw. tlw 6nIndII,... Iln6ed MIoIdI 31. 21019, ltlIf CompInr Md~ (6) IoIon:l rnMtir'C5 hekI on MiIIf JO. 2011, Jutr 11, 2011,

~ Il9 2011, 5IptwnbIrU. 2011, Note... 1.3, Z01I'" feb'UIry 1" 21019~... -~ ... <>-. D1o;oC ..., -~-.. -~ -~
·C .

~... - - 1lIr_....... 01lIo••_ ........--- ~.... ... _>U2OU, ... t -- 0<- bu'
.thI--.•....

C Mr.MlModI -. OIainNn& • HI HI '6,........- - --"""""• Mr. AbhIy ModI -. ~- • HI " '6
100~~UQ - """""

1 hb. Adjll GoIpW ..... """"" , HI .. No

(OIH-017l6Ol7I .~"""l---•• ".$.$. Halw~ Indlptnd,,,"1. "'... ,
" " '6

IDiN-GCllZODllCli ...........
•• Mr.AIoIlGI'I Ind~ent """"" • HI " '6

IDlHoOU9008} .--...
•• Mr. S\lltbh Slnp! Ind~ndt"l DirKtor ,

'" " No

DlN-(l5HOS:J.4 Noll-Ellecutiw

Note.:

• EMdudlnB Ptlvlltillmited comPlnl6, forelBn companies Ind companies under section 8 of tile ComPinles Act, 2013.
• Committees vir. tile Audll Committee Ind the Siakeholders Relationship CommhU!e ere cclllsidet'ed.

• Mr. Anll ModI. Mr. Alq;hIy Modi end Ms. Mltl Guptl art relatives of tlch olhtlr In t,r"" of the definition o"ReYuve'l!ven undti"

the comPlnlts Act. ~013 reid wlttlltM! R..Jes made thtn!Under. None of other 0li'Kt0/1i S rtllted 10 IllY other DIrector on the

"""d.
• NoM Dllhe Non-fxecutlYe Dlrecton, eJlCept Mr. "'ok Gartl and Mr. S. S. Ha!vmlya, who holds 3090 and 910 shares respKt!Yely,

hold I"Y shltn or conwnIbillrlltn.II'nInU irI the Company.
• The detlils of the fifmilllrlAliorl Pfotnmme gf theI~ DlrKtOrS Ire~ 0l'I the wflllite and tin be Kcnsed on

(http://_.modll''lturiluom/corpome~tmlJ
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1. MunNGOfTMf: IHDO'£HOENTOIlIllCfOlU

1M ...poIndent 0irKt0n IMt durinl the yur unci« 1Wiew. inte' .. to dlsa. twltw of the poerformanc.e of ~"pelldent
DirKton and the Board as I whole, twltw the~ of the 0IIIrpers0n d the c:ompany, tlkin& Into account 1tw oMws of the
E.lIeQ.Il:Ive Ohrdots and Non-~ DlreaDn" -.ess the ~, qUlntlty and~ of flow of irlfonNtIan __ the

COn'lpIrtIf~andtht brei thR Bl'IKftNfYb the BoInlto~and~ perform~ duties.
AlthI"ldlp.ldemou.aon __pteHMatthe~

In IN widl tht~ 11(5} 01 the SUI UStrc~ the COtnpal'l(s b", of Oiredon has~ a 'Code olCOnduct and
Ethics" {"'the Code' for the IIoard of Dlrecton; and Sef*Ir EJcet:uthoa 01 tht COtnpwrof. The: Code iI pomd an the CclrIlpIl'I(s -mite.

-~-
'ThI pu1JIOM d ttlls 'CoOe of COnduct and Ethics" iI to promat:I: candul:::t cI businns~ In In I!fIlldent andt~ _ and
to _ fts obllptiol'5 to shIlehoklBs and II oct-~ The 'Code ofCOnduct' iI also a tool In~ OUI: tht CompIny's
~ and 50cW responsYty In I mwt effectift_. ThI! COde sets out I brOId poley for _'s conduct In .... with the

~IlY, t.aow dJrKton itnd empkJyMS ii1nd the oterNll!fflii OlM.1eI1t In whIdI the COtnpaIlY~

As required undl'r CNpter IV d 1M SEll UItln& lltIuloidons. all DIrKtors and Hnklr manac-I tIrft IflInMd compliance wfth the
Code fof !hi fNndIl yur Inded MJrth 31. 2019_ A dedimion to the .tfld, ilInId bf the Chfi'rMn Il'Id MlI'IfPI'II DirKtor, II

annaad to and fonns PII'tcll~ Annt.IIl~

5. ~'II W Of THE IIOAAD Of OlltECfOltS

.... AUOfT COMMITTU

The AudIt ComlI'Ilttft klnned In punurIOI! to~ 18 vfSEBl UitInIltePltiOll! and Sec:don 1n of the CompMIes Aa. 2013 iI
irlstnIn'letltIln~ the~ of finIrociIl~ besides~ the quIIlUItf. W ~,1lIIlI.IlII r.n.m rI:SUb of
the~, Intemaf eoMrOl systems. ..... and~ mmen iI'JdudIrw the _Idadon far .........ti.ltiiC of

.lClepelldent auditon,. c:arrop&..a wiItIltpl and stoJtutOrY~ and~ of the CarnpMy's fiMndII statamIntS.

The CamPMY 5ecntIry of the COmpaIlY iICtS as the 5el:n!tary 01 the Audit Carnmlttee. 5h1~~,CHIf FiNl'IClIl 0f6eer of
1M COtftpI", IIftd •~ of the Sbtutary Auditon. are pemgnent IrMtws to the Auclit COtrrroittM.

FM (5) MMtlnp of the Audit CornmlttH ..~ held durinc the rut lWlder rNew an lO.CIS.201I. O9.ouo18, U-09..2018, Ull-2011
and 14.01..2019~.The composltlon of the Audit~ and the detills of meetlrcs attended by ib mernben In! pen
..-
Ha"" ofOl~or .,..,.,., ....- "'" ."" Humbtr of mHtlrcs dun. the

Com_ flnIndIl Wlr 10l..U

". ........
Mt. S. S. HiillwiiI' a I,d d~ Hon-Executive 0,,1 - 5 5
Mt. Alok Gar Inde ndlflt Non-Executive Membtf 5 ,
Mt.AnIl Modi Non-Independenl ~utive Member 5 4

e. NOMINATION AHO ItfMUNEAATIOH COMMll'lU

The IloIrd of Olo"«tots n.ve ~tlWtld • 'Nomination .. RtiTlUnemion Commlttn' In lIOnS of SKtlon 17e 11) of the Complnla Act.
2013. The tetmt: of reference of the CommIttee _ rAluiiltion of comptl'l5Ition mtl benefits for ExieaItlwe OIrettor{s), Non-ExIecutive

DIreaor(sL ICMP, fTamlnl of poIldes and systems of the Employee Stock Option 5dleme and 1ooId~ after the Is.sun reltlil'll to Il'IiiIjor

"'-'
Two (1) Meetlnp of the NcMnniiIdon IIftd AernuMmkIn ComrnIttet wee held durinc the Y8' ..... rewIew on lO..O5.2011 and

14.01.2019~.Tlw~ of the NotnNtioll mtl bmunerWon CommIttee and the detalJs of rMetlnp anltftded brr It$

members lte IIfro'en betaw:

AMUaI Report 2OUH9
37



Na"" of DlrKIor ......... ....... """ .... Nlimbotr of mHtlnp dllrlll& the

""""'.... f1N1nda1_ ma.u- ......
Mr. SIIb1bh , l, Mon-Execut:iYe ""

, ,
Mr.s..s.. -- - , ,
"'.- -- - , ,--Tho _ ",__••••,lei III the NarrIinatiDn an:l~ CDnwnit!ee has~~ PoIdefI Ft••otWOo'k in h
'IMittI the SEll UstiII&~ al1d the CA:Irnpallles Aa" 2013.

L ~ roaky~ to~ otDncton" r.v~ I'enonneI MIl othtr .-nploll.,.
L Fn-' far~ of thillllard. its Canwnittel!:s and indiwiduaI8cMrd MembIn Indudirc "DIS-DIne Oirl!dlcn.

.. Fnm4:.0i.... far ~quaiIlc.cIoi...~ ..ttrbrte ind inotpe"a 01. dirIctor
N. FnIT'otWOlt far the ....lll,..... of dltec:tcn-' senkIr lNNIJenmt pmonntl

• ~Olr'Idon~b"S-""Dndun)

f.eots ...~''''''Pl'Id to.",~Dnaor.~ bldtpe_. Dlr-=r WiI be -.ct tJr the!kMr'd aI
0ha0rs..:l1lNl be prnIousIrr~ tJr ttIt~ lIS1M'( tot~ .1tlI ...... body 1IlftdnI.1Vdotl'._
IID1pel"" Diredl:n $Nil nat bot tnt:idRd tD." stDdr:opIiar&.

. --The Jowd 1lI0ired0rs Oft the .tQOIl••eodMian dtht NcltIWIMian-.:l~~ ....~ aI~
onaon (I.e. "..... Oinr::t;w/ WhcR-Tllne: DirKtar) n tt-ubr the _ k approwed bot the ......~ M a Getotnl
~1lot.--Mon~~ofAbry ....ooes.~~...~btntfar,• ...,.

The~ crIterIt III tM IoMt. Its Camtullttei and hfMduil aa.d Memben IIIct.dII& II t $ "'It Ilhaan '- bttIl
cIisdi:Md ll'I the Dhcta(s bport whktt forms~ r:I the AmualIteport. n. formal~ poley 01 the~ II .,.bII
an the COmpIt!fslill'tblite.c the foIowWII",http:ftw-~~

• ~to~

0tQilI of~ paid tG l)Qcun far the Rrantioll VI9/' 201a-19 Isll5 lIIlller:-

• Sharwllbml

If_of DlNctoni
........ ........... ..... T_ - No of Eqlltty,.. """"'" ......"""

Mr. AnI Madl ]]75000.00 · · 3375000.00 • .......
M •. ..... 3OOOllllO.oo · · 3OOOllllO.DO • '07....
Mr. s.. s.. H1IlwlI • · · · · '10
Mr. AIot. · · · · $ "'"Mr. SIIt.bh 51 I · · · · .
Ms. Aditl G · · · · .
Th. Co~nydOel not lIaY1l any Stotk Option Scheme and PenslOl'l SCheme.
Th. Com~nydid not IIIY1l.ny mat,rI.1 pec;unl.ry rebltionship art~nsactIons willi Non·Execu11Ye OlrKtOrl durl", the velr.

C. STAXEHOLDEII$' IIElATlONSHIP COMMlTTIE

Th, B~rd of Dlrl(tGn hive constltuted. 'Stlkeholders Relationship Committee' In t,rms of Rllulltlon 20 of SE8, Ustlnl Rlluliitlons
.nd seetIon 178(S) of the com~nlesAct, 2013. The Committ~ ensures cordill Investor relllions Ind CM!rIIfIS the mechlrli5m for
redreuel of Investors' IrlevlrlCes. The Commttlte specifically looks Into l"fllrenll'll sll.reholders'/lnvestor( complalnt5/ IrIe¥allCe5
pertllnlnl 10 shlr. trlnsf,l'I, f'lOnoll!Crlpts of InrlUlJ reports, 0011- receipt of dMderld ftc••nd III O'Iher HCurlllll-holdl!rl related
mltters.

FIve (S1 ,"""Ires of !hi IUiktholders' relIItlonlhlp committte W8e hNl durl", the yur on 16.05.2011. 14.06.2011. 29.10.2011.
07.02.2019 ... 1l.O3.2019~. The compos;ltIon of the sukehoIders' relI1loMh1p committe. end the detIIII; of mertlnp

.tttnde<l by Its membl!rl.re~ below;
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Name of Director CIItaoIY PositIon held In the Number of meetlnp durin. the
Committee flMndaI ynr 2011-19

Held Attended

Mr. Alok Gal'l Independent. Non-€xecutive Chairperson 5 5
Mr. S. S. HalwaslYa Indeoendent. Non-Executive Member 5 1

Mr. Anll Modi NotHndeoendent. Executive Member 5 S

Mr. Anldt Aga~I, Comp;lny Secretary a d Compliance Officer may be contacted for any matter relating to share tnnsfers/
transm ssIons. nolH'eCl!ipt of Annual ReporU. Dividend. etl:.

0etalIs of Investor eomDlalms received and redressed duriJU!the financial vear2018-19

Pending as on 1 April, 2018 NIL

ReceM!d dutinlt the vear 1

Resolved durll1J: the year 1

Pend/nR as on 31 Mardi, 2019 NIl

6.. Gf etAlBOOY un CiS
Locatlon, date and time of Annual General Meetil\&S (AGM) held durl~ the last 3 years and SPedaI resolutions pas.sed:

RnancDl 0atlI! Venue T1me Spe&I Resolutions
Year PasMd
2017-18 September29,2018 Hotel Olirag Residerq, 80-18, OIirac 3.00P.M 01M!

Enclave. ehru Place, Opp. DevI
2016-17 September 29, 2017 Tower. ew OeIhi-llOO19 3:00 P. None

2015-16 September 29. 2016 3:OOP. 1

All resolutlons IIlOIIed at the last Annual General Meeting were passed by the requlslte majo of shareholders.

o~nary General Mee ',. was d during the year under rl!Ylew.

POSTAl8AU.OT

No resolution Is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot at the ensuing AGM to be held on 5eptember 30, 2019.

During the year. no resolu on was passed through Postal Ballot.

7. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

• Materially sllnlflcant related party transactions

During the year, there were no materially significant related party transactions. I.e. transactions of the Company of material

nature. with Its promoters. their subsidiaries, the Directors, the KMP, the management or relatives. or other designated persons,
that may have a potential connlct with the Interests of the Company at lal'le.

All related party transactions entered Into dUring the year were on arms' length basis, In the ordinary course of business and
were In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and listing Regulations. The related party transactions during the
year under review are mentioned In Note 3S to the "Notes to Accounts". The Company has adopted a Related Party Transactions

Policy and the same Is displayed on the Company's website at the follOWing weblink:

http://www.modlnaturals.com!corporate..Jl0vemance.htm

The Company has complied with the appropriate a.ceounting policies and has ensured that they have been applied CQt1sistently.

There have been no deviations from the treatment prescribed in the Accounting Standards. The Management reviews the

accoun ng treatments adopted and wherever deviations noted, wm be presented In the Rnandal SQtements. A detailed report
on sign flcant accounting polic;ies Is pro 'ded elsewhere in the Annual Report.

Annual Report 2018-19
39



mcdi naturals limited

• DlltIIlls of nOlKompllance

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and statutOlY authorities on all matters related to

the capital markets durinc the last three years. No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by these authorities.

• Whistle mo-r PolIcy / VIlli Mechanism

The Company hilS adopted a Whistle 810wer poncy and has established the neeessary gil median m iIS defined under

Regula on 22 of the SEBI Ust:In& Regulations for directors and employees to report concerns about unethlCill behaviour. No

person hilS been den ed access to the Chairman of the audJ co mlttee. The said policy has been also put up on the website of
the Company at the following Onk· http://www.modlnaturals..com/corporate..JOllet."ance.httn

•

The company has comp led with a the applicable ITIiIIldirtory requ'rements of Chapter IV of the SEal (Ustinc 0 'ptions and

Disclosure RequIrements) fte8ulations, 2015. e Company has not adopted any non-mandatory requirements.

A com nee certiflCilte from the Pr.Icticing Company Secretary regardlnr complianee of conditions of corporate governance as

requ red by Schedule Vof the 5E81 Usting Regulations is given as an annexure to report.

The Company do noth~ any subs ary companies:..

• WebDnk

As required by the SE8I Us:tlng ReauJations, the Company has also adopted Policy on Detenn tion of ateriallty for Dlsdo.sures,

Po cy on An:h Jof Documents and Policy for Preservation of Documents:, WhIch are dlsdosed on webs. e at the fol 'ng

nk-http://www.modnaturals.comIcorporate~htm

• Code of Conduct for PmIentlon of Insider Tndlnc

In compliance with the SE81 (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted a 'Code of Conduct to
regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders and 'Cod.!! of practices and procedures for fair dlsdosure of unpublished price

sensitive Information' for its Directors, management and staff and other connected persons defined therein. These Codes lay
down guidelines which advise management and staff on procedures to be followed and disclosures: to be made whU!! dealing with

Securities of the Company, and cautions them of the consequences of violations. The Code of Conduct Is posted on the

Company's website - www.modinaturals.com/investors.htm

l.epl ComplIance Report1nc

The Board of Directors reviews quarterlv report of compliance with respect to all laws and regulations applicable to the Company.

The Company has devised a legal Compliance reporting mechanism, whereIn the Company Secretary shall obtain the Compliance
status reports from the respective person who Is responsible for compliance within the Company, and submit periodically a

comprehensive compliance report to the Executive Dlrector!s) ofthe Company.

Any non-compliance Is seriously taken up by the Board, wIth fixation of accountability and reporting of steps taken for

rectification of non-compliance.

• Mlnqement Discussion Ind Analysis I1lport forms: part of the Directors' Report.

ao/ CFO certification

The MD Ind CFO have certified to the Board with regard to the finandal statements and other matters as required under
regulation 17(8), read with Part Bof Schedule II to the SEal Ustlng Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.
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.. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

• Fl~b$ults

The Campliny lmirMta un-audIted as -' as ..uditl!d finoIntUil resWts to the Stodl~ Immediltely <lfter the Boird
mHtlnp at wtlktI they Irt approved. Tl'e reults gf the Company e iIIso~ In It lII!ast one pn:mkIent II<ItiIINl ..lid IIIlII!

~ MwS9Iper .......... widoI~~ the reutts e pvblshed In The FlnIndII Elprtu (Erclshl and HnsItt<I
(HIndIIIn 0II!IhL Tl'e rNndII reutts ..rt ..Iso dlspi<IyftI on the Cornp<Iny'. webske -_~Jltm..
~".... to the~ lnvesttn and <II"Ialysts <lfterthe dedImIon 01 the quIlUf1y,lIIH-yNr1yand IIlI'lUII result$

_ Mel~ on theCompano(.WII!bskL ThII! QlatWtv RII!wlb"~ 'memn II ochereorpcnte~

to the Sladt~I"fled~ ISE UI:tlrc Centrll!.1or~ onllS webJlte•

• W......

TbII!~ pww.!'!'!!!df!!turt9!!\. altUirtf. I~ dII!diatI!d S«tion lor the~.~ IlNtians' --..,dill'" I, ~ In6clnnriDn IJ~ n. fill Arnal RII!porT. Slwiel........... and II~~ _ ~ In the

'ftoII!stor IleIIclon( ..... on the~ gf thII! ~. 11'111!~ -.0 .. .. II!IdIMoII! l'-fl'IIll II) l..e..
~com far --..... to mnba the Coml*l'( In QSl! d -ldrc .. In6cInnIdan n /'II!IlhsAt gf tNir.._,.as.

.. _.....
fDrFYlOI'- -"',.,.

""" 1JlO • .M- ~ Uuetone, CC24.~ HeIr NII!tInI~ Opp. , .......

onma, Hew DeH-llOO.l!

L _.-...-,- 1-Mardln
TIIftta1Iw. SdIelWe for dedIndDn gf fIMndIoI rII!!RlIb ...... 1hII! lIIIIndIl_ laD-lO---- .....,." ,,,"',
·second~ IndlnI JO.ot.20lJ lJpto NcMmbII!r 14 ZOI'

-Thlrd au-tlf 11.12.2019 , 2020
-AnnuaI1I'ld IourttI QUII'tI!r tndinln03.202O Ullto~ 30, 2020

D.

E.

,.

G.

UJtlnc on stock EKfwt....

UJtlnc F••

S!odI Code I Symbol

asEUmited
ISIN Number for NSOt. and COS!.

From llnnd..." September 26, 2019 to Mond<Iy, Sll!ptmlbll!r 30,

2019 (both d!e~l

No DIvIdend Is declared for 1M FfnanclllYll!lr 2011-19

BSE Umltl!d
P~irOle Jeejeebhoy TOWCf5,

OIlal Street, Mumbll-4OO 001.

Annual U5tlna F.. for the year 2019-20 .. Ippllcable has bun plld
to the Stock Exchanlte,

519003; MODlNAlUR
INE537FOlOl2
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,. MlrUt Pt1Gl o.ta
Monthly"5 HiIh and loW l~wd on ddyo~ prlc.esJ and /MIrna- of equtty shfres tnded dum, Ndl month In the yelIf 2018-

19 on asE~.: _.bselndla.c.om'"- '".." ... V......,.., ,.., (No. Gf IIhwes trMed)

-lOU ,,,... IS... ..'"
_-lOU ,... 1S5 ....7... 20" 'OCI 7U S5Q9... lOU '" 66." 471.
~-201I 1DCI .,... ..",
~-201I 173 ,.... US1l
O<.--lOU IJ.9S 51.. """............. -2OU n" .. lIDO
o.mmt.r-20lI .... "'-7 SU'

- 201J .... ." WQ
_-201J 7S-" " mo...... 20" ..... 59 ",ns

"
..-... _ MardI :11. ZD1J

51.
~ofSMnt '1 _ No fit 5hans MId

No ofSh.- III De-.t
.~Lci'.

No. .... •.. ".,...,..... "OfT Itell

" .-
L IndiwidIab; I HUf ,.",., ,."... .....
• - ""'" ""'" u., • • •

7.... • .,..,., """. ....7

•• ........., ...........,
L

M_...... • • OOCI
b. FIMntlI111'5tlMlonl 2DCI • O.OCI

< Fott n portfolio Invest0r5 7US7 11217 ....
S41b-TIIt8l- , 71<17 71217 0.56, Non·lnstltutlons:•. Bodies COrI)OI'1~ S3095' 514503 4.20

b. IndMd1.ll11 3395721 2444417 26.83
,. ArlyOtller I ,
I. Non Resident IndIans ''''''' ",.,,, 2.10

". Resident IndIan HUF "'''' """ 0.60

",. Trulu "" "" am
". ClNrln Member Hou5e 29,. 29,. 0.02

v. NSF( Re Islered with R81 '6bDCI ,- 02'
~b-TIIt8l-• .1: .,.,.., JJJ1Sts JU7
Tot.!-I. • , 4370136 """" 3453

Cinnd'.... •• """" U61M43 ,.....
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It Distribution of Hold/lIP as on Mardi 31 2019

eateaorY Number of "to TotlI.I Numbers Share Holen,. Amount " to Total

Shareholders Amount

Up to S,OOO 3843 87.06 8908010 7.04

S,001 to 10 000 288 6-52 2375350 1.88

10,001 to 20,000 174 3.94 306S34O 2.42

20,001 to 30 000 29 0.66 690430 0.55

30,001 to 40,000 10 0.23 346730 0.27

40.001 to SO 000 13 0.29 574700 0.45

SO,OOl to 1,00,000 21 0.48 1504290 1.19

1,00.000 and Above 36 0.82 l09099UO 86.2

Total 4414 100 U6S63970 100

The Company has appointed Mis styli e Financial services PIIt. Ltd. as ll:s Registrar and Transfer Aaent for Iwldl III the share registly
wor1c Iatll'ltl to shares eld both in physical a d eIect:ronic form at a sing poIn The shareholders ITI3Y address their

commu eatlons and 3I'fi evances or queries pertaining to share transfer/demat Includ' physical transfer requests and demat

requitlon forms, to the f8lstrar & Transfer Age of the Company at the fo lowing address:
SkyI e Rnand.ll5et¥klt!S Pvt. lid.

[HS3A, Okhla Indl Area, Phase -I,

f!!W Delhi-110 020
Tel: Oll·268U682
E-nY1I: admln@lslty .com

M. Share Transr.r SysIalJI

To~ e the prOCt!S.S and disposal of share transfers In physical form, the Board of DIrectors has delegated the power of share

transfer, transmission. sp /consolidatlon of share eenfficates, to the Reglstrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company viz. Mis

Skyline Financial 5ervIces PIIt. Ltd. Transfers in physical form are registered by the Rqlstrar nd Sit re Transfer Asent Immediately on
receipt of completed documents and certifICates are issued within 15 days of date of lodgement of transfer. Inva d share transfers are

returned within 15 days of receipt. A periodk report of transfer/transmisslon/demat/re-mat etc. of seC\lritles of e Company so
approved by RTA is placed at every subsequent 8o<Ird meeting / Stakeholders' Rela 'onsh p Committee meeting. The Company
obtains from a Company Secretary in Practke half-yearly certifICate of compliance with the share transfer formalities as required

under R g\lIatlon 40(9) of the 5EBI Listing Regulations and files a copy of the said certlfkate with Stocl< Exchanges. The Company

Secretary monitors the system. All requests for demateriarlS3tion of shares are processed and the confirmation is given to respective

Depositories I.e., National SeC\lritles Depository Umited and Central Depository Services (Indlil) Umlted, generally within 21 days.

N. SCORES (5EBl Complillnts Rednes5il1 System)

SEBI complaints red ressa I system I.e. SCORES is an online complaints redressal system for Investors / shareholders. Through this

system a shareholder can lodge compliant against a company for his grievance. The Company uploads the action taken on the

complaint wnlcn can be viewed by the shareholder.

O. Demiterlillll.ltion of shill res iIInd liqUidity

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded In dematerialised form on and SSE and are available for tradIng on both the

depositorfel, vi!. NSDL iIInd CDSL The connectivity has been established through the Company's Registrars, Skyline Financial Services
Pvt. Ltd. Under the Depository System, the International Securities Identification Number (lSIN) aliOtled to the Company's shares is
lNES37F010U. As at March 31. 2019, a total of 1,16,88,443 Equity Shares of the Company, constituting 92.3S% of the paid-up share
cilpltal, stands demillerlalised. To enable us to serve our investors better, we request shareholders whose shares are In the physical

mode to dematerialize their shares and update their email address ilnd bank accounts with the respectlve depository participants.
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P. Share CapItal Reconciliation Report

As stipulated by the SEllI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Share capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted
capital with Natlonal Securities Depository ltd. (NSDl) and central Depository Servtces (India) ltd. lCOSl) and the total Issued and
listed capital. The Audit 15 carried out every quarter and the Report thereon Is subm tted to the Stock Exchanges and Is also placed
before the Board of Directors. The Report Inter",lia confirms the total listed and paid up share capital of the Company Is In agreement
with the agregate of the total number of shares In physical form and the total number of shares In dematerialized form (held with
NSDl and cost).

Q. Tl'ansfer of unci nwd 1un d amowrts to the Investor Educ3tion and l'TOtedIon ffmd (..£PF~

There was no amount ~uired to be transferred to the Investor Educa 011 and Protectlon Fund by the Company du .
ended 31 arch, 2019.

eyear

We rna,.. e our exposure to commodity risks and foreign exchange risks tltro a mechanism lndudirc monitorq martet dynamic
on an ongoing basis, stmeIic buying decis'oos, forward cover for foreign currency from time to the etc.

T.

u.

0Ut5Wd GDIb/ AI>b/ WVTmts or any
ConvtrtIbIe Instruments, COnftnIon elm! and

Impact 011 EquIty

Plant location

Address~ Correspondenee

Rqlstrar and Share Transfer Apnts

I>urin& the year, the company has alotted fu Iv paid-up 1538463 equity shares

upon conversion of warrants. The PfJd.up sh l'1! capital of company stood
increased from Rs. UUJ93.40 to Rs U6563970 comprislnc of U6S6397
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. There Is no outmndl GDRsI ADRs/ Warrants
or any Converti e Instruments.
The amount hzi~n Used for the purpose of which funds were raised.

Blsa/pur Road, Pffibhlt - 262001, UtIat Pradesh

Skyline F"mandal5ervic2s Pvt. ltd.
D-1S3A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - I,
New Delhi-110020
Tel.: Oll·268U682

E-maO: admln@j)skylinerta.com

• Company Registered OffIce:
4OS, DeepaliBuJldlng 92, Nehru Place, New Oelhl-ll0019
www.modinaturals.com

Contact Person:
Company Secretary
Tel: 011-41889999
E-maIl: investors@modinaturals.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFK:ATE ON CORPORATt GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMIatS OF MODI NATURALS UMfTEO

l, Deepak a-l, COtllpIny SolaNIy" Prxt:k:e. MIlt:~ the c:ompIiallDl! of condidorls ofCOl"porlla co-n.llDI! by the Comptny. tor
t!'Ie yur ended on l1 MArdl lO15. as ItJpWted In~ 17 to 27 11'6 a.uses (bl to mof~ 46(211nd P'f1I C ..-ld D at
SChedule Vat the sal~ 0bllI1tk:/Irl6 Met DlIdcIswe AI!quirenI!nls.)~ lOts (the UsdnI~).

~"tt+ albe,
The~ at conditio..s cI~e~ is the responsNity cI the:~ ThiI respon&IblIity 1ndu6I!s the dI!siIr\
1mPm1i9'" WId~ at lntemIl COICroI and~ to~ the: OCll••a with the: 0Cll1dftloros at the: COtpcntI!

~A:lpUMed"UAirlt~

AldtDr"s "I P mer
My tftPOl'ISIb&yillmitadto _ tlw prvc:edurB Met jo ili9iUtion u.r.of.~ by It.~. lor -...~
with the OClllditlollS at CCIorpcnte GcHe iilt- .1$ nt'iltiI!r ID' _1!Iipi ie- GI~ on the fiMncW sUtftftI!iltS at the Con'tp;Myo.-In my oplrign HIt to tlw best of ""., Ir'IIomwitlon .-.d K:IlCIr'drc to !:hi!~ &Mn to UIi .-.d __ on the~ n'adI! by

DiRaon and the MlnipII1lII"It. I CIl'tify tNt tN Compil'f' his all!ipifd tIilh tN CQ<dtIoi. cI CorpamI f.iowornIftc:t B stip.Uted In
~ 11 lIlI 27 HIta-a (b}to (l) of~ 46(2J MIt par;lC Mel DotSdwdull V 01 It.UAq~""",tlwyYl"l!iIl5I!d
IroUrdl U. lOa

I JUte ttIIc IUd\ CXIfIIflklce 1& nekhIf '" IH5UrWXlI! ., to dM!~ vtlbPIty of 1M CCImpMy I'a" !:hi! efftdI!ncy 0( tt'fealotetil with wtKti
the~ hBmncLtcud the atfm«1hI!~.

Far DRipK --..: .. Assoddn

",,-,,­
Sd/-

1-.......
' .

fG3736. 0'-743]

TO THE MEMlatS Of MOO! NAlUlW.S UMIT£O

Declarltion by the Mancini DIrKtor under PI,. 0 of SChedule Vof tIM SUI {Ustlnl Obllptlons Ind Dbdosu,.
Itequlreml!nt:sJ Relulltlons, 201.5

I, Anll Modi, CiIlilrlTllln & Mlna,ln, Director of Mod! Naturals Umlted hereby declare that all the member1 of lhoe Board of Directors and the
Senior Mlnllement PeffOl'lnel hilVllfflrmed compliance with the ~Code of Conduct and Ethics- oftM COmpany for the nnlnciJl velr ended
31st Mlrch, 2019.

~: New Delhi,
e.te: 30 MIy, 2019
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CERTIFICATE OF NON·DISQUAUFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Plnuant to ~ulltlon loI(311nd Schedule \I Pani C clause (tOlli] of the SEIlI (Ustlnl ObIlptlonl-.l Oixtosurll!

Requftmefrtsl~ 20151

To.
n. M.mb«s 01/
Modi NatlQls~

405, 0ftpII ........ 'z. NtMI PlIu.
New Odli - UootJ

.. DMpIk I.anII4. COml:lIn¥ secntary In I"nak:e.. "-eIImtlecI the~~ rsords, formI. retumlind~ recelwd fnlm
the Ohcton of ModI~ I.mtecI ..... c.w.ust42Ol.191~9~~ offk:e Ill: oIO§, DMpII ..... 'z.~
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mcdi naturals limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ModI Nlturals llmltecl

Report on the AudIt fA the R~n~1Statements

We have audited the accompanylns nanclal statements of Modi NatlJIals Umlted (-~ COnlpony")wh1ch comp e the Balance Sheet as at
ardl 31, 2019, the Statement of profit and Loss (tncl ding other Compre ensJve Income), the statement of c:hallies in Equity and

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, a d notes to the finandal statements, Indudina a summary of s ificant accounting
pollcles and other explanatory Infol'TNtlon.

In our op' Ion and to t e best of OUT formation and aaording to the explanations given to us the aforesaid financial statements gNe the
Information req ed by the Companies Act. 2013 (-Act") in the manner so required and . a true and in conformity with the

Indian Aaountlna Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read . h the~ es (Ind' n Accoun ns Standards) u es, 2015, as
amended, ("nd AS1 nd other accoun· principle generally aa;epted in India. of e state of affa of e Company as at ard1 31. 2019,

e profit an total compte JISlve income, mOl es' equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BasIs far Oplnlon

We cooducted our audlt of e finiI . 1statements In aa:ordance with the Standards on Au .'ng spec.lfied under section 143(10) of e Act

(SAs). Our responslb IIties under those Standards are further described e (Auditor's Re:spoos es for the AlIdl of the andal
State ents) section of our report. We ate independent of the Company in iICOXllance with e Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Ind (ICAl) together with the Independence req rements mat are relevant to our aud of the financial statements
under the provlslons of the Act and the Ru es thereunder, and we have fulfil ed our other mlcal teslJOnS accordance with these
requ ements and the ICAI's Code of Ettllcs. We believe that the audit l!\/Idence _ have obtil ned s and appropriate to provide a
basis for Ollt aud opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment. were of most silnificance In our audit of the financial statements of

the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the finandal statements as a whole, and In formina our
op nion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no matter which is

required to be described as key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Information other thilll the FTnand.' Statements and Auditor5' Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other Information. The other Information comprises the
Information included In the Manaaement Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report Includina Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not Include the flnanclal statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the flnanclat statements, our responsibility Is to read the other Information and, In dolns so, consider whether
the other Information Is materially Inconsistent with the flnandal statements or our knowledae obt.alned durlns the course of out audIt or
otherwise appears be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matErial misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have noth ns to report In this regard.
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Mlnlaement's Responsibilities for the Flnlneill St.tements

The Company's Board of Directors Ire responsible for the matters stated in section l34{S) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive Income, chanees in
equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Ind /15 and other accountlne principles generally accepted In India. This

respons bllity also Indudes maintenance of adequate accounting rea>rds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and fo preventlna and deteetlng frauds and other Irregularities; se eetlon nd appl CAltion of appropriate accounting

po es; maid g Jud&menlS and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and des n, Implementation and maintenance of adequate

Internal financial controls, tha were operating effecttveJy for ensuring e accuracy and co p1eteness of the aocoumlng records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the flmnctal statemen that give a true and fair view and are free from rnaret!<ll m1sstatemen whether
d e to fraud or errOl'.

In preparing the nanc I statements, ml ement is responsible for assessing the Company's I ity to COIl • lie as I going concern,

disdosing, as Ipp/lclb ,matters related to going concern and \lSinee goi concern~ of accoun- ng unJess rna ement eithef" intends

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also respons' e for overseei the compa:ny's finiI cial reportlna process.

Our ob ectives are to 0 • rusonab assurance me ether d1e Ii nelal~nts as a a are free from material issUte I!Il

ther due to fraud Ol' etTor, and to issue an auditor's report that indudes our opinion. Reaso~Je assurance a gh 1l!Yl!J of assurance,

but Is not a guarantee that an audit co dlKted In aa:onlance SAs U always detect a materlal mlsstatemen when exists.

lsstaternents CAIn arise from fraud or error and are COIl5'dered material if, i 'dual or In the regate, they could rea50nii be
expected to Influence the economic: dedslons of users ta en on the basis of these f1na clal statements.

As part of an aud In accordance

also:

SAs, WI! exercise professional JUdgment and rnalnta n professional skeptlclsm throughout the aud We

• Identify and assess the risks of mate al misstatement of the finandal statements, ether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffICient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opInion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is hl&her than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

Involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

clrcumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate Internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ot such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pol1cies used and the re.asonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made

by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability

to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's

report to the related disclosures In the financial statements or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusIons are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a goln8 concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finandal statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone finandal statements that, Indlvldu Ily or In a&8regate, makes it probable
that the economic: decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be Influenced. We consider quantitative

materiality and qua~tive~ors in mplann!ne the scope of our audit wOft and in evaluating the results of our worle;; and (n) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements In finandal statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

s{gnlflcant audit flndings, neludlng any slgniflcant deficiencies in Internal control that we dentlfv dUring our aUdit.

We also provide those chal'led with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical requirements regarding

Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Form the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we d~rmine those matters that were of most significance In the
audh of the nclal statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We desatbe these matters In our auditor's

report unless law or re&ulatlon precludes public discloser about the matter or when, In extremely rare clrcumstances, we dete lne that a

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of dolna so WO\,Ild rea.sorWlly be expected to outweigh

the pub c Interest benefits of such ccmmlJlllQtion.

1. As requ red bye Compan es (Aucfrtor's Report) Order, 2016 (-the Order-), Is.sued by the central Government' terms of
section 143(11) of the Act. we give In -Annexure A- a statement on the matters specified in paTalJ3phs 3 and 4 of e Order.

2. As requ red by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit we report that

a) We have souatn and obta ned a the information and exp anations which to the
the purposes of our aud

of our knowledge and be f we ecusary for

b) In our opinion, proper boob of account as required by law have been ept by the Co pany so far as appears from our ella ination

of those boob.

c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit a d Loss including Other CD prehens Income, Stat ment of Changes In Equity and the

Statement of~h Row dea with by this Report are In agreement with the releYant books of ac:cou

d) In our oplnlon, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the specified under section 133 of the Act. read w the Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March. 2019 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of ltle d rectors Is disquafilled as on 31st March, 2019 from being appolnted as a director in terms of section 164 (l) of

the Act.

f) With respect of the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness

of such controls. refer to our separate Report In -Annexure B-. Our report expresses an unmodified opInion on the adequacy and

operatlns effectiveness of the Company's Internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requIrements of section 197(16) of the

Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations slven to us. the remuneration paid by the Company

to Its directors during the year Is In accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report In accordance wlth Rule 11 of the CompanIes (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the

explanations given to us:

l The company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigation on its finandal position in Its financial statements. Refer Note 32 to

the financial statements.

I . The company did not have any long term contracts and had no derivative contracts outstinding as at 31R March, 2019.

m. The Company did not have any dues requJred to the transferred by to the Investor Educa on and Protection fund.
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Olartertd N;c;.ounUlIIU
Firm Reclstlatlon No. 0113SSC

Annuu,.. It.. referred to In ~racraph 1 under the hudinC "Report on Other Lepl and Reeulatory
Requirements" of Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the finandal statements for the year
ended on March 31, 2Q1J.

a-d on tht ..pnxeduns perfol nltd for doe JlWPCI'M of nporq a true -.d ,.. ..... on 0. fNnd:II~ of tht CompMf and

tMinllnto CI:lIISiOer1Iti N lnfannMfon .-.d 4Z>lOlkt..ciow Iiwn to la .-d the boob ofllC:Cl:ll.lnl .. oct.r-* -w.ed ~ la in the
I'IOfIIIaI courM d adit, .. to the bftt d _ tl .......... and beiI!f. _ ~ that:

(IJ ,"~d~sRltedAs:Mts

I.) The CampIny hM IMintWIId Ilf'OI*~ showircful~ Irddrw;~detiIsMIl tlunb'ldro.d~
Ib) The ftIrad __ hMIIe bMn ~¥eril'iedbf' the~ dInlc t1w .... .-.d IllIINterW~_notimd on

sudl wotlladoit. In _ ....,. the~ of tel ifblIon Gf tht flRd~ Is rusoMbIt~ reprd to tht sift of tht

c.omp."., end tht nmn d Its as:setJ-

((I The"'deHsotallthe ••••ilMtIkprgpertl8<1f'1!1teId In the _ ofthtCompMy.

(I) In _ opINon. the~ has canducud physkaI wr1fcalb. of "-'tory at I'USClMble lrtten4ls durtrc ttIe yur -.d no

rMteNl~~ ptJyslaf In¥enuIry and boak fKDfd:s were nodcItd on phfsbI_lfbtb..
r-J The co"'pany has not 'n1nttd any loans, StalrG or UllH'CUrG to ~panlts, firms. Umlttd U.bll1ty 'wttlemlp or

other PI"1ts c_re In the rqister m.nuined under section 1'9 01# the Act.
IIv) III ovr opinion, tht. Company hu not ttlttl'td Into IllY tnnsKtlon (overed under S«tlons lIS or Section 116 of the Act
M The Cornpil'lV his not Kcepttd My dtpos;a frDm the put*:~ under Staion 73 tel 76 Gf tht~ Act" 1013.

('Il) We hMIIe broMI¥ ......--cl tht boob of aa.ount mainbinN by the Company pl.nIJIIIt to the AuIes m:tde by the Centr:tI Goooemment
for the m:tinltNnce 01 cost..-ds under WH«tion 11} of seo:tion 1'1 of the Aa In I'tiflKt of Comj):t"y"s prodllds:tnd a~ of the
opinion that" prima~, the practlbed iKaIUIIts and records haw btotrl m:teIe Inli rn:tlrOlned. ~r, _ nr.. not IMde I

dtuiled tQmlNtlon of the cost ~ordswith I view to~ewhether they we .ccuqte Of c.ompliete.
(vii) (I) The Undisputed sUtutory dues "dudina prlMdent fund, em~ sUt. Insurlnct, InccIrnHu. Goods • ServIc'I TN (GSTl.

setvlct tn. duty of customs, duty of w;:l$t, ",h.ot Idded tu. ass and other rMttrl:t1 SUitutory dues, I.lI~, 1\iJ.... ltntrllty
been rqullrly deposited 10 tht Ippropriite~, thouah ttlert his been a sll,ht deliy In few casts. Furtht!'", 00

undisputed amounts payable In respect thereof were outstand'l\8 it the ye.r-tond for a perlod!1f mollilhin sill months from the
elite they btume PlVlble.

(b) Accordlnl to tl'le records and Informltlon and explanitlon liven to us and ll'le r.cords eumlned by us of tl'le
Complny, Ihere wert no dues In respect of Goods & Service Tn {GSTI, Cess .nd other statutory dues which have not
bun deposlled on lecount of disputes.

(viII) The ComJ)a1l'f hl$ nOldefJIulted In repayment of loins Of borrowlnss to any bank orflnlnelal Institution or sovemment durlns the year.
Th. COmpany did not hive any oUUUlndlna debentures durlna the year.

(Ix) In our 09lnlon, the term loans were Ipplled for the purposes for which the loans were obUilned. The ComPlny did not n1ls.t II'\OI'ltyS by

way of initial publlcoffer orfurther public offer (ineludina debt Inslruments) !fullfil the yur.

(x) Ae«lrdlnl to 1M InfonNtlon and expIi"ltlon IIwtn to us. no fraud by the Compall'f Of on the comPlny by Its officers Of employees has
bHfl notlc:ed or reported ulna Ihi period 00\I'l!fl!d by our audit.

(xl) MI.....tri:t1 remllr\enltlon his bMn pIld (andV provided by w company In KCOf'd:tra with tM requisite approYllls mlndattd by the
prowIsiom; of Staion 191 01 the Aa ~iId with smedult V tel the kL

(xi) In our opinion,. 1M CornfIany Is no! I Nidi'll Compall'f. Aa:ordinctY, pn:Msions of dIluw J{xlI) of !hi 0rdIr .. no! Ipple:tble.

(xli) In our opinion all trWIAdlonI with the relited parties ~ In compIAnce with StaIons ln Ir'ld 111 of Act" wbere appbblt. and
the reqllislt. 6eUllk tI:tvt bMn d"15doMd in the IiNInciaI statl!mlnb ftC-" IS required by thI.pp1lab61 kJXIUntirc standards.

(.xivI The comPi"Y his midi~ alo\ment of shire cIurin& the yur. In _ opinion end~ tellh1 i'IfonNtlon aIwtn tel us the
comptny has oompIed wlth ttIe requftment of sectlon .2 of the CCIl'npinjes Act lOU and~ thI ,.. his bien used for lflt
purpose for wtlIdI the funds wtf. reiMd.
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(xv) In our opinion. the company has not entered into any non-"Cilsh transactions with the directors or persons connected with them

covered under Section 192 of the Act.

(xviI The company 15 not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Kuhyap • Co.

Chartered Accountants

Arm Reglstra on 0. 0113SSC

Sd/-
(Pmnjlt s. ICashyap)

Partner

Membersh p o.07229S

Place ew~

Date : 30.05.2019

Annexure 'B' to Independent Auditors' Report
(~to In~ (h) IJII«rtM Mad 'RtpOtfOl2 Other Uf1aI andR~RequI-ms'o/~date)

Report on the InEnaJ Rnandal Controls underCa\lSll!! [l} of Slb-section 3 of5edlon 143 of die c.o.np.nles Act.I"theAc:t")

1. We have audited the Internal finandal control with recference to financial stateme of MOO! nJRA1S U fTEO ("the Company") as of
Mardi. 31. 2019 In co unctlon our aud· of the finandal statements of the Company for the year~ on t date.

Manqement's RespomIbl1Ity for Intemal financial Controls

2. The Company's man;qement Is f1!SPOnsib e for estab and ntaJn III Internal financial contra ba5ed on the Internal control
with reference to finan~ statement. criteria esta • ed by the Company c:onsJcIerlllI the ess:entIal compone ts of Internal control

stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls OYer Fl/liIndai Reportilll ued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAl). These responSlbll1ties Include the design. lmpIementa on and maintenance of adequate Internal financial

controls tha were operatilll effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficIent conduct of its business. Including adherence to company's

polides. the safeguarding of its assets. the preven 'on and detection of frauds and etrOl'1. the aCC\lracy and completeness of the

accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We

conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of ttle Act. to ttle extent applicable to an audit of

Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and Issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the

Guidance NOle require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaIn reasonable assurance about

whether adequate Internal fln~nclal controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and If such controls operated

effectively In all material respects.

4. Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evIdence about the adequacy of the Internal financial controls system over

financial reporting ~nd their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal flnandal controls over financial reporting Included obtaining

an understanding of Internal financial controls over finandaJ reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operatlng effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rIsk. The procedures selected depend

on the auditor's Judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of ttle financIal statements. whether due to

fraud or error.

5. We believe tim the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

Company's Internal financial controls system over mandai reporting.
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Meanlnc of Intemal Financial Controls Over Flnandal Report/nl

6. A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes In aa:o~nce with generally accepted

accounting prlndples. A company's ntema! financial control aver financial reporting neludes those policies and procedures that (1)

pertain to the maintenance of records tha In reilSOl1able detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dlsposltlons of the
assets of the c~pany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to perm preparation of finandal

statements n accordance w generally accepted accoun ng principles. and that receIpts and expenlfrtures of the company are being
made only in KCOfdance h authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding peon or mely detection of unauthoriz.ed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Umlmtions of Inte 1Rnandal CordToIs Oftr FlnancAl ReportIJW

7. Because of the nhen:rrt limitations of internal fi.na cial controls over fina I reportina. ncl dine e pass of co fusion or
Improper m n gement override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. A1so,
pro/eCtlOtlS of any evaluation of the temal financial controls over '011 reporting to Mure periods are subject to the rIs that the
Internal ndal control over fI ncial reporting may become inadequate because of chit es in co ns, or tha the degree of
compliance the po!ldes Of' procedures may deteriorate.

OpInion

8. In our opinion. the Company has, aD mat - respects, and adequate-lnte lnandal control system over financial reporting a.nd

sudllmemal nandal contra over nandal reporting were operating effectively as at ardl 31, 2019.~d on Internal control
over financial reportinB estabfashed by the Company considering the essenlQl components of ntemaI control stilted in the
Guidance e 0 Aud of Internal R Controls over Rna daI Reponing Issued by e Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India"

For~aCo.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstra on o. 011355C

Sd/-
(Prernjlt So ICashyap)
Partner

Membership No.072295

Place : New Deihl
Date : 30.05.2019
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31.03.2019

!Amount In h.1..-.... _N~ All At SLOJ.20U All At Jl.Ol.2OU

""'""~I NOlI • cutT.m MMta

('1 Property. pt.w. WId equipment , 19S,629.155.oo 1I7,l!J2,.125.oo
lbl CIpibI wort -Ill- pl'OIl'aI • 90•....., 3.571.9'll'"
lei Other ~tIIil1eMMts • "......'" 129.-t07.00
ld) ~aswtJ;

III ,-- 5 "'''.llLDO 5,990,7U.OO
(Ji) ........- • ....1J.7kOO .............

lei Oth«non·~~ • .......7OUlO so.os1,.217..oop, eun-_
l'l~ • ~...,'" S6!J,2IS,n1.OO
lbl FNndIoI MMts

III T"'~ 5 116.JSU77..00 7I,.l61.!39JXl
(Ji) CWIIN1 czh eqI.IiqIellb 10 W4.1&5.C11 .~.........
e-) lOMIand~ • '.9",110..00 u.n..111.90............. , ....""OlS.OO ........,..

'<j ""'""'"""- • n.m.u.... 53."'.......T.... _
........,.J6UlO """'..,...""""""'......".,

""""I.' _.....- u ".".,...... UU7'9.3'W.oo
lb) """'- " 400,l4S,7U.OO ....,.,......
1<' MoMy reotIwd Apinst e-tille w..-rwtts """"''''''''......".,

(1) N.. ·~1abIItle5,., ~"blItit5

III 8on'owlrcs u 9,625,404.00 13.326,.24LOO

'il r,.. payable " 249,464.00 144,955.00

lb' """"""' 15 11,965,Cl62.oo lU59,386.00

'<I Otferrtd tlalablfltlts (MtJ " .51•.510.522.00 43,261.175.00p, e.un.nt ..bllltl..(., AlYnc'-lll.bllltles

"~I "'row!"" U 297,462,684.00 310,719,856.00
(n, Tnde lW1.bles " 67,960,009.00 39,307,444.00

(b) Olh« current liabilitIes 17 154,409,885.00 132,683,180.90

«I PrOYlslons 15 6,625,211.00 5,728,233,00
I') Current TIX U.blllty (nit) 18 S,629,4U,OO 450,000.00

TolI1 Equlty.nd Ullbllltlel l.U4,147,S61.00 9n,.37,171090

M per our rt1l«t 01 even c1Me. attKMd, For IoIId 01'1 ~"'Il' of tIM Ioafd of DlrKtors
for kashpp • Co
~ Accountllntl w· w-
1Iq1slrltlon No~ OU3SSC .........., ......- ChIlrrMn " M. Dll'ectot
w· (Ollrt: OU4UUI (OIH:OOII1078)
'"'-"JIll. Kaltryap

"""'" w· w-
~Ip No..;07229S _..... ..........

0Ii0!f Finano;W 0f'I\cIIf "'""""......,
.... :NewDelli
~: 3O.os.lOlJ
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mcdi naturals limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & lOSS for the Year Ended 31.03.2019

Particulars Note No.

Revenue from operations 19
Less: Exdse Duty

Revenue from operations INet)
II Other Ope.ntting income 20
UI Toullncome (l + II)

rv Expenses

Cost or mateNls coruumecl 21
Purchases or stock • In • trade 22
Cha~es InventDfles of fl ed goods, stock - In - trade 23
and wont • in • provess
Employee be efIts expenses 24
Rnance costs 2S
Depreciation and amortlzatlon expenses 26
Other expenses 27

rv Total expenses

V Profit 111oss) before exceptional Items and tax II -IV)
VI Ex ptional IllS
VII Pro 111oss) before tax IV •VI)
VIII Tax expense

(1) CUrrent tax 28
(2) Taxes for brIIe.. Yl!<lrs 28
(3) Deferred 28

IX Pro 111oss) for e period (VII- VIII)
X Other comprehensive Income

A (l) Items that '11 not be redassified to profit OT 29
loss

(ii) Income tax r '"1 to items that ." not be
recla.ss· ed to profit or loss

B (l) Items lhat will be redassified to profit or loss
Ill) Income tall relating to ems that will be

reclassified to profit or loss
Xl Total CGmIftMnslwlncome for the period !IX + Xl

XII Earnings per equity share Ifor continuing openttions)
(1) Basic 30
(2) Diluted 30

XIII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operations)
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

XIV Earnings per equity share Ifor discontinued & continuing
openttlons}

(1) Basic 30
(2) Diluted 30

For the yur
ended 3UIl.2019
2,948,453,696.00

2,948,453,696.00
14,266,864.00

1,962.720,560.00

2,323,460,595.00
23,866,089.00

124,795,519.00)

176,388,,44UlO
17,442,.732.00
12.879,309.00

408,504,52.2.00
1,937,746,169.00

24,974,391.00

24,974,39UlO

5,765,000.00
28,316.00

10,242,.647.00
B,9~, 28.00

1.224,65B.Oll

10,163,016.00

0.83
0.83

0.83
0.83

IM\OUnt In RI.)
Fortheyur

ended 31.03.2018
2,776,076,226.00

2,776,076,226.00
10,186,374.00

2,116,262,600.00

2,.15l.906,570.00
36,339,205.00

4,695,966.00

166,294,601-00
28,943,837.00
1.2,772,Q38.00

384,108)167.00
2,71S,Q61,OI4.0Cl

1.2Ol,516.oo

1,201,516.00

450,000.00
(42,799.00)
835,588.00
141,273.00)

621.820.00

510,547.00

0.05

0.05

0.05
0.05

As per our report of even date, attached,
For Keshyl!p • CO
Chartered Accountants
Realsntlon No.: D11355C

Sd/-
PremJIt 5. ICashyap
Partner
Membership No.: 072295

Place : New Otihl
Date: 30.05.2019

Annual Report 2018-19

5d/·
Akshay Modi

Director
(DIN: 03341142)

Sd/­
Pradeep Kapoor

Chi'" Finandal OffICer
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For end on IMhelf of th. Board of Directors

5d/­
Anll Modi

Chairman & M. Director
(0IN:OD187078)

Sd/·
Anldt Alerwel

COmpany SKretary



mcdi naturals limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the Year ended 31ST MARCH, 2019

(A) CASH FROM OPERAnNG ACTMTlES:

31.03.2019

(Amount In Rs.)

31.03.2018

Profit before Taxation
Adjustments for:
Depredation
foreign exchange flud1lation
Deferred revenue eJqlel\5eS Incurred
Deferred revenue penses 'tten off
Provis on for Gratuity
Proflt(-)/Ioss on sale of assets (net)
Interest eJqlense5

Operating profit before wor ns Capital changes
Adjustments for:
Trade and other receivable
Invento les
Trade payab es
Cash generated from operatio

1nrerest paId
Direct taxes paid ( et of Refund)

Cash flow before extra onli ary iWns
Extra ordinary items (net)

et ash from opera ng activities (A)

(B) CASH FlOW FROM INVESTlNG AcnvmU:
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of fixed assets

Net C41Sh used In Investing aetivi -es (B)

(C) CASH FlOW FROM FI CING AcnvmES:
Proceeds from Issue of share apltal (Including 5hare
Warrants)
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings

Net Cash used In financIng activities (e)

Net increase (decrease) In ash and
Cash equivalents (MB+C)
Cash and cash equivalents opening
Cash and cash equivalents closing

Net Increase/decrease(-) as disclosed above

12,879,309
(1.,822,626)

(37,330,430)
29,843,974

1,935,394
(90,~60)

16,961,208

(65,102.047)
(87,304.036)

49,557,890

26.199.049

22,376,669
48.575,718

(102,848,193)
(54.2n,475)
(15,697,557)

4,05U13
(65.918,719)

(65.918.719)

(17.9U,894)
424.898

(17.486.996)

100.000.095

(15.809.885)
84,190.210

784,495
5,569,285
6,353,780

784,495

12,772,038
3.707,985

(42,253,839)
22,576,423
3,778,366

31,877
28.252,sn

13,334.845
6,030,451

179.166

1.823,336

28,865,422
30,688,758

50.233.220
(27,299,236)

359,347
23.293,331

23.293.331

(8.873,224)
606.~

(8,267.034)

(28.022.117)
(28.022.117)

(12.995.820)
18,565.105

5,569,285
(12,995,820)

As per our report of even date, attached,
For KlIlhvap. Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.: 011355C

Sd/-
PremJIt s. Kashpp
Partner
MembershIp No.: 072295

Place : New Deihl
Date: 30.05.2019
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Sd/­
Akshay Modi

Director
(DIN: OH41142)

Sd/­
Pradeep Kapoor

Chief FtnanclaJ OffIcer
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For and on behllf of tfle 100rd of DIrectors

Sd/·
Anll Modi

Chairman & M. Director
(0IN:00181018)

Sd/­
Anklt Aprwal

Company secretary



modi naturals limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31.03.2019

A. equity SNire Capital

Balance as at01~2017
Changes in Equity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March, 2018
Changes in Equity share capital during the year

Balance as at 31 Marett, 2019

B. Other equity

111179340.00
0.00

111179340.00
15384630.00

U6563970.00

ShIre ~ and SilrpIu5 Money Total.-.tion ~

money aplnst sbllre
pencIIllI rrants

aIotment ~, S«uritieJ General RftaIned
IlBerw! ~ "- Eamlnp

Reserve

Asn lApfi. 2017 8981650.00 ~i4lOoo U733lB6.OO UCM2ASS3.oo 1DOOOOO95.oo 304716614.00

Profit for the YRl' (41.273.00) (4J.27.l.oo)
OItIer Compnhensiv'! Income 621820..00 621820..00

Total Comprehensive Income fol thevur 580547.00 s.80547.oo

Dividends 0.00

All1 Mardl, 20U 8981650.00 ~i4lOoo U733136..OO U1OOl51OO.OO 1DOOOOO95.GO 30536716.1.00

Profit fol the year 1193ll42A.OO 8938428.00

OItIerCom Income 12246S8.00 12246S8.00
Total Comprehensive Income fol the year 10163086.00 10163086.00
Shares Issued 18461SS60.00 1100,000.095.00) 84615465.00
OMdends 0.00

At 31 MatdI. 2019 8981650.00 251262040 00 11733&36.00 1211&1116.00 0.00 4OO145712.llO

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Modi Naturals Umited Is a Public Umited Company domiciled in India and Incorporated under the provis ons of Companies Act, 1956.
The shares of company are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company is in the business of manufacturing and marieeting of oils
and de-oiled cakes.

Note :1. Basic of Preparation of Financial Statement

I.) Statement of compliance with Ind AS
These Financial Statements comply In all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (the 'Ind AS') notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act.
(Referred to as 'Indian GAAP').

II.) Fune:tlonllind Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented In Indian Rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of
the primary economic environment In whIch the Company operates. All values are In Rupees except when otherwise Indicated

Ill.) Historical Cost Convention
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles In India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Including Indian
Account1ng Standards notified there under, except for certain financial Instruments which are measured at fall' values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained In the accounting policies below. Historical cost Is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given In exchange for goods and services.
a. Defined benefit plan-plan assets measured at fair value.
b. Certain financial assets and liabilities.
c. Assets held for sale measured at the lower its carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell.

1.1 Summary of Sl&ntflgnt AQcountins Policies

A. Inventory Vakutlon
(a) Rnlshed Goods - at lower of cost or net realizable val e.
(b) Goods in Process • at we hted average cost
(c) Raw material- at we ghted average cost
(d) Stores and spares - a cost (computed 0 RFO basis)
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(e) ProYIsIon for oMolescenu 'nd other anticipated losses afe made on the stocks, whenever IcIl!!ntlfled I considered
lll!!CeSSlry.

S. Property,"-"t 8IICl £qulpment
On transition to Ind AS, the Compa"'l' has ~tl!!d option.Ill!!lWT1ptlon under ltld AS-101 n eleal!!d 10 contil'llH! with the
QnYlrw YlIiJl!! of all Its property, plInt Ind equipment OIlS recosMl!!d In the flnantlllsQt~ ..: the date of mnsmon i.e.
at 1st AprI. 2016, muSUfl!!d as per the prl!!¥ious GAAP and US! tNt as ib deemed ClOSt as ..: the transition lUte. Cost
lndudes Its purt:hneprb (net ofaNVATIduty tndib wnere- applcabll!!l. .fter c:IedI.IctWll trade IhcDunts and rebates..
It lndudes otMf costs dltectly attribut4Jbll!! to brincinI the as.set to the location and tonditlon t'll!!USUry to.- It to be Q!pabll!!

of opentir4: WI tM ma'\Mt intended by maNCement and the bomM"w costs to.- qUl1lfylnc nSl!!U and the InltiIl estirmtl!!
of I'UlOtation CGSt V the recocMkln aiterilI~ met.
Property, ptInt and equipment a,.. stlIted at cost, net of Ic::alITWbted~ and ICQlmulatl!!dkn~ Icme5,. if
..... When siInlflant parts of plant and equipment~ requirm to be: repIacecf H Intefvak,. the~~ them
~ bIsed on their IpeCifk usduI liw:s.. Subsrquf:nt ecpmcIitJM'a I"l!!IItinc to pnlpl!!rty, plant and equipnenl is
apltaIred orIywtlen It Is probIbIl!! tMt futun! l!!Ull1Omic benl!!fiu -.ximcl wittl thtM: wi! flow to m. company and the
com of the Itl!!m Ql!l be: musurm reliIbtv. ArpIiB and rnaintmara com Ire cNttH to thl!! 5tatl!!mmt of PtOfit _ loss
when lnaned.AlI tt.m ofpropl!!tty,pUr'ltlnd equiprnftlt¥dany~pan lnltiaIy~&i~ upon
dispoAI or when no funn economic. benefits """ ex;pected from its lIM or diIposa. Ant pin or loss visinI on Of

'euc»lltk:w' of the wet lcaIaIiItl!!d as the~ between the tid disposal pnxetds and the~ ItnOUtlt ofb
asset) Is~ WI the income statl!ml!!nt wMn thl!! asset is~1Id.n. rl!!SiduaI vU.Ia. vsefullifts and I'nl!thods
of deprec:l.Won 01 propMy, plant and equlpml!!nt arel'e'ril!!wed at udI fWntiII.,.. end MIl adjusted~

C. ~aaets

lnUncI* I5MtS _ SUtM ... thd" UlSI of lCqutsitlon. The ClD5l: compnes purchae prke. bOl,~ClCIQ If~
crit.eria _ met Ind dltKtly 1ttrtll.Ml* CGSt 01~ thl!! assert to its -ldrc condition to.- thl!!~ use. Ant
tndI dIsocD.Im Md rebates .. dl!!dutteclln II'li¥q: It the~ prb.

.. -aas.ed on lnterNllSMSSl'l'le'll .nd Iiidl!!petidl!!ill: t:l!!c:hnkII evaIuat'ion carried out by extemII ....., the m.aF"'Cement
beIl!!Ya tNt the uMfuIllws as pen below best reprl!!Sl!!Ilt the period owt wtlidI~ upectJ to use tt- iIUeU.

The uMfuIlws to.- theM iISSl!!'ts we different fTom the usrful iva as praetl>ecl under 'I"CofSdll!!'duil!! II of the Companies
Al:tlOU.
And depredation IscN~ on the foIIowWw basis;-
(I) o.predation on Aft Assets II; chlrJl!!d;ll1 SttIiII'rt l-.e Method basis In the manner as prtsCt1b1d In Com~nJes Act

lOU .nd ~te u ptf prescribed uwfuI ife
Ii} In~rwlblt.ssets - Computl!!f'5 i1re ;lImortized OYef;ll period of 5 year;llnd Wftlslte OtYtlopml!!flt OYef;ll period of 10

Yelrs on .lm""'t line bills.

f. lm,.l~of Asseb
Assets .re lroupl!!d II tt1e lowest I_Is for which there;llre separately ldentlfllble cuh flows (I.e. Clsh lenefltlnB units).
For the purpose of ISsesslnB Im~jrment;llt ucn BilIi11la Sheet dilte, Assets wllhln I Clsh Generatlnl Unit Ire reviewed
for impairment wherl!!Ytr events or chl"les In circumstances Indicate thilt tt1e arryl"l,mount may not be recoverable.
An Impllrment loss Is rl!!COl"l~ed for the amount at wMch the i1ssets under IndlvldlJal Cash Generatl"l Unit are carried In
the books exceeds Its recoverable ;lImount being the higher of the assets net sellJnl price and Its v;lIlue In use. Value In use
15 bued on the present value of the enlmated flJture cash flows relallng to the assets.
Prl!!Vlously recOlnl~ed Imp,lrment losses, relati"l to assets other than aoodwlll, Ire reversed where the recoverabll!!
.mount lncrtases because offavonble changes In the estimates used to determine Ih. rKOverlble i1mount since the last
ImpaIrment wu recOlnited. A rtVel'loll of In i1SSl!!t impairment loss Is limited to Its arrylnl,mount thlt would have been
determIned (net of deprediltlon or .mortization) hild no Im~lrment loss been rl!!COInlted In prior yUrJ.

F. R.copIltlon 01' Rwanun & &penst:t

1.1 WIth effect from 01- Apri~ 2018 the c:ompa"'l' has ;lIpplll!!d INO AS 115: Rtvenua from Contract with customers which
provided • framl!!WOlt determlnlna: the nat!Jrl!! ;lImount Ind timinl 01 revenue recocnltlon. The Impact on the financial
stiltement or adoption of the stanclln:l is iMlgnificant.

(b) Incomes.nd Expent!ihKes .re accounted for on accrual basis uc.ept to.- Interest on IlXOUnl of delayed
paymentslOWfdue outstandinc to vari0u5 parties i1nd Insunnce dllms, whl!!,.. thl!!re Is no rel$Oflab!e c:ertainty
,....rdInc the amount Ind/or Its c:oUl!!cubility.lnterest Income Is stated WI lui with WI thl!!reon bl!!1nI KaIUntecf under_....

Ie) Domestfc sales an r«cInlzed on dlspatdl of goods by the Company to Its tvttomen..
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modi naturals limited

G. Forelp Currency Tran58ctlons
(a) Initial RecOInltlon

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(b) Conversion
foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items wh ch are c:anied in terms
of hlstorlCilI cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction; and noo-monetary items which are CilrTied at fair value or other similar valuation denominated In foreign
currency. are reported using the exchange rates thiIt existed when the values were determined.

(c) ExcNnce Dltferer1C!S
Exchange differe ces arising on the se ement of monetary items or on restatement of monetary Items at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year. or reported in previa s nancial
statemen • are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise except exchange differences on
transactions relati g to acquisition of fixed assets. whO are taken up to the date of Cilpltalization of the related fixed
assets.

I. EmployM Beneftts Expenses and liabilities In respect of employH benefits are recorclecIin accordance with indian
Aa:ountl,. SUinclud 19 - Employee Benefits:
(I) PnwIdent fwld and ESI

The Company makes con 'bution to statutory Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance in accordance with
Employees Provident Fund and isce a ecus Provisions Act. 1952 a d Employee State Insurance Act. 1948 w ich is
a deflned con b on plan and contribution paid or payable Is recognIzed as an expense n the period n which
services are rendered by the employee.

(II) Gratuity
Gratuity Is a post employment benefit and is in e nature of a defined benefit plan. The lIab ity recognized in the
balance s eet In respect of gratuity Is the present value of the defined benefit/obi tlon at e balance sheet date
Jess the fair value of plan assets. together with adjustment for unrecognized actuarial pins or Ios.ses and past service
costs. The defined benefit/obligation is calaJlated at or near the balance sheet date by an Independent actuary using

e projected unit credit me od.
Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit Iiabi ity I (asset) are recognized in other
comprehens' e Income. The actual return of the portfolio of plan assets, in excess of the yields computed by applying
the d $COunt rate used to measure the defined benefit obligations recognlud In Other Compre ensive Income. The
effect of any plan amendments Is recognized in net profits in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) leave Encashment
Uabllity In respect of leave encashment is not applicable since the company pays leave encashment to employees
every year.

(Iv) Other Short Term Benefits

Expense In respect of other short term benefits is recognized on the basis of the amount Pol d or payable for the
period durIng which services are rendered by the employee.

J. Borrowlnl Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.
All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period they occur. Borrowing costs consIst of Interest and other costs that
an entIty Incurs In connection with the borrowing of funds.

K. Accountl"l for Taxes
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income tax Is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorities In accordance with the Income tax Act. 1961 enacted In India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current Income tax
Current Income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. Current income tax rela 'ng to items recognized directly in equity is recognized In equity and not In the
statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns with respect to
situations In which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there Is convlndng evidence that the Company will pay
normal Income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes
eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance ote issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss
and shown as MAT Cred' Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the
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alnylna.mount of MAT Cred!t Entitlement to the extent thete is no Ion&~wnvInclna evidence 10 the effect th.t Company
will pay I'IOflnIllncome Till durtna the specified petiod.
Deft,fftdTb

Ddened Qll is PfO\Il6ed usint: the ~.rw;esheet .pprOKh on tempcnry dlfferencn .t the reportln& dIIte between the tu
bliSoH ofassets ItId llJ,bIlltla .nd their carryinl arnounu for m.ncill reportil'tl put'flOISe .1 reponinl dIItL Deferred inc:ome

tax .UI!'tS .nc! ~i11n .re measured U$kl& tu mel; .net tax IIws tNt I'IIw been en.cted or subsWltl\retf' enlICl:ed by the
ba"rw;:e sheet d<lte InC! .re Qpected to .pply to ~ble Inc:ome In the "un; In wnlch !:howl tlM'lpcnry differenc.u.te
expec::ted to Ix l'KOV'efed OJ sett:IecI. The effect of~es In Qlt mes on deferred Income WI n5oI!b <lnd ~blIIties is
recocnlzed • Income OJ I!JCPI!I'lM In the period tNt Indudes the I!I\ICtmI!nt or thesu~enKIml'nt dilte. A deferred
Inoome WI MMt: Is rKCIplled to the extent tNt it: is proboible that fvtuIe watw profit wit be .....lIable apinst w!'*tI the
deduclible temporary cifferencrs and tD Jos.ses an be utilized..

The c:arrwlnI MlOLW'Il: of deferred WI assets~ reYie'Noed ... NCh~ eLate .nd reduoed to the extut that it is no
Iorrcet probIbie that suffident tJubie profit wi! be~ to .aow • or Pin of the~ WI I:UeU to be utilized.
~dtf~tuu:tet5~~ atRCh~cLlteand.re~ to the ment that II hM become
probabtit that ~tJqb&eprofits wI!.'"~ tD iI:UeU to be ,_eel.
The cornpIny oI'fwb 0Mftflt ax I:SSlI!tS and CWftIIt. tD bbifities.~ tr: hM •~ tnIonotw rWlt to set off the
teOollil!ud arnountJ lind where II 1nte1ds I!ithn to SfttIe on • net bals. or to rullze the MMt: and MttIe the lability_.

L ~,..SMn

8ftk:~ pe shJn,.,. cabated by dMdirc the net profit Of lou for the period~ to equitysta~
l~ cIeductItc p ......Q civtdtnllb and~ talleSl by Ihe -WUd -. ftUI'I\ber 01 equity stwes
~ durln& the period.
hnty pM! equity shlrH .,. IlQted <IS. halon of Ml equity sf\anI! to Ihe extenC that they ..,.~ to~ In
6wldends ......ted to • fuIty pIid equity~ II!ul'q: the tI!pClI'tq; period. The -ettted-.nwnben 01 equity shiftSoutsla'ldI,. durt1& the period .,. adjlBted fur -m of bl:wtus bsur. bonus elitment In • ri&hU Is.sue to ail:tirw
sI'Il'ltholOtl~ shiN split; and~~ split {consoidationof~}.
kif the purpose of ~tlrc diluted~ per Wte. the net profit OJ lou b the period Ittril:ll.Uble to equity
~ lind the wei&hted JWra&I! runber of sfIates; ClUlSQndina dufq the period .... Id;umd b the ..rrectsof .1
cftIti¥e pote1ltW equity shira.

M. le_

I') nn-a.-
AMra Ie-. W'IIIdl effKtiYely tnnsfer to the Company substantially all tN rlsks .nd btMftU Incident.l to
ownership of the Ie~ Item, we capitalized.t the lower of the blr 'BIue.nd present VilIue of the minimum INse
payments .t the lnupcjon of the Ie.se teml .nd disdosed as IeISeCl 'SMU. t..u. Plymenu.,...pponionecI between
the flnilKe chIrJu Itld reduction of the. luse Il<lblrlty INsect on the implidt F1Ite of return. FiMnc:e d\<lI'JU .re
cha'1ed dlr«tly ...Inst Income.luse m.".gement fl!f!$, 1ea.I ch'rJH.nd other Inltlll dil'Kt cosu.re capitalized.
If thf!f'e Is no re.son.ble certllnty thilt the Company will oGuin the ownership by the end of the Ieue term, c.pitlllized
Ie.sect nsets .re deprtd;lted over the shorter of the enlm.ted useful life of the ulet or the lease term.

(b) Operatfnl Le...
luses where the lessor effectively reulm subsuntl.lly.lI the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term ire
c1uslfled <IS operatlnglei:les. Operatlnlle.se P"'yments .re rI!COfInlled <IS in ellpenH In the St;Jtement of Profit .nd
lou on. str1I!lht·lloe INsls over the lease term.

N. Interim Fln.nc:l.llteportln.
Qu.rterty financial results Ire pubt!shed In accord.nce with the requirement of SEBI lUsting Obligation .nd Disclosure
Requirements) Relul.!loN, 2015.

O. Deferred ~Ut: El!pendlW,..
Expenditure Is .ctOUnted on ICCNlII INsis except in specific: cases of expenditutelncurred '1.I"'t whlctl. deflnlle benefit
Is eJlpected to flow Into future petlods. Such sums.re mOlted IS Deferred lteYenue Expenditure and charJed to Revenue
Account oYeI'" the eJlpected dutllion of benefits.

p. PJovtslcm. conttnpnt UaWI/tI" end Contlnaent Aueb

Provlsions.re fKIOI1llled when the company has. present obIiption I!elat or constnJCthttoJ as a resuh of. past lMtIt.lt
Is: protNbIe tMt.n outIIaw of resouras IM'I~ economic benefits w\I be required to IIettIe tN obl\ptiorl _.re
bb6e estimate can be midi! of the .mount of the obIiption.
If the effect of the tkne ....Iue of money Is mateNl. provisions ate discounted usin& • CWTtflt pre-tu me tNt refIeds,
when .pp«Ipliate, tlw rbb~ to the liability. When dismuntq 1$ URd. the lncr'use In the provision due to the
PJoUIIe of time Is rf!'tOIIIIlzed •• flN,nce cmt.
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Contingent Uabilitles are not recognized but are disdosed, while Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed,
in the finandal statements.

Note 2. PROPERTY PLANT • EQUIPMENTS
~YEAI

GIlOSS CAM'f1N6 AMOUIfT OEPIIfCIAT1OIJI NEr CAlUmNG AMOUNT- CoIta" AddIlIon Wa/ Colt. lit UplD ForTheT_~ Up", ~N. ~lIt

Qt.OUll1I durtrc T.....,.,. JUI1.ZlI1!I Qt.OUll1I 3L012015 3L012015 3LIB2IID

=~ lUMI0S-00 0.00 0.00 lUMIGS.OO 0.00 ~1.05.00 ~1OS.00

3SZ4U2J.OO )Clan.oo J9S8211l5.OO l5,O!l9,29ll.Oll U1A!.l74.00 0.00 1Q1Cl&l.OO 233679C2.00 2U4.1B39.oo
1'IMl&1lIIMiIlnery 2IJ3176CJ7.GO 1/iOlZ1S6.OO 7ll94C5.GO 29IS8B1a.m 146,1604,1liC.00 142161o.oD

~-
ISUJa1S4..00 lCo44JOU4.oo U71SZIIU.lIl

s.:trtcaI~ -..00 0.00 0.00 «mlB5.llD 2,2Il'J,5fi6JlO 4014Z7.oo 0.00 26lO9!l3..00 1472042.00 1Jl734Ii!I.IlII
.. & 2111711.00 342S4.OIl 0.00 221IilI3S.OO t.ID,591.ol1 U9I92.OO 0.00 mw.oo 0ISS2.0D S2·t.l!l0.00

~~ ~ !JoQlIQ..QO 0.00 2381S5/i..lJQ t.n5,R1500 2S2SI7.GO 0.00 1SA1!.lZ.OO 1!B364.OD 95167Lm
~~ 141.636l1.OQ 47IM2.DO 0.00 1Il'l531llDD ~ UQi6&OO 0.00 1207146.00 6IaltioUlO 335II!lQ.lIQ

~ CIlI5JJJ.oo _J.oo 15199.00 '!iJJ1f1T7.00 3,711.1iU.OO S34I26.QO l44D.OQ 0ll200lUl0 rI1'.iIJ77.GO 1023721l.ll11
v..... l71I7S!l7.GO 392S2S1OO ~ 21'5'39600 8,.393.1!.l!l-00 1742l53.OO Sm400 9Sl2611.ol1 1.1.S97IS..00 939439&.QQ

lOrAl J57U4ZlO.OO 2lznt05.oa Ui5GILIllI ~.oo 1797ZZ1lI6..IIl unun.GO l4JOJICl.IlO 1I.141211J.OO lI5QtJ5SJlll U7DZ125.DD

I'IlBIIOlIS \'EAIt

Er CAlUmNG AMOUIIT

ITEM Colt a" Colt a lit UplD ,.,,'" Au'
cn..ouou ll.lB.2IDI lIl.IIYlII] ForWt n.lB.2lllI 31.lB.ZOlJ

IloftlIlbo
y

~ WU7JOJIQ 75J7S.00 0.00 U!l!l4-1QSJlO 0.00 lUMlO5.CID 11!1U13WD
392All2I.O:I 0.00 0.00 M4ll21.O:1 J.3I'l52II.(I] 11OiIOIJ2.llQ 0.00 1SO!l!l2!lOJlO 2414lmJXl~...... 2l1951314.00 :I7OI18:LOQ 1341J11.Oll ZlD17607.oo U7!llDS1.olI mJOUOO a.oo l<1616C764.ol1 J.J7152.IO.OO 1.44031563 00- ~s.oo 0.00 0.00 4CII3lI35.olI UIlIn4l.oll 40142S.ol1 0.00 l2O!JS66.OO U73469.oo m_oo

&-. 2l5B2J,QQ 2lI95&OO 0.00 2lBUllUlO 153Iill!l3JlO 1n4'Jl.OO 0.00 li57St1.OO S24l!.lo.oD 6lli73lIJIJ
~(quIpllwW lIS6726.00 0IS50Jl0 0.00 22If7V6JlD l1ll'MUJlO 216192.00 0.00 l335605.00 !lSl67Lm 7413am

~~ 1$:l3Q.00 lm3I.OO 0.00 141636&.00 9!n63I.OQ 87140.00 0.00 LlI8IM7I.OO 335I!lO.OO 261S9:2.00
c.ampuan _1.u.OD e60UID _Is.oo CIlI5333.llll ]2g4C7S.olI S1!lJ91.olI l22S3JlO J7I16U.ol1 lll23nQ.OO 114-.00
V 17444276.00 27I23l3JlO 2~ 17W1S!11.oo lI404~ 1I02Q93JlO 1JUOI7.00 Ul3l99.oo 994398.00 !lQ4lQ3.OO

lOTAl ~IIO _UUO lCS295.IIO J57114l3O.IIO ~ Ui144S4JlO 1MS3«IJIlI 1mz;wJLl1O 1I73tZ1a.OO 1J5JS34l4.OO

otII 3. Capital Work In Procress
Particulars
Plant and machinery under erection

Total

Note 4. INTANGIBLE ASSE1S
CUU£NT Y£AIl

As ~U.03.2019
90,982.00
90,982.00

As~ 31.03.2018
3,571,993.00
3,571,993.00

GIIOSS CAIlJlllNG AMOUNT DEPlIIClATlON NET CAllIlY1NG AMOUIIT...... CMtutt Addltlon Salll' Cmtu.-l Up", For TIle Tear Adlunm.." Up", ~'" ~tt

Ol.OlUOU clun,.1M T...m. 3l..U2Dl!.l OLDUOU 31.o3.20U U.03.211l!.l 31.03.2OU

y:ar
ComputarSoftworu 10474$4,00 lllOOOO.00 0.00 1147454.00 786175.00 123712.00 0.00 009817,00 237567.00 261279.00
Inta..lble_ 361714,00 0.00 0.00 361784.00 293656.00 34(60,00 0,00 321116.00 33661.00 61121.00

TOTAl 1409131.00 llDOOO,OO 0.00 1S09Z3LllO 1lI7!IOl.oo 151172.110 0.00 WIOO3.1IO 311235.110 3Z!M07.00

PREVIOUS YEAR
GROSS CAIlRYlNG AMOUNT DEPIlliClATlON NET CAllRYlNG AMOUNT......

Coft "' "'
Addlllon Salll' CoItn8t Up'" For TIle TNr AdjUltmlnt Upto ~At ,."It

01.DU017 cluri.. 1M T",""" 31.Q3..2llll1 ~017 3l.0J.20U 31.0J.2DU 3LlI3-Z017

r=
ComputerSoftwo... 9974$4,00 SODOO.OO 0.00 10474S4.00 663Osa.ooo 123125.OQQ O.OQQ 786175,00 261279.00 33C404.00
Inta..lbIe_ 361714.00 0.00 0.00 361784.00 259197.OQQ 34459.OQQ O.OQQ 293656.00 6Il2J.00 102587.00

TOTAl 13st13l.oo 5OOlIO.lllI D.IXI 1409Z3LllO 9U247.00 157S14.00 0.00 1lI7!I01.IIO J2M07.00 4369!n.lllJ

Note 5.T~ receivables

Particulars

Exceedlnc 6 months from~nt due date
- Unsecured, cons dered good
- Allowance for bad & doubtful debts

Less tJwI6 months
- Unsecured, cons dered good from related party
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As at U.o3.2019

8,637,2lloo

',637,211.00

As It 31.03.201.8

5,990,712.00

5.990,712.00



mcdi naturals limited

- Unsecured, considered good 116,953,377.00 78,167,939.00
116,953,377.00 78,.167,939.00

Total US,590,sI8.oo 84,158,651.00

Note 6. Loans and Advances

Pa.rtlcuJars _----"Non=_--=CU=rTentc.:..=.:-=-=-------,:-----=-..,.....;;Cuo::.:;�Te~nto_-..:.:No=n--..:.cu=lTec.:..=.:nt.:.:........,....-.."...,._..,:C=u..:.:lTe~nt:'--
As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

15S,7B2..00

1.304,51.LOO
2,694,066.00

97,139.00 569,259.00

137,789.00

7,833,533.00

1,753,581.00
95,949.00

2,249,436.00
1,020,624.00

585,271.00

capftal Advances
Advances other than capital Advances-
- Security deposlts 8,291,U9.00
• Advances to Other· Transponer, Pacldng Material etc
- Advances to suppliers
• Others 128,655.00

·Prepa·d Expenses
·MyanmarOpera 'on Expenses
Employee related
Balances with statutory a orities
-PF Under Protest 1,905,223.00 1.905,223.00
-Advance Tall 261,722.00 4,926,912.90
-FSSAI Under Protest 50,000.00 50,000.00
-other· lOS, ServiceTax, CST and Entry Tall 22,404.00 118,975.00

Total other Assets =.",;8,4~,J9~,7M;,,;;,,;,.;;,00~====7.9"4.====,210;;'.=.=00===8=,068;;;;;;;;;,;,;A6_L_00__-==11=,=724~,n=Z.Il=.90~

Note 7. Ban ~.nc:es

Putlculars Non - curnnt CurTellt Non - CUlTent CUrTent

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Axed Deposits wtth Banks Iplnst m.'Iin money
• With maturity of more than 3 Months but less than 12 Months
·With maturity for 12 months or more
Total

2,413,205.00
2,065,810.00

- 4,,479,015.00

1,025,000.00
1,273,942.00
2,293,942.00

Note 8. Other assets
Particulars Non • CUlTent CulTent Non-c:~rent CUlTent

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
-PrepaId Expenses 2,614,975.00 2,559,689.00
-Deferred Revenue Expenditures 54,515,096.00 29,411,754.00 49,889,577.00 26,550,817.00
-Interest Receivables 475,770.00 870,077.00
Foreign gains receivables
8alances with statutory authorities:
-GST/VAT Receivable Capital Goods 1,070,608.00 359,618.00 167,710.00 55,903.00
-G5T/VAT Receivable Other than Capital Goods 44,809,999.00 23,243,477.00
Total other assets 55,585,704.00 77,672,116.00 50,057,287.00 53,279,963.00

Note 9. Inventorl!$
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

Raw Materials
Stores & Spares
Work· In • progress
Finished goods - Produced
Finished goods- Trading
Others· Promotional Material
Total

9.1. Additional Information as per SChedule III
Mode of valuation of Inventories
- Raw Materials
- finIshed Goods

186,645,027.00
34,897,211.00

413,449,363.00
21,060,338..00

537,868.00
656,589,107.00

At Weighted Average Cost
At Lower of Average Cost or Net Realisable Value

120,827,708.00
38,238,365.00

394,058,280.00
15,655,902.00

505,516.00
569,285,771.00
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- Stores
- Spares
Value of goods In transit Included In sub· heads above
• Raw materials
• Work· in - progress
• Finished goods

At Weighted Average Cost
At Cost on FIFO basis

4,400,256.00

4,076,638.00

Note 10. Cmh & ash equlnlents
Particulars on· current Current Non-currut

As at 31.(13.2019 As at 3Ul3.2018

Balances with banks
• in Current Accounts

- Unpa d OMclend Accoun
Cheques, drafts on hand
cash on ha.nd
Tcml

542.471.00

1,332,294.00

1,874,765.00

2.439,002.00

2,000.00
829,341.00

3,270,343.00

Note 11. Share ea!Hta1
PartIculars As at 31.03.2019 As at 3Ul3.2011

Authorised
2,00,00,000 (Previous Year: 2,00,00,000 I equity shares of Rs 10 each

Tcml

lssued Su.bsctlbed & Fully Paid Ul'
1,l6,56,397 (Previous Year: 1,11,17,934) equity shares ofRs 10 each
Total

200.000,000.00
200,000.000.00

126,563,970.00
U6,563,970.00

200.000,000.00
200,000.000.00

111,179,340.00
lU,179,340.oo

11.1. AddltloMllnfonnatJon as per SChedule
11.1. Ruond don of the number of shares As At 31.03.2019 As At 31.03.l018

No of Shares Amount(Rs) No of Shares Amount(Rs)
EquIty Share Capital
Number of shares at the beginning 11,117,934 111.179,340 11,117,934 111.179.340
Add : Shares Issued during the year
Conversion of Convertible warrants in to Equity 1.538,463 15,384,630 0 0
Shares

At die end of the year U,656,397 126,563,970 11,117,934 111,179,340

11.2 The company has only one class of equity shares, having a par value of Rs.I0 per share. AccordIngly. all equity shares rank
equally with regard to dividends and share In the Company's residual assets. Each shareholder Is eligible to one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed, If any, by the Board of Directors Is subject to approval of shareholders In the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except In case of Interim divIdend. The repayment of equity share capital In the event of liquidation and buy
back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of IIquldatton, normally the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaIning assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, In proportion to their
shareholding.

As At 31.03.2018

No of Shares " ageNo of Shares

11.3 Shares In the company held by each shareholder holding more than S" shares are as under:
As At 31.03.2019

"ap
Mr. An II Modi
Ms. Nita Modi
Mr. Akshay Modi
Das Investment Private Umited

4,586,008
1,650,034
1,076,586

646,000

36.23
13.04

8.51
5.10

4,545,922 40.89
1,636,346 14.72

455,236 4.09
646,000 5.81

62

11.4 Issued. subscribed and paid-up capital of the company includes:-
(I) 4238967 shares (Previous Year 4238967) aDotted as Bonus Shares by way of capitalisation of Profits
(ii) 2640000 Shares (Previous Year 2640000) issued by way of conversion of Optionally Convertible Warrants Into equity shares
1ts.10/· each at a premium of Rs.20/· each.
(II) 1538463 Shares (Previous Year Nill issued by way ofoonversion of Optionally Convertlble Warrants nto equity shares Rs.10/­
each at a premium of Rs.UO/· each.
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Note 12. Other equity
Par1:lclUrs Equlty R_rveoo and SUrplus ltemsofottler

compon nt ~
of compound Income

II I ~pital Sea1rities profit • Loss Generil OIher Items of Total
IMtnl~ts reseIVe premium Reserve other

account cornpreMnsive
co_

(R ilSVreflll!lll

01- • Defined
Ben.fit Plan)

M.01.OU01I .... fi50oo 66,M6MlllIO llB-'fO,37LOO LDI'I.nLllO 2ll5,361,lI(UO

~ In.......mlre paIIcy
PItorpeIlod_
Resmed ............O~. . I,JIU5O.OO a,64&,_ 00 ~ l&.lD"DLOO ~nLllO 2ll5,361,05UO

Olher~ 1,22.,6'SI.OO l,,224,65&.00
1lhldend5 ·
Addftlons clurtrc peIiocl · lJIUl5.56IUD -.na.42&.lIO . . 1!l3,55J.9II&JID
Transmto · -
Transfer to 0Cl -
0l1e to busIfteu on -
000 ....... periad
As _31.03.2019 · UIl"fI5O.OO 2$1,75> ..... 00 "...,._00 l&.7l3.IlUO UflUIOJlO -,lCS.n1JlO

h.rtlculars Non • ament Current

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

283.695,821.00

6,071.498.00
3,553.906.00

294.852,993.00

U.161,983.oo
1.164,258.00

15.866,863.00

310,719,856.0013.326,241.00

13,766,863.00

297.462,684.009,625.404.00

Term ~n from ~nks

- Secured
From Bank
VehkJe loans
Vehicle ~n from other~
- Secured
Remeasured
Worldna capital loan from banks
re~yableon demand
-Secured
UllSeQIred Loans re~iIIb1e on
demand
• From Directors
- From Companies

Total

13.1 Tenn Loan from banks Is secured by way of equitable mortgage of Factory Land & Building and Hypothecation of Plant &
Machinery of all the units at Blsalpur Road and Bareilly Road, Stock and Book Debts, Personal guar1lntees of Mr. Anll Modi, Mrs.
Nita Modi and Mr. Akshay Modi
13.2 Working Capital facility comprises cash credit from bankand is secured against hypothecatIon of raw materials. semi
finished goods, finished goods, consumbale stores, book debts, all securities of units at Bisalpur Road and Barelily Road, Pillbhlt
and personal guar1lntees of Mr. Anll Modi, Mrs. Nita Modi and Mr Akshay ModI.
13.3 Vehicle loans are secured against hypothecation of respective Vehicles
13.4 Term of repayment and Interest are as follows:-

Loan From

Term loan from Banks· HDFC
Term loan from Banks - Yes Bank
Vehlde Loan from Others Skoda
Ve icle Loan from Bank Ford Eeo Sport
Vehicle Loan from Bank Toyota Corolla
Vehicle loan from Bank Toyota Corolla
Vehicle loan from Bank Toyota Camri
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9.80%

9...50%
8.50%
8.90%

As at 31.03.2019

No. of
Instalments

lSI
25

2S
17
36

63

Year of
Maturity

2021

2021
2020
2022

As at 31.03.2018
ROt· No. of Year of

Instalments Mlturity
Left

9.80% 37 2021

10.55" 1 2018
10.10% 6 2018
9.50% 37 2021
8.50% 29 2020



Working Capital loan - HOFC
Working Capital loan - Yes Ba.nk

loan from Directors

loan from Companies

Note 14. Trade ~bles

9.35%
8.80%
9.00%

Payable on Demand
Payable on Demand
Payable on Demand

9.30%
8.80%

10.00%

mcdi naturals limited

Payable on Demand
Payable on Demand
Payable on Demand

Particulars Non • current Curmrt

As ~t 3L03.2019
Non· current CWTalt

Due to parties registered under MSMED Act
D e to other parties

Due to related pa es

Total

249.464.00

249,464.00

67.960.009.00 148,955.00 39,307.444.00

148,955.00 39,307.444.00

14..1 Based on the Infonnation so far obQined by tile Compmy.~t to enterprises covered under tile MicnI. sm~ and
Medium Enterprises Oewlopment Ad, 2006 (MSMED Act) has been made wltttin 4S cbys; ~nc1 cIlsc:losure In a«ordal1Cl! with
section 22 of the MSMED Act Is as WMIer:
Prtndpal amoun remain' pa d
Prtndpal amount remain' u paid above 45 days

I erestdue 0 abow
Total of above

I tete« pa d In etm$ of sectio 16
Interest due and payable for the period of d ay in payment
I est acaued and remaining unpa d
Interest due and paya Ie even in sutteedlng years

Note 15. Provlsiolls

hrtkulars Non - aIlMnt Cu~

As at 31.03.2019

Non • current Current
As at 31.03.20l1

ProvIsIon ffK employH benefits
- Gratuity

Others
- Provision for Expenses

Total

Note 16. Deferred tax assets II~bllltles (net)

11.965.062.00

11.965.062.00

6.457,95UlO

167.260.00
6.62.5,111.00

11.259,386.00

11.259,316.00

5.228.233.00

500.000.00
5.nl,233.OO

Particulars

Deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax liabilities

Note 17. Other liabilities

Note
No.

31

As at 31.03.2019

53.510.522.00
53.510,522.00

As at 31.03.2OU

43,267,875.00
43.267.175.00

Particulars

Security Deposits
Statutory ?ayables

- Sales Tax/GST payables
• PF & ESt payables

- TDS/TC5 payables

• Service Tax Pavable
Other Uabllitles for expenses
Statutory ?ayables
Interest Accrued but not due

Current maturities of lOng term debt
800k Overdraft

Advance Received from Customers

Total
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Non - current Current
As at 31.03.2019

9,100,000.00

643,751.00
1,245,596.00
3,281,849.00

116.679.232.00
U,029.00

1.603.729.00
7.314,830.00
1.315.400.00

13.213,469.00
154,409,885.00

64

Non· current Current
As at 31.03.2018

9,500.000.00

889.875.00
901,667.00

2.593,283.00

100.481.981.00
115,100.00

6.166.706.00
2.916,922.00
9.117.646.90



Note 18. CUrrent tax Uabllity (net)
Particulars

Provision for Income Tax
Total

Note 19. Rewnue from oper!tIons

A. Sale of Goods
Total

Note 20. Other opera n,lncome

Particulars

I erest Income
5undry Balance/Excess ProYis on written back
Foreign Exdla ge Fluctuation

et Gain on sa e of fixed assets
M1sc.ln~e

Total

Note 21. Cost of materials consumed

Raw material
Packing Material
Chem cals
Total

Note 2.2. PutdIaHs of stodl • In • trade
Partlculars

Imported
Indigenous
Total

Note No.

40.1

Note
No.
40.3

40.3

Note No.

40.4
40.4

Current

As at 3L03.2019
5,629;38.00

Year ended
31.113.2019

2,,948,453,696.00
2.948.453,696.00

Y rended
U.03.2019

1,041,619.00
3,338,497.00
1,822,626.00

176,425.00
7,.887,697.00

14,266,864.00

Year ended
31.03.2019

2,.205,453,747.00
86,758.203.00
31,248,645.00

2,323,A60,S9S.oo

Year ended
31.03.2019

23,866,089.00

23,866,089.00

mcdi naturals limited

Current

450,000.00
450,000.00

Year ended
3L03.2018

2,n6,076,226.oo
2,.n6,076,226.oo

Year ended
31.03.2018
700,965.00

2,076,246.00

76,189.00
7,332,974J)Q

10,186,374.00

Year ended
31.03.2018

2,047,686,027.00
67,276,161.00
36,944,382.00

Year ended
31.03.2018

22,845,679.00
13,493,526.00
36,339,205.00

Note 23. ChangeJ In Inventories of finished loads, stock - In - trade & work -In - procreJs
Particulars Note No. Year ended

31.03.2019
Year ended
31.03.2018

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods
Stock In trade
Invento.., at the bqlnnlnl of the year
Finished Goods
Stock In trade
Total
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413,449,363.00
21.060,338.00

394,058,280.00
15,655,902.00

(lA,795.519.oo)

394,058,280.00
15,655,902.00

400,167,259.00
14,242,889.00
4,695,966.00



Note u. Employee benefits expen5eS
Pilrtlculllrs

Salary & Wages & Bonus
Contribution to provident & other funds
Recruitment Expenses
Worlanan and staff welfare
Gratuity
Total

Note 25. finance costs

Y"rended
31.03.2019

164,293,832.00
7,973,254.00

911,819.00
691,145.00

2,518,391.00
176,318tC4LOO

mcdi naturals limited

Year ended
31.03.2018

154,281,244.00
7,737,596.00

159,813.00
669,098.00

3,446,850.00
166,294,601.00

Interest Expense
- On Short Term Borrowl is
• On to gTerm Borro ngs
- OnGra ity
Other Financial Chaflles
Total

Note 26. DepredRIon and ImortIDtIon expense

Depredation of t1nglb e assets
Amortization of Intalllib e assets
Togi

Note 27. Other expense

Year ended
31.01.2019

13,975,637.00
1,n1,920.00
1,263,651.00

481,524.00
11.442,731.00

Ye rended
31.03.2019

12,721,137.00
158,172.00

U.879,309.oo

Yeiltended
31.03.2011

24,380,465.00
2,918,n1.00

953,336.00
691,265.00

2.8,943,837.00

Year ended
31.03.2018

12,614,454.00
157,584.00

12,771,03&.00

Particulars

Consumption of stoTes & spare parts
Job worlt costs
Power & fuel
Repairs & maintenance
·8ullding
• Plant and Machinery
• Otners
Insurance
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Payment to Auditors
Bank Charges
Freight & Forwarding
Commission
Other seiling expenses
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
Service Tax/Entry Tax Paid
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Deferred Revenue expenditures Written off
Other expenses
Total
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Note No. Year ended Year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

9,948,617.00 9,439,808.00
1,072.819.00

93,765,715.00 84,164,310.00

1,535,262.00 337,557.00
1,613,757.00 1,766,453.00
1,593,044.00 1,213,462.00
2,433,542.00 2,741.242.00

39.2 10,175,526.00 7,791,110.00
1,734.018.00 1,706,901.00

38 450,000.00 450,000.00
1,753,554.00 821,986.00

86,358,169.00 89,311,OnOO
11,493,647.00 11,845,068.00

120,582,110.00 108,042,835.00
3,707,985.00

214,991.00 1,664,975.00
86,265.00 108/066.00

29,843,974.00 22,576,423.00
33,849,512.00 36,419,609.00

408,504,522.00 384,108,167.00



mcdi naturals limited

Note 28. Tax expen5e
Particulars

Current tax
Taxes for Eartler Years
Deferred tax
Total

Note 29. Items that will not be reda$s/fted to profit or loss
Particulars

Other Comp ehenslve Income (Remeasuremen of
Plan)
Total

Note 30. urn IlI5 per shve
Particulars

Continuing operations
et pro for as per Statement of Profit & Loss (eaIcuJation of basic EPS)
et profi as above
et pro for calcula on of dUuted EPS

We'ghted average n mber of equity shares in calculating basic EPS
Effect of dilution:
Convertible Warrants
We'ghted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS
Basic eaminc per share
Diluted earning per share

Note 31 . Deferred Taxation

Year ended
31.03.2019

5,765,000.00
28,316.00

10,242.647.00
16,035,963..00

Yurended
31.03.2019

1.224,658.00

1,224,&51.00

Year ended
31.03.2019

10,163,086.00
10,163,086.00
10,163,086.00
12,196,966.00

12,196,966.00
0.83
0.83

Year ended
31.03.2018
450,000.00
(42,799.00)
835,588.00

1,242,789.00

Yeilrended
31.03.2018
6n.820.00

621,820.00

Yur ended
31.03.201.11

580,547.00
580,547.00
580,547.00

11,U 7,934.00

1,538,463.00
12,656,397.00

0.05
0.05

Partkull rs As ilt 31.03.2019 As ilt 31.03.2018
Deferred Tax llability
Depreciation 3,39,70,760 2,97,82,576
Other Deductions 2,59,33,395 2,34,65,581
Sub Total-A 5,99,04,155 5,32,.48,157
Deferred TIJI Assets
Business Loss I Unabsorbed Dep. 0 42,62,802
Deduction uls 438 6,35,115 6,22,806
Disallowance 40(A)(7) 57,58,518 50,94,674
Sub Total-B 63,93,633 99,80,Zl2
Net Deferred Tilx Assets/lUlbllltyJ (B·A) (5,35,10,5221 (4,32,67,B75)

Note 32 : Contln.ent L1abllltlliS

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As It 31.03.2018
I) Provident Fund 54,62.669 54,62,669
Ii) Excise Duty - 3,69,74,818
Iii) Sales tax against pending forms 7,72,517 15,89,537
Iv) FSSAI 1,75,000 -

Based on legal advice, dfStusslons with the solicitors, etc., the management believes that there Is fair chance of decisions In the
company's favour In respect of all the items listed at (i) to (Iv) above and hence no provision Is considered necessary against the
same. The management believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the
company's financial posl on and resuhs of operations.
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Note 11. Commitment

ma:::jj naturals lim1:ed

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
1L03.Z019 31.03.2018

Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account - 52,552
and not provided for (net of advancesl

Note ~: Employee BenefIts
A. Defined Benefit plans
Gratuity Recognlsed In finandaJ statements as per Actuarial Valuations as on Mardi 31, 2019
Assumptions As at Mardi 31. 2019 As at Mardi 31. 2018
&:onomJc Assumptions
Discount rate 7.66% 7.71"
Salary escalation 5.50% 5.50%
DemoIraphlc Assumptions
Retirement Age 58 58
Mortality rates Inclusive of provision for disability 100% of IAlM (2006-08) IGm' of IALM (2006-08)

Attrition at ~es WIthdrawal Rate 1"1 WIthdrawal Rilte ("I
-Up to 30 Years 3" 3"
-From 31 to 44 ~ars 2% 2"
-Above 44 years 1" 1"
MoIIer'Mnts In DreSeftt value of the defined benefit ob/Ig3tion As a MaJdl 31. 2019 .As at MIf'dl 31. 2011
Present value of obliptlon as ilt the belinning of the period 1.63,89.773.00 1.26,43,715.00
Interest cost U,63,651.OO 9,53,336.00
Current service cost 25,18,391.00 25,47,017.00

Past service Cost Including curtailment Gains/Losses · 8,67,525.00
Benefit paid (5,24,144.001 -
Actuarial (Galnl/loss on obligation (U,24,658.OO1 (6.21.820.001
Actuarial (Gain)/loss on arislna from Experience Adiustment

Uilblllty at the end of the year 1,84,23,013.00 1,63,19,773.00

Moveme.nts In the fair value of plan assets As at Mardl31, 2019 As at Mlrdl n, 2018

Fair Value of plan as.sets at the beginning of the period I year ·
Contribution from the employer - ·
Actual return on Illan assets · ·
Benefits paid · ·
Actuarial galn/loss for the year on asset - -
Fair value of the D1ln assets It the end of the period I year - ·
Amount recosnlzed In the Balance Sheet As at March 31, Z019 As at Mardl11. 2018
Present Vatue of the obligation at end 1,84,23,013.00 1,63.89,773.00
Fair value of Illan assets at the end of the period /vear · ·
Unfunded U.bllttles reCOlnlled In the 8.I.nce Sheet (1.84.23.013.001 (1.61,89,771.001
Expenses recoR.nlzed In the Statement of Profit and Loss As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, Z018
Current service cost 25,18.391.00 25.47,017.00
Past Service Cost - 8.67,525.00
Net Interest cost 12,63,651.00 9.53,336.00
Net actuarial (galnl/loss recognIzed In the period (12,24,658.001 (6.21,820.001
Expense recornlzed In the Statement of Profit and loss 25,57.184.00 37,46,058.00

Other Comprehensive Income As at MlIrch 31, 2019 As lit March 11, 2018
Net cumulative unrecognized actullrial galn/(lossl opening - -
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBa - -
Actuarial gain /liossl for the Ve.1r on Asset - .
Unrl!COln1zed actuarialpin/(Ioss1 at the end of the year - -
DescrIption of plan assets:

Major atqones of Dian assets As at Mardl 31, 2019 As It MIf'dl 31. 2018
Insurer managed fund IGm' 1Gm'

Cha~ In Net benefit abIlptions As at Mardl 31. 2019 As at Mln:h 31, 2018
Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period 1.63,89.773.00 1,26.43,715.00
Acquisition adjustment - -

Annual Report 2018-19
68



Totll Service Cost
Net Intemt cost lntOm.

Actu;ll~1 ;jIln on atlon

Contribution Icl to tn. Fund

Benefit tMlOt.
Net dIfIMcf blMftt at thlend of tM
BIfun:atfon of I'tM) at tM ItId of In curnm and Non-Curftnt.

CUrTftIt b (Amount due within OM
Non-CurtInt b duI_ OM

TotIII..-o at thII .... of

of thII dIfIMd MMfIt
<II fIl the In dlscxlunt me
..tmpKt due lei inc:ruR of 0.50"
4mPKl _lei cliIcruM fIl 0.50"
b of the In lnauR

_lei InauM of o.so"
~ _ to decru5e fIl o..so"

25,18,391.00
12 63 651.00

24651.00

524144.00

1.I4.n.ou.oo
As at Mwd'I)l, lOU

64.57,951.00
1,19,65,062.00

........u.ao
As at Maret. )1, Z01J

34,14,542.00
953336.00
62 820.00

l,u"",m.oo
Alit M..-dI Jl, 2011

51.30,317.00

5erBitMtieI _lei mortaify MIt~ ani! nat INteNI & henar, impact fIl c:Nrct not oIaUted.
~ a to rate of Inbtiun". r<Ile at~ fIl pen5iom In~ rate of incruM: of pensions blfQn!~ • iIr
~lt1'1ft: not JIClP'fat* b*c ~ Unp lUll bI'nefil on mnment.
The estmates of fubn Atart InaNR~ In xtl.aral Y.iIlIWiDrI. tBe xz:aunt til InftldDrl,. 5IIIiority, pI1lnIUtion <IIId other
~ haon. The <Ibowe~ Is c:ertified b¥ the KtIJ;llry -:I rdecI upon by the~
The emllb;'lf"s bat IStiIMtI of contribution ecpected to be ~iI:I durinI the nextY9l' Is R5. 43,u.n1.OO.
... DItIMcI ....P'- -IA_ Enc:IshmItnt
~~ In respect of IuYI ena5hment II not ;jIpplQbIe sinuthe WtnpomfO~ luYe enc:uhrnenc lei lmClIo.et'S IYIl'Y yur.
e. 0dMd ContrIlution p&Ms -l"nNfdent FWIlf.. E5l
The CompIny has rec.oplled Rs.. 79,73,254 (As on 31 MMd'I.2018: Its. n,37,596) In statement of profit mel loss n Company's
c:ontribution to pnMdInt fund and E5t

Hole n: !lElATED PAIOY DGCl 0SIJIlE
L N;jIII'ln of the related ~rtIIswith whomtn~hilve t;jIken pIKe durinI the yur:­

1AI Key M~ement PefsoMel
- Mr. AnIl Mod~ M<lMIlna: Director
- Mr, Akshay Modi, ExecutM Director

IBI Re!;jIt/ves of Key Milnalement P~nel.
-Nita Modi

ICl Enterprises over which key Miln;jllement personnel, or his ~j;jItive, has si&niflc::ant lnflut:nu.
-NA

Note: Relilted p;jlrtles ilre as identified by the cornp;lnV and rened upon by Ihe Auditors.

,. TrilnsaetJOns carried out wIth related parties referred In 1 above In ordlnilry COUI"$ll 01 buslntss:-
N.lure ofT,.nJletJon THISVEAA PREVIOUS VEAA

Referred In Referred In R.ferred In R.r.rred In ReNrred In ReNrred In
1(A).bove 1(B).bove 1(C).bove 1(A).bove 1(B).bove 1IC).bove

,
RemUnerltlon 63,75,000 5,22,000 - 5571000 522000 ·
Perquisites

COm s Contributlon to Provident Fund 4,05 000 - 369.000 -
Interest P.1cl 10,51,168 - · 10,06,053 · -
LoanT.ken 78,00,000 . · 60,00,000 · ·
I.oM llepM! 99,00,000 3.21.000

p

loin Inc Interest 1,47,1&,314 . · 1.51.66,863 · ·... 7.12,770 43.500 · 13. no · -
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Note 36: Flnandallnstnlments
Clpltal Manllement
The Company manages Its capital to ensure that the entities in the Company will be able to continue as going concem while maximizing
the retum to shareholders and also complying with the ratios stipulated in the loan agreements through the optimization of the debt
and equity balance.
The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed In note 13 offset by cash and bank balances as
detailed in note 7 & 10) and total e.Quity of the Company.
The Company Is not subject to any extemally imposed capital requirements.

36.1 Gulf". ~tIO
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Particulars Ant Ant
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2011

Debt (see note 'i' below) l1,44,02,.918 33,o2,U,803
Cash and bank balances 63,53,780 55,69.285
Net debt 3O,8O,49.l38 32,46.43.518
Total equity 52,67,09,682 41,65,46.501
Net debt to equity ~tIO I"} S8.4~ n.93"

Note:
I. Debt is defined as long and short-term borrowings (excluding de.rivative, nand31 guarantee contracts), as described In note 13

and note 171a aunt shown as ·Current Maturities of long term Debts"'l.
ii. In order to ath eve this oveRlI objective, the Group's capital management, imongst other th res, iims to ensure at it meets

finincial covenants attached to the intere.st-bearlng loans and borrowings that de ne capital stnJeture requirements. Bre.adles
In meeting the flnandal covenants would permit the ban to caD ns and borTowlngs or charge some penal Interest. There have
been no breaches in the tina cia! covenants of any intere.st-bearing loans and borrowing in the QJrrent period.

o changes were made In the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital du g the current years and previous
years.

36 2 Cltqories offinancJallnstnllnents
PartlculiJrs As at 31 Mardi, 2019 As at 31 March, 2011

(Rs,/Lacs) (Rs./Lacs)

Flnandalassets
Measured at amortl1ed ccm
Other Rnanda! assets (non current) . ·
Trade receivables U,55,.90,588 8,41,58,651
Cash and cash equIvalents 18,74,765 32,70,343
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 44,79,015 22,98,942
Other financial assets (current) - ·
Loans and Advances 1,63,63,994 1,97,93,190
Measured at faIr value through profit " Loss

Investments
FlnanclaIliablllties
Measured at Imortlzed cost
Borrowings (non-current) 96,25,404 1,33,26,241
Borrowings (current) 30,47,77,514 31,68,86,562
Trade payables 6,82,09,473 3,94,56,399
Other f1nandalllablHtles (non-current) . ·
Other financial liabilities (current) - ·

36.3 Filr value measu.rernents
Fair value of the Group's financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis financial assets
and financial liabilities
Particulars Fair value as at Fair value hlefarchy Level

31-03-19 31-03-18
-other Flnandals assets (non-eurrent) - - -
·borrowings 31.44,02,918 33,02,U)103 2
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36.4 Financial risk manqement
The Company'l KtMtIa expose It to I varf~ of financial ri5k5 whidllndudes marifet risk (Indudl", currency rfsll.lnterest rate rlJk
and othe1" prite risk). credit rtsk.nd Iquldlty rbk.
The Company'l focU511 to ensure liquidity wtHch II sufficient to meet the Comparr(1 operational requlremetlu. The Comparry monitors
and marilla key financial ri5b 50 II to m1nm~ potential~ effecu on Its flnandal perlorrNra. The Company t\a$ a ri5k
manapment pdlcy which e:tlV'If'S the ri5b usoc:lated with the ~1155tt5and IiabiUt1e5. The det.iII for mana... eactl of these
risks are summarized Ihue!.

3i.S MarUt mt
~rket risk 15 the rWt tMt the upKted QSI\ !'low5 01 fair vafue of a fNncQlln5tn.wnent coukl~.orwq to~ In maricet
pricft. The Company's aetMtlltS bpOSe It primarityo to the financ::iaJ risks of tN,.eI In~ CUlTI!fICy~e raltl and 1ntfttost......
36.6~rW.~

Omit risk~ to the rtsk thM I CJ:lWItIIr partywll~ on its cantndl8l ubIlptloiil~ In ftMndaf lou to the Company.
The Compan(s QpOSUre to CftdiI rWt prirnaty iW&ft hum tnde rK:l!ivable5, baIanat5 wittI bInb. iIwestrnents WId security deposits..
The lnlit rWt on bank lIaIanon is Imited~ the e:mms partift an! tanb with aaod tndit:ra~
36.6.1TrM.~
Ctedit risk 5 tnMNrIed throuIh crecflt~ I!StJbiItq aecfit imirs, contiru:luI monirDriI. 01~__ of custDmtl'5 to
whkh dle CJ:lIftI*lY .,.,u credit terms In the I'«IrINII aIlIrSlI! d IJusinoes.I.. The Q!mpfIny Iho ISIftM$ the fNndaI rlI'bbiily of
custotMr5 tatq Into account the ftnancW c:ondition, current economic tm'Id5 and hisloric:M Nd debtI and .... d accounts..-......
3i-U cash • cash Equ"'*"tl
With nspecl to CAdIt risk ... from fNnciaIl55tt5 whidl comprise d QSI\ WId cash~ the Company I risk exposure
MiseI fl'om the defau1t d tt. _I« patty. with a mmnum tlI:pClI5Urt equal to the eat~-.nt d~ flMncial audllIl the
reportirc cbw.. sw. the CXU!tI'r party Jnvatved 15 a tank, Company mnsIden the rtsb of non-jiiIIfunnanr;:e by the CIUIter patty;ll...............
36.1'-....
UquJcity risk 15 detw.d 15 the risk that the~nywill not be .tIIe to setUe 01 meet itJ obIicad0n5 on time or H I rusonable price.
The Comparr(1 tN!aswy dlopartrMnt II I"l'SpOnIibIe for rlqUidIty.~ IS wei as~ mII\IIement. In addltion. prtlC2S5eS

....-RNted to 5Udl rIJb are 0Y'el'Jten by IttlIor rNNCement. ....Nlemtrlt tnOfIiUn the Company'l net liquidity position thrqh rollq
forec.altS on the bask of expKttd cash flows.

Maturity pro'" of t1nanclallllbllltin
The table below provides details rqardlnt: the rem.lnlnt; contr.IctwII matu~ of flnandalllablUtlits It the reportl", datI! bued on

contrKtlHll undlKounted poIymentJ.
As It 1l.Q3.20lJ

Partkulan l.-.than 1 , 1 toS •• T",,'
Non-Current borrowln - 96,25,404 96.25,404
Current borrowlnll (Includes .mount shown In Notl!: 30,47,77,514 - 30,47,77,514
17 IS (·Current MitturitltJ of 10n.l tl!rm Ol!bts").

Tradl! abll!s 6,82,09,473 - 6,8209473
Othl!r flninclaillabilltll!'l - - -
As at 31.03.201'
Partkulan leIS thiln 1 • 1105 •• T",,'
Non-Current borrowln - 133,26,241 133,26,241

cu~~~ boI'rowlnll (lnclud~:::.~ntshown;tNDte 31,68,86.562 - 31,68,86,562
17 IS ·Current Maturities of term D1!bts" .
T.... ..... 3.94,56,399 - 394 56 399
Other flnal'ldllllabl1ltJet; - - -
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36.1 F.lr ....11M! me.surements
This note prlJ¥Ides Informltlon about how the company determines filjr....,lues ol arlous flnandalnsets and flnandallJabllitles.
fair ....,Iue d fln.nodIl .nets.nd f1nandallllbllitle; that .re not measu~ at hllr ll,l(! (but h1lr ...alue dl$dosures.re required) The
dll'Kton consider that the CIIrry1nc .mounts of fi~ncial assets and fI~ndail 1I1bll1tlu recocnlled In the: hndal fQte'Tlents

.pprosImate their '-Ir ....Iues.

Note J7. Opemtnc s..-nt
Thecom~de business secment Ism~ ilOd m.tetinc of 0iI5 •~ cakes and the lqraptda! secment Is IncfJa.
Cclmequendy nowpa11lte disdosIn. u reqt.l~ WIder lndan~ SUndud 1OI-0pemInc SfIment,Is~~

Note Ja. .u-ntpaId/~to A.udIton
(Induded under Other I

".ODD

- .... N_ at the W.mIftl!'lDldlRn I AIDtten e-pr, No of fqutfy sh.res
No. .......-

~ of Wat'fatItI

I .... ,- 36S3IS
2 ... on BuIlOen Pr+Bte LImIted 36'315
3 Mr.ShrHm • ,""""""- " 36....

• Mr. V.run • Individual 36'315, MB. vrtncY SlJhrld Deorah IndMd~" " ,..",.... IS.....,

..... l'. Od.r 0IIdl:ls&.-
J!lI.1 The Com,.., Net bsI.Ied and aIocted lS3I4&3ll'i1UM 1.Bh Thirty ECht n.:..-.d Four Hlonhd and Skty Three)~ in

b eo.d MfttIrc hekl on 1.9w.-y. 2017 It. prb of Rs.13lJ/- pet'W~on JUdI terTM and c:onditIonlI. appn:IIIICI b,o~ of
~ ResoMIon plWltd at Exn Onf'JnMY Gener.al~ dmd 9 anu-y, 2m7. The Warnnu "'lIlY be tI:Wl¥Ifted~ equi¥;alent

nwnber d !lAy INid "'9 equity shara on payment d AtJnc:e~ at ."tme, not eatftCIil. 1I1~1.-thsIrtlm the~e
d aIIoti.liII'tIl d JudI warrants.

Durir'W tht cumnt 'fOr,~ rwqu6t from tht hoIdeB of~Warnnb, tht bfd In Its~ hMI on 11.07.2011 ilpprwe:I
the~ of 153U6l~ Into equlQIent rumber of~ pM! up Equity SMra of fact ¥ItJc d R5. 10/ eadI .. Wl6II'r.

The Company has.1Jo obtalnecl the UstIIIJ approwl on August 13, 2Q18andTradlna NotJuonAulust 27, 2018fTom the: sse in respect
of the aforesaid shares. Howl!Vf!r. the ~Id Equity snares. subject to the terms and conclhlons stipulated al the: time of lhelr Issue, Ire
under a Lock·ln fw tradil'll up to 5eplember 01, Z019.

)9.2 Disclosure In respect of operatIng lelses under indian Atrounting Standard IASI-17 -Leases-.
III General descrlpllon of the Company's operating lease arrangements:

The Complny enters Into opel'1ltlng lease arrangements for leasing area offices, flClory building, equlpmenlS Ind
residential premises for Its employees.
Some of Itle sl8nlflCllnt lerms and alndfUons oflhe arrangemenlS are:

Agreements fw most of lhe premises may generally be termlnilled by the lessee Of either party by servl"l two to
Ihree monlh'l notice or by payll'll the nOlice period rent In lieu thereof.
The lease: arl1lf\&emenlS are 8enl!l1lJIy renewable Dn lhe expiry of luse period subject 10 mutull alreement.
The ComPlny shd not 5Ublet" "'slln or part with the pos.st!Ssion dthe preml$es without: prior written consent oflhe......

(b) ~ase rent c:hIfJed to the Proflt.nd LossAcmt.inl on acmunl of MlnlmlMYlluM rent~ls Rs.l,01.7S.5Z6/-(PrPtllous
yHrRs. n.91.110/-)
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Note 40: AddItIott.llnformatlon:
40.1 SIIIn of ProdlK'b mmprbes of:

TotaI- sail of ManufKtuNd Goods, ......
""'" DO
DOR8

TotaI- SII.II 01 TrMed GoodI
Total_

...._­..........­
_Inn

"'"""""T_
8. Chemical
H~M

Acti'Bted Earth

""'~
T...'

40.4 Purd\ap: of Stock In Tl1Id.

lOlls

4O.S Value of Import on CIF basis of - (1) raw material
(2) Capital Goods

....... 2017-11

2198109271 2044740152
6I741S534 ...41".,

14626700 1768125,....... 14116340
ZS17toJM' Z71SllSH

,"'...., ......"

,....... -......-- ,,,..,.,,.

....... 1017-11
347341391 '''m.6!I..-n mas",..,.". ,...,.,

164Z..145 4441'91.7
4U44SlJO -
""""'" .....lll1

1100
2JQ5O]lI ........
....... 2011·11

'ms&402' 11lO5l3OO9
SlI2611199 867103011

257'20
U054SJ141 10476M02'

1924289 1151131
137306n 16771807
1593684 lUl3I3I

JU4I64S .......,

=1 36339205 1
36339205

79546083 109102786

40.6 Expenditure In Fore11n Currency
Travellllll Expensn
Other Expenses (Commission)

40.7 Earnil'llin forel&ncu~
V.lue of Export of F.0.8. basis
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ma:::jj naturals lim1:ed

drtsts dt . I strt d nd I di408VI fla ue 0 mpo e a nlgenous raw ma ena s. ores, componen an spare pa consume:
For the y_ ended 31..03.2019 For the yur ended 31.03.2018

Amount " Amount "(I) ~w Material
a. Imported 96826841 4.39 122274271 5.97
b. Indigenous 2108626906 95.61 1925411756 94.03

Total 2205453747 100 2lM7686027 100
(ii) Paddn( Material
a. Imported 442103 0.51 780934 1.16

b. Indigenous 86316100 99.49 66495117 98.84
Total 86758ZQ3 100 6n76161 100

(fiI) Chemkals
a. Imported - - . -
b. IndlRenous 31248645 100 36944312 100

GrancI Total (i}+(ii)+{jjj) 23234i0595 1151906570

ote:41
Appl'O\IIl of f1Nndal SUlMments
The financial statements for the year ended 31 Man:h, 2019 wen! approved by the Board of 0 rectors and a lhorize for issue
on 30th May. 2019.

As per our report of even date. attldled.
Few IWlIpp • Co
CNrl2fed Accounlalltil
RqisU'allon No.: OlUSSC

Sd/-
Pn!m 5.lWlIpp
Panner
Membe!sh p No.: 072295

Sdj­
ModI

Dlm:tor
COl : lB341142)

Forlnd on If crt the IoM'd at Directors

Sdj­
AnlMocI

CN fINn & M. OIrecmr
lot :001870711)

PlxI!! : Hew Delhi
Date : 30.05.2019
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FORM NO.: MGT -11: PROXY FORM
(PurwJnt to section 105(6) of the Com~nIesAct. 21)13 and Nle 19 (31 dthe Com~nles(MIMlement.nd Admlnlnrltion) Rules,

20"

I
::':'dw'::~J
E~IO :

FoIict No / a.nt 10 trW l)

U5142DU974PUXlO7349
Modi N.itur.lllso lJmited
~. 0eep;I1i~ 92" NehnJ PIaot. New o.IhJ.llOO19--

e bein the mem
111 JQme •

5 of ...........................•....... Shares of the above named corn a here iJ "ne

~..
E-ft'IIllIO:

121 .....~.===========-;;;;;:;;;;=========:-;;=~ 5iInrnxr Ol'bilnctn
(3) NMM! •

Addras'
E-malIO:

;IS my I our proxy to atttnd .ndvotelon' poll for mel us;and on my! eM' behiIIlf at the 45- ArwIual General~ of the CJ;Jmpany.
to be h8d on MonlUy.lO ~ber. 2019 M; 3.00 P.M at Hotel B'urestone. CC24, ltab;' Nut Nehru Endhe, Opp. P..-u OrIelT.,_
New DelhI-ll0019 .nd It .", .ctjourrwTlent~ In respec:l of such resolutions H are IndkJted bdow:
•• l/We wlstI T'fV/our above PrOIN tovate In the manne- as incicatrd in the box bekJw:•.....- ....................... ... ...-

No.
Onll ........

e AdoptIon of the AvcIlted Flnilndll Sti-temenU of the CompoillY for the yell" etM:Itd 31St
Mardl 2019 _etherwlth the rMxIItt of the DirectDB' and Auc:litort' the~.

• I ::;'"t. Director In place of Ms. AdllI Gupta (D1~:D~~37'. Director, who retires
rot.tlon .nd beln. el,-rble offers herself for re-a ntmenl

.llwslneu,. Re-. IntmentafMr.AnII Modi u Chairman cum Man.. I OlrectOl'"
4. Re·desl nltkln and Re-a ntment of Mr. Abhil Modi is joint Milnil In Director
S. Re·desl nltlon and I nlment of Mrs. Adit! Gu til as Whole TIme Director
6. Rallflcilion of Pa ent of Remuneration of Cost Auditors for FY 2019·20

Sllned this .....................day of .......................... 2019.
'lib

R_nlle
SmmpofRel

S1lnature of shMeholderisl SlInature of Proxy hoIder{sl

Hotel:
1. T1IIJ form 01 prOICy In onIef" to '"'~ shouIcI '"' dulvcarn~,~ and d$OsItacIM th4: ~tef-' 0ItIcrI of ItIt CGmpanv, not Ius l!w1

41 hours befol"I tIw aIlI\I!ICIamellil of ItIt MfttInI.
2. The I'!'.-y fonn sIlovId be Il&Md Kl'OI5 the ltewnw SYmp as per speOnen iCNwre(11~ lIItttI tIM Comp.IIl'f'~ Pll'tldpInL
.J. AI'!'.-y nnd not be .
II. 0'"Th8 II onIf optkoNoL put .... InthoIl~ calluM~ tho! r6OludanI ......... In the ... f \IOU __ tIw 'far' at 'AplrIs(

column Want aplMl." at "1M N:IllIutlonI, 'l'OI/l" 1'nlIly" be enlllie:l to _In 1M__ • '-fIhe thInb IPP' C4W1lIIlJe.
S. AI proWled under~..01 tM 5(.~ /IetlAticInI. 2015. • sharIhoIlSer lI'II¥ \lfOte llitt. for or .....Hdl rnalutIon.
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~re of Memberl Proxy

ATTENDANCE SLIP
4stI' Annual General Meetins on Monday, 30 september, 2019

DP II). Client 10 No.! Folio No .

No. of Share(sl held:•........................................ __ .. .. __ ..........................................••.......................................

Narne of the Member I Proxy:•...••.•••.••...••.•••..••..••..••.••••.••..•••.•••••..••..•••..••......•••••••••••..••.••...••.••.••...••.•••..•••.••..

Address of the Member..................•.•..•••••................................................••..••...................................•....•.•....

vw~ hfi~by record rrrt/oor presence ~t th~ 451b Annual General Meeting of Modi Naturals Umited hekt on
Monday. 30 september. 2019 at 3.00 P.M. at Hotel Blueston~. CC24. Kalkali. N~~r Nehru Enclave. Opp.
Paras Onema, New Oelhi-11oo19.

Notes:
1. "'use c:omp6ete thisatt~slip and h.JncI it CM!!f at the entnnce of the meetq hall
2. Members are Infonned that no dupliate slIps wit be issued at the wnue of the meetin. and are requested to

brirw this slip for the Mminl-
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COURIER

if undelivered, please return to:

~
modi naturals limited
405, Deepali Building, 92, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
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